Pgs. 4-7

Agenda
BIGGS UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
BOARD ROOM - 300 B Street
June 9, 2021
6:30 p.m. Closed Session
7:00 p.m. Estimated Open Session

District COVID-19 Protocol

* Guidelines on use of facial coverings — Staff and visitors entering any District building is required to wear a facial covering.
Disposable masks will be available.

* Guideline on social distancing — Staff and visitors are asked to maintain a minimum of 6 feet between people or wear face
covering when not possible.

OPEN SESSION

1. CALLTO ORDER
2. ROLLCALL
3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
A. May 5, 2021 Regular meeting
CLOSED SESSION

1. Public Employment Appointment of Personnel as listed under “Personnel Action” below; Pursuant to Government
Code Section 54957

2. Classified, Certificated, Classified Confidential, and Management Personnel Discipline, Dismissal and/or Release;
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957

3. Public Employee Performance Evaluation of Classified, Certificated, Classified Confidential, Management and
Superintendent; Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957

4. Litigation; Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9

5. Instructions to Board Negotiators, Superintendent and Board Member; Pursuant to Government Code Section
54957.6(a)

If Closed Session is not completed before 7:00 p.m., it will resume immediately following the open session/regular meeting.

RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION

1. ANNOUNCEMENT OF ACTIONS TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION
2. PARENT ASSOCIATIONS REPORTS

3. CLASSIFIED SCHOOL EMPLOYEES ASSOCIATION (CSEA) and BIGGS UNIFIED TEACHERS ASSOCIATION (BUTA) REPORTS

P

PUBLIC COMMENT
Anyone wishing to address the Board on items on or off the agenda may do so at this time. No action may be taken on
items that are not listed as Action Items. Comments are limited to 3-5 minutes and 20 minutes each subject matter.

1 of 169




5. PUBLIC HEARINGS
Pgs.8-49 A. LCAP Plan
Pgs.50-159 B. 2021/2022 Original Budget

6. REPORTS (Pursuant to the Brown Act: Gov. Code 854950 et.seq. - Reports are limited to announcements or brief
descriptions of individual activities)

A. ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PRINCIPAL’S REPORT
B. HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL’S REPORT
C. M/O/T AND FOOD SERVICE DIRECTOR’S REPORT
D. SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT
E. CHIEF BUSINESS OFFICER’S REPORT
1. 2021-2022 Original Budget
F. BOARD MEMBER REPORTS
7. CONSENT AGENDA
All matters listed under the Consent Agenda are routine and will be acted upon by one motion and vote. If an item
needs further clarification and/or discussion, it may be removed from the Consent portion of the agenda and then be
acted upon as a separate item.
Pg. 160 A. Inter-district Agreement Request(s) for the 2021/2022 school year
8. ACTION ITEMS
A. Superintendent’s Evaluation
Pgs. 161-162 B. Approve Addendum of Lease for Development & Use of Facilities between BUSD and the City of Biggs
C. Approve Agreement between Biggs Unified and Medical Billing Systems Inc. for one year starting 7/1/2021
Pgs. 163-166 D. Approve Three Year Contract with Document Tracking Services (DTS) effective June 15, 2021
Pg. 167 E. Approve Certificated Substitute Salary Schedule & Extra Duty Pay effective July 1, 2021
Pgs. 168-169 F. Approve Education Protection Account (EPA) expenses
The Superintendent recommends approval.
G. Approve 2021/2022 Designation of CIF Representatives to League
The Superintendent recommends approval of the following representatives: Doug Kaelin and Tyler Rutledge
H. Approve additional 6 hour Instructional Aide position in the SDC classroom effective July 1, 2021
9. PERSONNEL ACTION
A. Approve hiring of Deanna Jones and Katie Cyr as Short-term Summer Lt. Maintenance/Custodian positions.

B. Accept resignation of Erin Medeiros as H.S. Secretary/Attendance effective June 30, 2021

2 of 169



C. Approve hiring of Erin Medeiros as H.S. Secretary effective July 1, 2021

D. Approve hiring of Christine Ryan in the H.S. Secretary/Attendance effective July 1, 2021.

E. Accept resignation of Kris Scott as Instructional Aide at Biggs Elementary School effective May 18, 2021
F. Accept resignation of Gretchen Nevens as BHS Spanish Teacher effective June 30, 2021

G. Approve hiring of Ruby Acevedo in the Biggs Elementary Teacher position for 2021-2022 school year.
H. Approve hiring of Carlos Mendoza as a walk-on coach for Varsity Football for the 2021/2022 season

I.  Approve Stipend List for the 2021-2022 School Year.

1. BES Lead Teacher Melissa Green

2. BES Student Coun. Adv. Javier Solis

3. CJSF Advisor Javier Solis

4. Chess Advisor (K - 5" Grades) ~ Tammie Loftin

5. BES Testing Coord. (SBAC) LaQuita Ulrich

6. Shady Cr. Coord. Gina Stephens

7. Shady Cr. Teacher (1 of 2) Gina Stephens

8. CSF Advisors Vince Sormano

10. INFORMATION ITEMS

11. FUTURE ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION

12. ADJOURNMENT

Notice to the Public: Please contact the Superintendent’s Office at 868-1281 ext. 250 should you require a disability-related

modification or accommodation in order to participate in the meeting. This request should be received at least 48 hours
prior to the meeting in order to accommodate your request.

3 of 169



ITEM 5A

Minutes
BIGGS UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
May 5, 2021

OPEN SESSION
CALL TO ORDER - President Phillips called the meeting to order at 6:33 p.m.

ROLL CALL - Board members present: Jonna Phillips, Kathryn Sheppard and America Navarro. Dennis Slusser and Linda
Brown were not present.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE — President Phillips lead the Pledge of Allegiance.
APPROVAL OF AGENDA

The Board approved the agenda with changes and additions. Removed Action Item 7) — Superintendent Evaluation. Move
to the June meeting. Added names of Adam Sharrock and Chris Hall to Personnel Action Item 8G.
MSCU (Sheppard/Navarro) 3/0/2

Phillips — Aye Slusser — Absent Navarro — Aye Brown — Absent Sheppard — Aye
APPROVAL OF MINUTES

The Board approved the minutes from the April 14, 2021 regular Board meeting as written.
MSCU (Navarro/Sheppard) 3/0/2

Phillips — Aye Slusser — Absent Navarro — Aye Brown — Absent Sheppard — Aye
The Board adjourned into Closed Session at 6:34 pm
CLOSED SESSION

1. Public Employment Appointment of Personnel as listed under “Personnel Action” below; Pursuant to Government
Code Section 54957

2. Classified, Certificated, Classified Confidential, and Management Personnel Discipline, Dismissal and/or Release;
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957

3. Public Employee Performance Evaluation of Classified, Certificated, Classified Confidential, Management and
Superintendent; Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957

4. Instructions to Board Negotiators, Superintendent and Board Member; Pursuant to Government Code
Section 54957.6(a)

5. Litigation; Pursuant to Government Code Sections 54956.9

Closed Session was adjourned at 7:00 pm and reconvened to Open Session.

Staff Present: Doug Kaelin, Superintendent; LaQuita Ulrich, Elementary School Principal; Lorelle Mudd, CBO and Donna Cyr,
Admin. Assist. & HR Director

ANNOUNCEMENT OF ACTIONS TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION — President Phillips announced no action was taken in Closed
Session. Changes were made to the agenda - Removed Action Item 7J — Superintendent Evaluation - move to the June
meeting. Added names of Adam Sharrock and Chris Hall to Personnel Action Item 8G hiring of HS Summer school Credit
Recovery.

4 of 169



PARENT ASSOCIATIONS REPORTS — Jonna Phillips reminded everyone that Run Around the Rice was on May 23™ and that
there are 187 registered for the run so far. Everyone is working hard on the event.

CLASSIFIED SCHOOL EMPLOYEES ASSOCIATION (CSEA) and BIGGS UNIFIED TEACHERS ASSOCIATION (BUTA) REPORTS -
No report for CSEA or BUTA.

PUBLIC COMMENT: No public comments.

REPORTS:

ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PRINCIPAL’S REPORT:

Principal Ulrich gave the report:

Replaces State testing this year with i-Ready & IXL diagnostic assessment. Back to CAASPP testing next year.
All 7th & 8t grade participated in the suicide prevention training through LivingWorks

Working on an Intervention Program for next year

Working on making Independent Study Program a solid program

Thanked PAWS for bringing in Rojelio Dance — very successful with a large turnout. Students, staff and parents
really enjoyed it.

Planning end of year events and 8" grade graduation.

HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL’'S REPORT:

Superintendent Kaelin gave the report:

FFA report — State Conference is being held in May virtually. Silver Dollar Fair is the end of May. Having Market
and Showmanship.

Athletics —Girls Basketball is wrapping up with Senior night tonight and Boys Basketball Senior night is Friday.
Softball & Baseball and Track will be in full swing next week.

State Testing for Juniors is completed.

Sophormores took part in Monitoring the Future survey — looking forward to analyzing that data.

Working on Rite of passage on June 8", Staff vs Senior Softball game, 2021-2022 ASB Officer elections, Senior
Awards/Scholarship Night on June 2" and Senior trip to Sunsplash on June 8t".

M/O/T/, FOOD SERVICE and SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT:

Superintendent Kaelin gave the report:

All the new bus drivers are set to drive.

Grounds / Maintenance workers have been busy getting everything ready for end of year events.

Starting to look at summer projects.

Working on all the LCAP reports.

Independent Annual 2019-2020 Audit Report — Mr. Kaelin thanked Mrs. Mudd for all her hard work on getting the
Audit report ready. Mr. Kaelin reviewed the report with the Board and went over the findings. We need to putin
place procedures on accounting practices.

BOARD MEMBER REPORTS: Nothing from the Board

CONSENT AGENDA

The Board approved the Consent Agenda Items A - C. MSCU (Sheppard/Navarro) 3/0/2

Phillips — Aye Slusser — Absent Navarro — Aye Brown — Absent Sheppard — Aye
A. Inter-district Agreement Request(s) for the 2020/2021 school year
B. Approve Confidential Staff Summer Schedule of four 10 hour days starting June 14, 2021.
C. Approve Purchase Order & Vendor Warrants for March 15 through April 23, 2021

5 of 169



ACTION ITEMS

The Board approved Action Items A — K removing item 7J to the June meeting. MSCU (Sheppard/Navarro) 3/0/2
Phillips — Aye Slusser — Absent Navarro — Aye Brown — Absent Sheppard — Aye

A. Re-Schedule June board meeting to June 9, 2022 and 2" meeting June 23, 2022

B. Adopt the 2019/2020 Audit Certification

C. Approve Certificated Salary Schedule for 2021-2022. (TA was approved on May 14, 2019)

D. Approve Classified Salary Schedule for 2021-2022 school year. (TA was approved on June 7, 2019)

E. Approve Confidential Classified Salary Schedule for 2021-2022 school year. (TA was approved on June 20, 2019)
F. Approve Certificated Management Contracts and Salary Schedule for 2021-2022.

G. Approve Expanded Learning Opportunities Grant Plan

H. 2020 Consumer Confidence Report (CCR) for Richvale School

I.  Approve Declaration of Need for Fully Qualified Educators

This action allows the District to assign teachers out of their credential subject matter if absolutely necessary. The
Superintendent recommends approval.

+—SuperintendentEvatuation REMOVED to the June meeting

K. Approve BHS Summer School Credit Recovery Program.
PERSONNEL ACTION

The Board approved Personnel Action Items A - I. MSCU (Sheppard/Navarro) 3/0/2
Phillips — Aye Slusser — Absent Navarro — Aye Brown — Absent Sheppard — Aye

A. Accept resignation of Amy Smith as BHS Secretary effective at the end of the 2020/2021 school year.

B. Approve Stipend List for 2020/2021 School Year
1. Sandy Moore as CJSF Advisor - REMOVE
2. Javier Solis as CJSF Advisor - ADD

C. Approve Stipend List for 2021/2022 School Year

1. Tyler Rutledge — Head Varsity Football Coach
. Eddie Del Rio — Head JV Football Coach
. David Espinoza — Asst. JV Football Coach
. Tim Sheridan — Varsity Girls Basketball Coach
. Buster Callaway — Varsity Boys Basketball Coach
. Tyler Rutledge — Athletic Director
. Rosco Deel — JV Boys Basketball Coach
. Michelle Felkins — Softball Coach
. Michelle Felkins — Varsity Volleyball Coach
10. Michelle Felkins — JV Volleyball Coach
11. Gretchen Nevens - CSF Advisor
12. Adam Sharrock - ASB Advisor
13. Wendy Hall — RES Lead Teacher

OO NOOULA~ WN

6 of 169



14. Javier Solis — Varsity Baseball Coach
D. Approved hiring of Fazila Afzal as the Elementary Counselor for 2021/2022 school year.
E. Approve an Independent Study Program Position
F. Approve a K-6 Intervention Teacher Position
G. Approve hiring HS Summer School Teacher — Adam Sharrock and Chris Hall
H. Teacher Appreciation Week — May 3 -7, 2021
I. Classified School Employee Week — May 16 — 22, 2021
INFORMATION ITEMS
A. LCAP Update — Working on the reports and the goals.

FUTURE ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION — America Navarro asked if we had water fountains that could fill students personal water
bottles and if not could we look into getting some.

ADJOURNMENT - 7:28 p.m.

MINUTES APPROVED AND ADOPTED:

Presiding President Date

Distribution: Board of Trustees, Superintendent, Elementary School Principal, Financial Officer/Administrative Advisor, BUTA and CSEA Presidents,
Student Representative, Student Government Class, Gridley Herald, District Office and Schools for Posting, and Official Record.

7 of 169



ITEM 5A

Local Control Accountability Plan

The instructions for completing the Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP) follow the template.

Local Educational Agency (LEA) Name Contact Name and Title Email and Phone
Biggs Unified School District Doug Kaelin dkaelin@biggs.org
Superintendent (530) 531-3351

Plan Summary [2021-22]

General Information
A description of the LEA, its schools, and its students.

Biggs Unified School District is located in Butte County, California, in the town of Biggs. Biggs lies 60 miles north of Sacramento and 20
south of Chico. The school district encompasses 135 square miles, which includes the communities of Biggs and Richvale and is in the heart
of a rich agricultural area. Biggs USD has a student enroliment of 548 students. Approximately 20% of the student population is English
language learners with the majority having Spanish as the primary language. Approximately 69% of the students qualify for free or reduce
lunch program district-wide.

The district’s schools include: Biggs Elementary School (TK-8), Biggs High School (9-12), all in the town of Biggs; Richvale Elementary (1-6)
School located in the neighboring community of Richvale.

The district employs a Superintendent, High School Principal and K-8 Principal that oversee Biggs Elementary and Richvale, The district
employee's 37 NCLB Highly Qualified Teachers and 40 classified, confidential and non teaching personnel. Professional development
provides staff with training focused effective curriculum, instruction and assessment practices. The educational program focuses on student
achievement of the state content standards using current state-adopted and district-approved instructional materials. Students have
opportunities to participate in three career technical education pathways, after school programs, sports, extracurricular activities and student
leadership activities, which broadens their educational experience. Student support services include: special education classes, resource
specialist programs, a speech and language program, counseling and psychologist services,. ELD instruction and bilingual instructional aide
work with English learners.

Our philosophy guiding the reading curriculum is that children learn to read in different ways, so our approach emphasizes teaching reading
through differentiated instruction. Teaching the same concepts and skills in many different ways provides both reinforcement and allows the
curriculum to correspond to the learning strengths of each child. Academic performance and a safe and orderly environment are conditions
strongly supported by the entire staff and the Board of Trustees. Budget, staffing and program decisions reflect these priorities. The student
teacher ratio does not exceed 22 to 1 Kindergarten through third grade, and an average of no more than 25 to 1 in grade four through grade
six. Students in grades 6-8 are in a self contained class, while 9-12 are in traditional rotation schedule of 7 periods. the district contracts
technology service through Butte County Office of Education. All students have one to one Chromebooks. All technology changes and

purchases are outlined in the Districts 5 year technology plan. The entire certificated staff has worked together to design an e)gfefn%ig/e
O



http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/21LCAP/Instructions/21LCAPInstructions.htm#PlanSummary
http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/21LCAP/Instructions/21LCAPInstructions.htm#generalinformation

research -based coordinated curriculum that defines basic skills, proficiency standards and student performance levels for all grades and all
subjects.
In 2020-21 the District completed 8 million dollar modernization project that affected all three campus.

Reflections: Successes
A description of successes and/or progress based on a review of the California School Dashboard (Dashboard) and local data.

The last year has been difficult for schools nationwide, but despite challenges from Covid-19 Biggs Unified staff has had many successes.
Although we do not have the most current information on our school dashboard, we have made significant progress toward former LCAP
goals. Teachers have worked together through PLC groups to continue to analyze data. Currently, teachers are working toward choosing
essential standards in math and ELA and aligning those most essential standards with their curriculum in order to facilitate learning recovery.
This will continue to be maintained throughout this LCAP through the PLC process, data collection and analyzation, and targeting specific
standards through classroom RTI and intervention from the K-6 intervention specialists in math and EL.

All stakeholders agree that Biggs Unified has worked hard to better incorporate technology into the classroom. All students now have access
to their own chromebook or laptop. The school has provided hotspots for socioeconomically disadvantaged families who did not have

access to the internet. We plan to maintain our technology and improve upon it through the next three years by creating a technology plan,
continuing to provide devices for students in grades TK-12. Teachers have also advanced in their technology skills through learning google
classroom and other technology programs and stakeholders have much appreciated the success we had transitioning to distance learning
through technology. We plan to continue the use of many of these programs, including other ones as part of our technology plan for the next
three years.

Stakeholders also agree that the way we handled our breakfast and lunch program during the past year was a success. We gave free lunch
and breakfast to all students everyday throughout the year. We also provided snacks for all students on campus to help make sure that our
socioeconomically disadvantaged students were not hungry and could focus on learning. We plan to continue to provide free and reduced
lunch for those students who are socioeconomically disadvantaged.

We also have successfully started the implementation of anew standard aligned curriculum in social studies in grades 4-12. We have piloted
science programs in k-8 and are planning on implementing “Amplify” next year. The new programs are standard aligned and will help us
progress in raising test scores. We also plan on piloting and implementing new social studies curriculum in grades K-12.. This will continue to
help students improve on reaching their standards and improving individual and schoolwide test scores.

The district continues to maintain a very high graduation rate and is proud that no student has been expelled from the district in three years.
Biggs High School continues to offer three CTE pathways that are articulated with the local community college.

9 of 169
2021-22 Local Control Accountability Plan for Biggs Unified School District Page 2 of 42


http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/21LCAP/Instructions/21LCAPInstructions.htm#ReflectionsSuccesses

Reflections: Identified Need

A description of any areas that need significant improvement based on a review of Dashboard and local data, including any areas of low
performance and significant performance gaps among student groups on Dashboard indicators, and any steps taken to address those areas.

The California State Dashboard did not indicate performance for the 2020 school year due to the nationwide pandemic. Going back to the
2019 Dashboard, there are three areas of concern. Chronic Absenteeism is one indicator in which Biggs Unified is in the “RED” with

24% chronically absent which increased 6.7% from the previous year. The most pressing concern is students can not learn if they are not in
school. In the 2019-2020 school year a PLC group was held to address this specific issue and recommended an attendance incentive
program that would target students who are socioeconomically disadvantaged, but appeal to all students. Biggs is planning on implementing
a new attendance incentive for the 2021-2022 school year. The California State Dashboard also indicated an “RED” for mathematics at 96.2
points below standard. Further concerning is Socioeconomically Disadvantaged student are 114.3 point below standard and Hispanic
students are 124.5 below standard. To address this issue, we will hired a math coach and help teachers analyze the data to implement a
math RTI

program for the 2021-2022 school year. The district will also hire a intervention teacher for K-6.

Even though we don’t have current data for the California State Dashboard, we can safely assume that one of our most significant needs is
to address learning recovery due to loss of time in the classroom during the COVID-19 pandemic. Teachers will receive training on how to
implement learning recovery strategies. Offering afterschool tutoring and the hiring of a K-6 intervention teacher will also help address
student learning. Collaboration time for teachers within grade levels will help in the learning recovery process. Expanding our afterschool
program will benefit families and provide additional instruction and tutoring to also aid in learning recovery. Students have also suffered
socially and emotionally from the pandemic.

Teachers will receive training and curriculum for social emotional learning. A fulltime counselor at the elementary level with added
contractual days will help address the most pressing social and emotional needs for individual students. All of these actions should also
improve not only attendance, but should improve student performance in math and ELA.

Lastly the dash board indicated a concern with the % of students graduating that are College and Career ready.

LCAP Highlights

A brief overview of the LCAP, including any key features that should be emphasized.

There are many items on the LCAP that will continue from our past goals. We will continue to maintain credentialed and appropriately
assigned teachers. Emphasis on PLC group collaboration within grade levels and vertically to analyze data, choose essential standards, and
implement RTI in order to improve test scores will continue. In addition to having an intervention specialist for K-6, we are also looking
forward to hiring a independent study teacher for those who wish to remain on distance learning. We plan to maintain our standards aligned
curriculum in ELA, and math, while adopting science and social studies. We will implement a new standards aligned program in science
through grades K-12.

Many of our programs at Biggs Unified have been highly successful and popular. We will continue with our extra curricular athletic programs,
FFA , chess and ASB activities.

10 of 169
2021-22 Local Control Accountability Plan for Biggs Unified School District Page 3 of 42


http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/21LCAP/Instructions/21LCAPInstructions.htm#ReflectionsIdentifiedNeed
http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/21LCAP/Instructions/21LCAPInstructions.htm#LCAPHighlights

We have planned to gain support and inform parents of our new science program and the NGSS standards by beginning to host a science
night. We also plan to continue providing students with their own chromebooks or laptops and are excited about creating a new technology
plan. In order to improve attendance we also are beginning a schoolwide attendance program to help improve our chronic absenteeism and
motivate students to come to school. We will continue to provide bussing in order to help support socioeconomically disadvantaged students
and to help students come to school. The district will continue to provide programs outside of the district for students with special needs and
provide transportation students to those programs. Maintaining a elementary school counselor on site is something that we will continue to
provide, however, we are hoping that adding additional days to be able to make the counselor available more days a week for students and
after school hours. We also are planning to implement a social emotional learning program to help students with their social and emotional
skills, especially as many students have experienced trauma as a result of COVID-19. We also are planning to help aid learning recovery by
providing after school tutoring and more para-professions in the classroom, and a summer school program. Teachers are working hard on
selecting essential standards and aligning them with their curriculum. This process will continue next year through collaboration and daily
instruction. The district also plans to continue with events like "Night of the Star", Scholarship Night and other events to showcase the district

and outstanding students.

Comprehensive Support and Improvement

An LEA with a school or schools eligible for comprehensive support and improvement must respond to the following prompts.

Schools Identified
A list of the schools in the LEA that are eligible for comprehensive support and improvement.

NA

Support for Identified Schools
A description of how the LEA has or will support its eligible schools in developing comprehensive support and improvement plans.

NA

Monitoring and Evaluating Effectiveness
A description of how the LEA will monitor and evaluate the plan to support student and school improvement.

NA

11 of 169
2021-22 Local Control Accountability Plan for Biggs Unified School District Page 4 of 42


http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/21LCAP/Instructions/21LCAPInstructions.htm#ComprehensiveSupportandImprovement
http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/21LCAP/Instructions/21LCAPInstructions.htm#SchoolsIdentified
http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/21LCAP/Instructions/21LCAPInstructions.htm#SupportforIdentifiedSchools
http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/21LCAP/Instructions/21LCAPInstructions.htm#MonitoringandEvaluatingEffectiveness

Stakeholder Engagement

A summary of the stakeholder process and how the stakeholder engagement was considered before finalizing the LCAP.

Stakeholder Engagement was integral to the process of development of the LCAP. Here is a timeline of the stakeholder engagement
process.

Each board meeting agenda has a standing item to discussed LCAP process and meeting updates.
Classified Staff: A survey was conducted in March, 2021

Certificated Staff: A survey was conducted in March, 2021

Students: A survey was conducted in March 2021

Parents: A survey was conducted in March 2021

Parent community meeting was held in April 2021

BUSD teacher meeting was held in April 2021

BUSD teacher meeting was held in June 2021

ELAC parent meeting April-May 2021

Foster/Group home meeting May 2021

SELPA: May 24, 2021

Public Hearing: June 9, 2021

Approval: June 29, 2021

A summary of the feedback provided by specific stakeholder groups.

A description of the aspects of the LCAP that were influenced by specific stakeholder input.

Stakeholder input played an integral part in the creation of this LCAP. We used data from surveys given to all stakeholders, the Healthy Kids
Survey, California State Dashboard, and local indicators. Based on the input from all stakeholders we will be focusing many of our actions
on learning recovery and meeting the social emotional needs of the students. Last year's pandemic caused learning loss and emotional
stress for our students and all stakeholders agree that meeting those needs should be our priority. To meet those needs we have planned
actions to hire an intervention teachers K-6, create math benchmark assessments, increase paraprofessionals in the classroom, and explore
after school instruction and tutoring programs. We also are increasing our opportunities for professional learning communities to collaborate
over intervention and learning recovery. In order to meet our students emotional needs, we planned actions to implement social emotional
learning school wide. We also intend to continue to provide on-site counseling to meet the emotional needs of students and hope to be able
to expand the counseling opportunities within the course of this LCAP. In addition, our school has transitioned to using technology in the
classroom . All stakeholders agree that maintaining one to one technology and creating a technology plan should also be a priority, and that
was integral to our creating actions toward a technology plan. We have also made plans to add filling stations for students' water bottles and

improve the facilities by adding shad structures. Based on the data from the California State Dashboard, we plan to implement a school wide

12 of 169
2021-22 Local Control Accountability Plan for Biggs Unified School District Page 5 of 42



http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/21LCAP/Instructions/21LCAPInstructions.htm#StakeholderEngagement

attendance incentive program to motivate students to come to school. This program was specifically targeted to meet the needs of our high
socioeconomically disadvantaged population, though it benefits the whole district. We finally have completed a modernization projects at
each school site. Many actions remain from the past LCAP. We will continue to provide ELD training and coordination for our
ELD/Intervention specialist. We also will continue to provide home to school transportation, school surveys, and ELA intervention. The
district realizes that math scores need to improve and are hopeful that a math coach will help teachers provide lesson that will engage
students. Stakeholders have ask they we increase activities and clubs to offer an array of after school events that are connected to the
school.

13 of 169
2021-22 Local Control Accountability Plan for Biggs Unified School District Page 6 of 42



Goals and Actions

Goal

Goal # Description
1 Biggs Unified School District will provide conditions of learning that will develop College and Career Ready students.

Priority 1, 2 and 7

An explanation of why the LEA has developed this goal.

Biggs Unified District Mission Statement states that, “...It is the mission of Biggs Unified to encourage, guide, and support all students to
reach their highest potential and become successful lifelong learners.” The first step to becoming a successful life longer is to be prepared
students for high

school and to become college and career ready students. Stakeholder input also led to the development of this goal because making sure
students are ready for the next grade level and high school is part of helping students to eventually become college and career ready. We
plan to

accomplish this by continually ensuring properly credentialed and appropriately assigned teachers, implementing a new science curriculum in
grades k-12 and piloting a social science curriculum K-12, providing professional development for teachers in all subject areas, providing
access to devices, creating a new technology plan, improving our campus by adding filling stations, shad structures, play ground equipment
and improving our athletic fields. We plan to add an intervention teachers to address learning loss and a independent study teacher. SEL
needs by providing SEL curriculum and increasing access to a school counselor at elementary level. Provide transportation for students to

and from school and to special needs programs.

Measuring and Reporting Results

Metric Baseline Year 1 Outcome Year 2 Outcome Year 3 Outcome DeSIreZdO%JE(Zme ey

1A - teachers 98% 100%
properly credentialed
and appropriately
assigned

Source: SARC

1B - access to 100% Maintain 100%
standards aligned .
2021-22 Local Control Accountability Plan for Biggs Unified School District o Page 7 of 42

f 1A0
m1oJ9



http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/21LCAP/Instructions/21LCAPInstructions.htm#GoalsandActions
http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/21LCAP/Instructions/21LCAPInstructions.htm#goalDescription
http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/21LCAP/Instructions/21LCAPInstructions.htm#ExplanationofWhytheLEADevelopedGoals
http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/21LCAP/Instructions/21LCAPInstructions.htm#MeasuringandReportingResults

Metric

Baseline

Year 1 Outcome

Year 2 Outcome

Year 3 Outcome

Desired Outcome for
2023-24

instructional
materials

Source:
SARC/Williams visit

1C - Facilities
maintained in good
repair

Source: Facilities
Inspection

Good Rating

Maintain good rating

2A - Implementation
of State Standards
Source: Local
Indicator Tool Priority
2

Beginning
Development (2) on
instructional
materials in science

(3-5) on providing
professional learning
in math

Full Implementation
and Sustainability (5)

Full Implementation
and Sustainability

7A - Access to and
enrolled in a Broad
Course of Study

Source: Daily
Instructional
Schedule

100%

100%

7B/7C - Programs and
services developed
and provided to
unduplicated students
and students with
exceptional needs

5 days a week
(elementary)

5 days a week

2021-22 Local Control Accountability Plan for Biggs Unified School District

Page 8 of 42



Metric Baseline Year 1 Outcome Year 2 Outcome Year 3 Outcome DeS|re2dO(2)éJ$c‘)1me e
Source: Counseling
Schedule
Actions
Action #  Title Description Total Funds Contributing
1 Certificated Staff Maintain fully credentialed and appropriately assigned teachers. Yes
All teachers tk-8th grade have multiple subject credentials. Teachers
in grades9-12 have single subject credentials
in math, science, social studies, English, Spanish and P.E. CTE
teacher have CTE credentials. Provide new teachers with BTSA
programs to clean credentials
2 Standards aligned Purchase consumables for ELA/ELD k-12,and social studies k-12 No
instructional materials | Preview k-12 social studies curriculum with the goal of piloting a
new curriculum in the next few years.
Implement “Amplify” NGSS curriculum in grades k-12.
3 Increase engagement Host a science night for families to increase engagement and $1,000.00 No
and awareness of awareness of NGSS
NGSS Evaluate opportunities for cross curricular connections to NGSS
4 Technology Maintain a 1 to 1 ratio with devices. $70,000.00 No
Create and Implement a technology plan including infrastructure,
licensing, and computer programs
" : o i 16 of 169
2021-22 Local Control Accountability Plan for Biggs Unified School District Page 9 of 42


http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/21LCAP/Instructions/21LCAPInstructions.htm#actions

Action #

8

9

Title

Internet Access

Professional
Development for
Science and Math

Support and
professional
development for
teachers to teach
standards based
curriculum.

Using data to meet

student needs

Counseling Support

Description Total Funds

Purchase hotspots for students without internet access $3,000.00

Professional development will be provided for implementation of the
new NGSS Science curriculum “Amplify” and Math standards
aligned curriculum.

Teachers will participate in PLC groups within the district. They will
have vertical planning time to refine prerequisite skills for essential
standards. They will match curriculum with prerequisite skills and
develop scope and sequence.

They will also benefit from other countywide professional
development opportunities offered through Sutter County
Superintendent of Schools that focus on ELA/ELD, math, science,
and history/social science.

Additionally, Butte County Superintendent of Schools will provide
site support teachers in all content areas. Outside vendors will also
provide professional development and support for teachers in
teaching standards based curriculum.

Re-evaluate the need based on the next dashboard release to
determine what progress has been made, or if this student group
continues to need more intensive support. Analysis of this data will
take place within grade levels and within our professional learning
communities

Fund a fulltime counselor with 15 extra days at elementary level for
student support

2021-22 Local Control Accountability Plan for Biggs Unified School District

Contributing

Yes

17-0of 169
Page 10 of 42



Action #

10

11

12

13

14

Title

SEL Curriculum

Family Literacy Night

Facilities

Independent study

Get Focused - stay
Focused curriculum
for high school

Description Total Funds

Provide SEL Curriculum to support all students

Family Literacy Night and Scholastic Bookfair to provide free books for
socioeconomically disadvantaged students and
increase enthusiasm for reading.

Purchase filling stations

Purchase shade structure for elementary and middle schools
Replace TK-K playground structures

General up keep to facilities including athletic fields

Fund online independent study program (Accelus)

Purchased Get Focused curriculum for high school -8th grade for
student goal setting and career exploring

Goal Analysis [2021-22]

An analysis of how this goal was carried out in the previous year.
A description of any substantive differences in planned actions and actual implementation of these actions.

Analysis of the 2021-22 goals will occur during the 2022-23 update cycle.

2021-22 Local Control Accountability Plan for Biggs Unified School District

Contributing

18 of 169

Page 11 of 42


http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/21LCAP/Instructions/21LCAPInstructions.htm#GoalAnalysis

An explanation of material differences between Budgeted Expenditures and Estimated Actual Expenditures.

Analysis of the 2021-22 goals will occur during the 2022-23 update cycle.

An explanation of how effective the specific actions were in making progress toward the goal.

Analysis of the 2021-22 goals will occur during the 2022-23 update cycle.

A description of any changes made to the planned goal, metrics, desired outcomes, or actions for the coming year that resulted from
reflections on prior practice.

Analysis of the 2021-22 goals will occur during the 2022-23 update cycle.

A report of the Estimated Actual Expenditures for last year’s actions may be found in the Annual Update Expenditures Table.

19 of 169
2021-22 Local Control Accountability Plan for Biggs Unified School District Page 12 of 42



Goals and Actions

Goal
Goal #

Description

2 Biggs Unified School District will plan programs, develop plans, and provide data from assessments that will maximize
pupil outcomes.
Priority 4 and 8

An explanation of why the LEA has developed this goal.

Research shows that data driven instruction leads to improved student achievement and progress toward California state standards. Based
on stakeholder input and current research, Biggs Unified developed this goal. In order to reach our desired outcome for 2023-24

teachers will continue to give benchmark assessments to students three times a year and analyze data within grade levels and with the site
principals to improve student achievement toward California state standards. The elementary student intervention teacher will provide
intervention for struggling students and the ELD specialist will provide service to EL'’s in order to improve student performance. We will hire a
math coach to help teachers create a math district assessment, analyze data, and work with individual struggling students. Teachers will
work within PLC groups to analyze the data from district benchmarks in order to provide RTI for students in reaching the California State
Standards. Our ELD specialist will continue to analyze data, share it with classroom teachers, provide additional support and work toward
reclassifying at least five additional students in the next few years. Teachers will receive collaboration time, and professional development in

order to bring students closer to reaching the standards in ELA and math.

Measuring and Reporting Results

Desired Outcome for

BES Math: Orange,
98.3 points below
standard

Metric Baseline Year 1 Outcome Year 2 Outcome Year 3 Outcome 202324
4a - Statewide Fall 2019 Dashboard BES ELA: At
Assessments BES ELA: Yellow, Standard
Source: Dashboard - |50.4 points below BES Math: At
Academic Indicator standard Standard

BHS ELA: 5.5 above
Standard

BHS ELA: Yellow 6.6 BHS Math: At
points below standard Standard
20 of 169

2021-22 Local Control Accountability Plan for Biggs Unified School District

Page 13 of 42



http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/21LCAP/Instructions/21LCAPInstructions.htm#GoalsandActions
http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/21LCAP/Instructions/21LCAPInstructions.htm#goalDescription
http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/21LCAP/Instructions/21LCAPInstructions.htm#ExplanationofWhytheLEADevelopedGoals
http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/21LCAP/Instructions/21LCAPInstructions.htm#MeasuringandReportingResults

Metric

Baseline

Year 1 Outcome

Year 2 Outcome

Year 3 Outcome

Desired Outcome for
2023-24

BHS Math: Red 135
points below standard

4E - EL’s who make
progress toward
English proficiency
Source: ELPAC

25% of EL students
moved from 2A to 2B

Increase 40% of EL’s
moving levels

ELA District
Benchmark
Assessments k-5
Wonders, 6-8
StudySync

Math: Star Math

assessment ELA
40% met or exceeds
standards Benchmark
assessments for math
30% met or

exceeds standards

Benchmark
assessments for math
30% met or

exceeds standards

4F - EL 15% of students were 20% students
Reclassification Rate |reclassified reclassified
Source:

Reclassification

Policy

8 - Local Data Source: | Benchmark 60% ELA students

met or exceeded
standard on district
wide benchmark

50% Math students

Collage/Career

BHS 24.1 % of all
seniors are
college/career ready

75% of all students
are college - career
ready

Actions

2021-22 Local Control Accountability Plan for Biggs Unified School District

21 of 169
Page 14 of 42


http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/21LCAP/Instructions/21LCAPInstructions.htm#actions

Action #  Title Description Total Funds Contributing

1 Assessment Data Teachers will analyze assessment data both individually and within
Analyzation grade level groups and use the results to guide classroom
instruction, monitor student needs, and plan for appropriate
interventions ELA specialist and math specialist will help teachers
analyze data
within grade level groups and drive instruction to aid in learning
recovery

2 District wide Kindergarten—5th Grade teachers will administer identified
benchmark plan and |assessments (Unit 1, 3, and 5) and performance tasks (Unit 2 and
schedule for ELA. 4) in Benchmark

6th—12th Grade teachers will administer district created StudySync
assessments three times a year

Common testing protocol will be established and followed
Teachers will track baseline data on a common tracking sheet

3 District wide Teachers will analyze all assessment opportunities in the math
benchmark programs and create a comprehensive assessment plan.
assessment plan and | Common testing protocol will be established and followed.
schedule for math

4 Intervention Hire an ELA/ Math Intervention specialist for K-6th $194,949.00 No
Specialists/math Contract a math coach K-12
coach

5 ELA Intervention Continue to evaluate the daily schedule to ensure students are $3,800.00

receiving pull out intervention at optimal times

Teachers will continue to work with the district and principals to

analyze ELA CAASPP data, determine growth targets (if

available), identify trends, and plan for instruction that matches the

rigor and demands of the state assessment. -
O

2021-22 Local Control Accountability Plan for Biggs Unified School District Page 15 of 42



Action #  Title Description Total Funds Contributing

6 Math Intervention District will create an intervention program for struggling math $3,800.00
students.
Evaluate the daily schedule to ensure students are receiving pull
out intervention at optimal times and placed in correct math level at he

high school
7 Additional Classroom | Provide more paraprofessionals within classrooms to provide more $40,000.00
Support one on one support and help aid in learning recovery. Provide extra

support to SDC classroom.

8 ELD support Students will continue to receive improved Designated ELD services $120,000.00
from a credentialed teacher 30 minutes per day, 5 days
per week.
Teachers will be provided EL data for every EL in their class in order
to provide improved Integrated and Designated ELD services
Long Term English Learner (LTEL) students and students at risk of
becoming LTEL will be identified.
A plan of support will be created, the student monitored, and data
shared among the classroom teacher and ELD teacher.
Maintain ELD/Intervention teacher in order to provide improved
Designated ELD services
The ELD teacher will collaborate with the Butte County Superintendent
of Schools Title Ill Coordinator and other ELD
teachers in Butte County on best practices and lesson design.
Reclassification Policy will be updated to include data from local
assessments

23 of 169
2021-22 Local Control Accountability Plan for Biggs Unified School District Page 16 of 42



Goal Analysis [2021-22]

An analysis of how this goal was carried out in the previous year.
A description of any substantive differences in planned actions and actual implementation of these actions.

Analysis of the 2021-22 goals will occur during the 2022-23 update cycle.

An explanation of material differences between Budgeted Expenditures and Estimated Actual Expenditures.

Analysis of the 2021-22 goals will occur during the 2022-23 update cycle.

An explanation of how effective the specific actions were in making progress toward the goal.

Analysis of the 2021-22 goals will occur during the 2022-23 update cycle.

A description of any changes made to the planned goal, metrics, desired outcomes, or actions for the coming year that resulted from
reflections on prior practice.

Analysis of the 2021-22 goals will occur during the 2022-23 update cycle.

A report of the Estimated Actual Expenditures for last year’s actions may be found in the Annual Update Expenditures Table.

24 of 169
2021-22 Local Control Accountability Plan for Biggs Unified School District Page 17 of 42


http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/21LCAP/Instructions/21LCAPInstructions.htm#GoalAnalysis

Goals and Actions

Goal
Goal #

Description

3 Biggs Unified School District will promote student engagement and a school culture conducive to learning

Priority 3, 5, and 6

An explanation of why the LEA has developed this goal.

Student engagement is necessary for student success. Biggs Unified Mission statement is, “Through quality instruction and shared
responsibility, all students will have the opportunity to achieve success and become responsible, participating citizens.” Engagement and a
culture conducive to learning are necessary components to quality instruction and the opportunity to achieve success for all students.
Stakeholders also agree that promoting student engagement and a school culture conducive to learning is a top priority for Biggs Unified

Schools.

Our school provides free transportation to help all students and transportation to special programs. We plan to provide tutoring services,
summer school and additional paraprofessionals to help improve student engagement and a culture conducive to learning. We have created

a school wide incentive

program that targets our socioeconomically disadvantaged population by recognizing small improvements, and providing incentives that will

motivate students to attend school. We also will continually solicit feedback from all stakeholders.

Measuring and Reporting Results

Metric

Baseline

Year 1 Outcome

Year 2 Outcome

Year 3 Outcome

Desired Outcome for
2023-24

3a - Efforts to seek
parent input
Source: Parent,
student, and staff
surveys

Local Indicator 3

40 % Parents respond
to staff Google forms
We have an open
door policy, active
parent club and site
council.

75 % participation in
Google form surveys.
Continue to have an
open door policy,
active parent club, site
council and CTE
advisory group

2021-22 Local Control Accountability Plan for Biggs Unified School District

25 of 169
Page 18 of 42



http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/21LCAP/Instructions/21LCAPInstructions.htm#GoalsandActions
http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/21LCAP/Instructions/21LCAPInstructions.htm#goalDescription
http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/21LCAP/Instructions/21LCAPInstructions.htm#ExplanationofWhytheLEADevelopedGoals
http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/21LCAP/Instructions/21LCAPInstructions.htm#MeasuringandReportingResults

Metric

Baseline

Year 1 Outcome

Year 2 Outcome

Year 3 Outcome

Desired Outcome for
2023-24

3b - Efforts to seek
parent input of
unduplicated pupils

Source: Surveys

Surveys are provided
in multiple languages
if needed.

to parents of
unduplicated pupils

Maintain survey
access in multiple
languages if needed
for parents of
unduplicated pupils

3c - Efforts to seek
parent input of
students with
exceptional needs.

Source: Survey for
RSP students

Provide a survey to
parents of onsite RSP
students and

county operated
programs off site in
multiple modalities:
pencil/ paper, access
to school computer,
and google forms.

Maintain survey in
multiple modalities for
parents of onsite RSP
students and county
operated programs off
site

5a - Attendance Rates

Source: P2
Attendance report

89.2%

95%

5b - Chronic BES 24% Chronically 10 % Chronically
Absenteeism Rates absent absent

29.% 10% SED
Source: Dashboard - |Socioeconomically 15% Students with
Chronic Absenteeism | disadvantaged Disabilities
Rate Indicator chronically absent 10% Hispanic

34.% Students with students

Disabilities

26% Hispanic

students

BHS 22% Chronically

absent

26 of 169

2021-22 Local Control Accountability Plan for Biggs Unified School District

Page 19 of 42



Metric

Baseline

Year 1 Outcome

Year 2 Outcome

Year 3 Outcome

Desired Outcome for
2023-24

23%
Socioeconomically
disadvantaged

31 % students with
Disabilities

24% Hispanic
students

5¢ - Middle School
Drop Out Rate

Source: CALPADS

0 students

Maintain O students

6a - Suspension

1.2% Percent

Maintain

Rates Suspended 1.2%Suspended
Source: Dashboard-

Suspension Rate

Indicator

6b - Expulsion Rates |0 students Maintain O students

Source: CALPADS

6¢ - sense of school
safety and
connectedness
Source: Local Survey
CHKS

72 % of parents
believe school is safe
61% of 5th grade
students feel school is
safe

65 % of 7th grade
students feel school is
safe

69% of 9-12 grade
students feel school is
safe

75% of Parents
believe school is safe
75% of 5th grade
students feel school is
safe

75% of 7th grade
students feel school is
safe

75% of parents feel
connected to the
school.

2021-22 Local Control Accountability Plan for Biggs Unified School District

27 of 169
Page 20 of 42



Metric Baseline Year 1 Outcome Year 2 Outcome Year 3 Outcome DeS|re2dO(2)éJ$c‘)1me e
68% of parents feel
connected to the
school
Actions
Action#  Title Description Total Funds Contributing
1 Student/Parent Continue to administer a parent, student, staff survey in the spring. $500.00 No
Engagement Analyze results and share with stakeholder groups. Administer
Surveys Healthy Kids Survey and share results with stakeholders
2 Suspension Analyze suspension data on the dashboard and plan as needed based $8,000.00 Yes
on results. Continue utilizing in-house suspension for students when
appropriate
3 District school Implement a district wide attendance incentive to recognize $10,000.00 No
attendance/tardy improvement in attendance and tardiness. This incentive includes
incentives a monthly raffle for all students with no unexcused absences or
tardies, recognition by sending letters home to parents of students
who improve their attendance each month, and a monthly treat for
each class per grade who has the best attendance.
Provide finical incentive for high school students on a weekly bases
per grade level
4 Home to school Provide home to school transportation to be sure that students attend
transportation - school and special programs
special program
transportation
" : o i 28 of 169
2021-22 Local Control Accountability Plan for Biggs Unified School District Page 21 of 42


http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/21LCAP/Instructions/21LCAPInstructions.htm#actions

Action #  Title Description Total Funds Contributing

5 Tutoring After school tutoring for all students
6 Extra currular Provide after school sports, FFA, chess and other programs for
activities students
7 Parent/student Catapult K12 web hosting parent - student communications $4,300.00 No

communications

Goal Analysis [2021-22]

An analysis of how this goal was carried out in the previous year.
A description of any substantive differences in planned actions and actual implementation of these actions.

Analysis of the 2021-22 goals will occur during the 2022-23 update cycle.

An explanation of material differences between Budgeted Expenditures and Estimated Actual Expenditures.

Analysis of the 2021-22 goals will occur during the 2022-23 update cycle.

An explanation of how effective the specific actions were in making progress toward the goal.

Analysis of the 2021-22 goals will occur during the 2022-23 update cycle.

A description of any changes made to the planned goal, metrics, desired outcomes, or actions for the coming year that resulted from
reflections on prior practice.

Analysis of the 2021-22 goals will occur during the 2022-23 update cycle.

A report of the Estimated Actual Expenditures for last year’s actions may be found in the Annual Update Expenditures Table.

29 of 169
2021-22 Local Control Accountability Plan for Biggs Unified School District Page 22 of 42


http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/21LCAP/Instructions/21LCAPInstructions.htm#GoalAnalysis

Increased or Improved Services for Foster Youth, English Learners, and Low-
Income Students [2021-22]

Increased Apportionment based on the Enroliment of Foster Youth, English Learners, and Low-

Percentage to Increase or Improve Services
Income students

%

The Budgeted Expenditures for Actions identified as Contributing may be found in the Increased or Improved Services Expenditures
Table.

Required Descriptions

For each action being provided to an entire school, or across the entire school district or county office of education (COE), an explanation of
(1) how the needs of foster youth, English learners, and low-income students were considered first, and (2) how these actions are effective in
meeting the goals for these students.

Biggs School District offers a variety of programs and support specifically for English learners, low income students and foster youth. The
district also offers services and programs that are aligned with LCAP goals that serve all students such as: training and preparation of all
teachers, services, and intervention and remediation options. Implementation of these practices will not only have an impact on the learning
environment and the climate of the school as a whole but will also have a significant impact on the targeted subgroups. The district
recognizes that, while these funds are generated in order to serve the focus students, some services may, as the needs arise, be utilized for
students outside the focus subgroups. While the maijority of students served will be focus students, there may be other students in need that
the district does not want to ignore. By providing the services identified without limitations, Biggs Unified will best serve all students,
especially focus students. The full list of expenditures is aligned with the goals of the Local Control and Accountability Plan and addresses
the needs of our district’s English learners, low income students and foster youth. Biggs Unified Schools has fully credentialed teachers tk-
12 to provide access for unduplicated students to a quality education. All instructional materials are standards aligned in order to provide our
unduplicated students with quality instruction. Teachers also have access to countywide professional development for instruction and
curriculum, and additional collaboration time to implement essential standards to help unduplicated and all students progress toward
meeting the state standards. We have hired intervention teacher for ELA/ math to provide more support for our unduplicated pupils and
support for all students who need iK-6th grade. The hiring of additional para professionals in the classroom will help provide additional one
on one support for our unduplicated pupils and all students and special needs students. We are implementing a district wide technology
plan with a one to one ratio of devices. This provides computer access for all students, especially our socioeconomically disadvantaged
population who might not otherwise have access to these devices We also provide a family literacy night and book fair. This was designed
with our socioeconomically disadvantaged students in mind. We will give out free books at each activity and our PAW's parent group
provides a gift certificate of $5 to give each student a free book from the book fair. In addition we will provide a science night in order to

promote enthusiasm for the NGSS standards. While benefiting all students, it will provide opportunities that our unduplicated population

30 of 169
2021-22 Local Control Accountability Plan for Biggs Unified School District Page 23 of 42



http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/21LCAP/Instructions/21LCAPInstructions.htm#IncreasedImprovedServices
http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/21LCAP/Instructions/21LCAPInstructions.htm#IncreasedImprovedServices
http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/21LCAP/Instructions/21LCAPInstructions.htm#RequiredDescriptions

might not otherwise have access to. One of the biggest concerns within our school is our students with social emotional health needs. We
are providing access to a school counselor and a schoolwide social emotional curriculum. All students will benefit from these services, but
these programs will provide access for unduplicated pupils who might not otherwise have these available. We will continue to provide in
house suspension in order to promote a safe school and learning environment for all students. This benefits all students, but helps our
unduplicated populations be able to have a safe learning environment in order to have access to a quality education. Brittan school also
provides snacks at recess for all students in order to make sure all students are fed. We provide home to school transportation to make sure
that students attend school. We are improving our parking lot and bus drop off in order to make coming to school safer and more
convenient. This targets socioeconomically disadvantaged students who are chronically absent, but benefits all students. We also have
created an attendance program that targets our socioeconomically disadvantaged population in an effort to promote better attendance. The
program will benefits all students.

A description of how services for foster youth, English learners, and low-income students are being increased or improved by the percentage
required.

Biggs Unified School District provides ELD support specifically for English Language Learners. Kindergarten through 12th grade EL students
will continue to receive support, student monitoring, and targeted intervention by their classroom teacher and ELD teacher. Monitoring EL
data will continue to take place through the ELD teacher to guide instruction and provide intervention. The ELD teacher will continue to be
provided professional development by the Butte County Superintendent of Schools Title Ill Coordinator and other ELD teachers in Butte
County on best practices and lesson design. All classroom teachers at Biggs Unified school will receive training on targeted ELD intervention
and best instructional practices. Biggs Unified school also considered the needs of our socioeconomically disadvantaged students. Hot spots
are available for families without the internet who do not have connectivity. School T-shirts, field trips, our sixth grade science camp, and
other extra curricular activities can be paid for by the district if a student has a financial need. These practices and goals are provided only for
our unduplicated student groups.

31 of 169
2021-22 Local Control Accountability Plan for Biggs Unified School District Page 24 of 42



Total Expenditures Table

LCFF Funds Other State Funds Local Funds Federal Funds Total Funds

$459,349.00

$459,349.00

Total Personnel Total Non-personnel

Totals:

$370,549.00 $88,800.00

mmm LCFF Funds | Other State Funds | Local Funds | Federal Funds Total Funds

1 2
1 3
1 4
1

1

1 7
1 8
1 9
1 10
1 11
1 12
1 13
1 14
2 1
2 2

English Learners
Foster Youth
Low Income

All
All

All

Low Income

Certificated Staff

Standards aligned instructional

materials

Increase engagement and $1,000.00
awareness of NGSS

Technology $70,000.00
Internet Access $3,000.00

Professional Development for
Science and Math

Support and professional
development for teachers to teach
standards based curriculum.

Using data to meet student needs
Counseling Support

SEL Curriculum

Family Literacy Night

Facilities

Independent study

Get Focused - stay Focused
curriculum for high school

Assessment Data Analyzation

District wide benchmark plan and
schedule for ELA.

2021-22 Local Control Accountability Plan for Biggs Unified School District

$1,000.00

$70,000.00
$3,000.00

32 of 169
Page 25 of 42



mmm LCFF Funds | Other State Funds | Local Funds | Federal Funds Total Funds

W NDNDMNDNND

w

A A W OLOWW®

= 00 N O O

N = N O O

All

All

Students with
Disabilities
English Learners
Foster Youth
Low Income

All

All
All
All

District wide benchmark
assessment plan and schedule for
math

Intervention Specialists/math
coach

ELA Intervention

Math Intervention

Additional Classroom Support
ELD support

Student/Parent Engagement
Surveys

Suspension

District school attendance/tardy
incentives

Home to school transportation -
special program transportation

Tutoring
Extra currular activities
Parent/student communications

2021-22 Local Control Accountability Plan for Biggs Unified School District

$194,949.00

$3,800.00
$3,800.00
$40,000.00
$120,000.00
$500.00

$8,000.00

$10,000.00

$4,300.00

$194,949.00

$3,800.00
$3,800.00
$40,000.00
$120,000.00
$500.00

$8,000.00

$10,000.00

$4,300.00

33 of 169
Page 26 of 42



Contributing Expenditures Tables

Totals by Type Total LCFF Funds Total Funds

Total: $11,000.00 $11,000.00
LEA-wide Total: $11,000.00 $11,000.00
Limited Total: $0.00 $0.00
Schoolwide Total: $0.00 $0.00
Action Title LI ) [T L] LCFF Funds Total Funds
Student Group(s
Certificated Staff LEA-wide English Learners All Schools
Schoolwide Foster Youth Specific Schools:
Low Income K-6
1 5 Internet Access LEA-wide Low Income All Schools $3,000.00 $3,000.00
3 2 Suspension LEA-wide English Learners All Schools $8,000.00 $8,000.00
Foster Youth
Low Income

34 of 169
2021-22 Local Control Accountability Plan for Biggs Unified School District Page 27 of 42



Annual Update Table Year 1 [2021-22]

Annual update of the 2021-22 goals will occur during the 2022-23 update cycle.

Contributed to
Prior Action/Service Title Increased or Improved
Services?

Last Year's Total Planned Total Estimated Actual
Expenditures Expenditures

Last Year's Last Year's

Goal # Action #

Planned Expenditure Total Estimated Actual Total
Totals:

35 of 169
2021-22 Local Control Accountability Plan for Biggs Unified School District Page 28 of 42



Instructions

Plan Summary

Stakeholder Engagement

Goals and Actions

Increased or Improved Services for Foster Youth, English Learners, and Low-Income Students

For additional questions or technical assistance related to the completion of the LCAP template, please contact the local COE, or the
California Department of Education’s (CDE’s) Local Agency Systems Support Office by phone at 916-319-0809 or by email at
Icff@cde.ca.gov.

Introduction and Instructions

The Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF) requires LEAs to engage their local stakeholders in an annual planning process to evaluate their
progress within eight state priority areas encompassing all statutory metrics (COEs have ten state priorities). LEAs document the results of this
planning process in the Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP) using the template adopted by the State Board of Education.

The LCAP development process serves three distinct, but related functions:

e Comprehensive Strategic Planning: The process of developing and annually updating the LCAP supports comprehensive strategic planning
(California Education Code [EC] 52064(e)(1)). Strategic planning that is comprehensive connects budgetary decisions to teaching and learning
performance data. Local educational agencies (LEAs) should continually evaluate the hard choices they make about the use of limited resources to
meet student and community needs to ensure opportunities and outcomes are improved for all students.

¢ Meaningful Stakeholder Engagement: The LCAP development process should result in an LCAP that reflects decisions made through meaningful
stakeholder engagement (EC 52064(e)(1)). Local stakeholders possess valuable perspectives and insights about an LEA's programs and services.
Effective strategic planning will incorporate these perspectives and insights in order to identify potential goals and actions to be included in the
LCAP.

¢ Accountability and Compliance: The LCAP serves an important accountability function because aspects of the LCAP template require LEAs to
show that they have complied with various requirements specified in the LCFF statutes and regulations, most notably:

o Demonstrating that LEAs are increasing or improving services for foster youth, English learners, and low-income students in proportion to
the amount of additional funding those students generate under LCFF (EC 52064 (b)(4-6)).

o Establishing goals, supported by actions and related expenditures, that address the statutory priority areas and statutory metrics (EC
52064(b)(1) & (2)).

36 of 169
2021-22 Local Control Accountability Plan for Biggs Unified School District Page 29 of 42



http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/21LCAP/Instructions/21LCAPInstructions.htm#plansummary
http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/21LCAP/Instructions/21LCAPInstructions.htm#stakeholderengagement
http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/21LCAP/Instructions/21LCAPInstructions.htm#goalsandactions
http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/21LCAP/Instructions/21LCAPInstructions.htm#increasedimprovedservices
mailto:lcff@cde.ca.gov

o Annually reviewing and updating the LCAP to reflect progress toward the goals (EC 52064 (b)(7)).

The LCAP template, like each LEA’s final adopted LCAP, is a document, not a process. LEAs must use the template to memorialize the
outcome of their LCAP development process, which should: (a) reflect comprehensive strategic planning (b) through meaningful engagement
with stakeholders that (c) meets legal requirements, as reflected in the final adopted LCAP. The sections included within the LCAP template
do not and cannot reflect the full development process, just as the LCAP template itself is not intended as a stakeholder engagement tool.

If a county superintendent of schools has jurisdiction over a single school district, the county board of education and the governing board of
the school district may adopt and file for review and approval a single LCAP consistent with the requirements in EC sections 52060, 52062,
52066, 52068, and 52070. The LCAP must clearly articulate to which entity’s budget (school district or county superintendent of schools) all
budgeted and actual expenditures are aligned.

The revised LCAP template for the 2021-22, 2022-23, and 2023-24 school years reflects statutory changes made through Assembly Bill
1840 (Committee on Budget), Chapter 243, Statutes of 2018. These statutory changes enhance transparency regarding expenditures on
actions included in the LCAP, including actions that contribute to meeting the requirement to increase or improve services for foster youth,
English learners, and low-income students, and to streamline the information presented within the LCAP to make adopted LCAPs more
accessible for stakeholders and the public.

At its most basic, the adopted LCAP should attempt to distill not just what the LEA is doing, but also allow stakeholders to understand why,
and whether those strategies are leading to improved opportunities and outcomes for students. LEAs are strongly encouraged to use
language and a level of detail in their adopted LCAPs intended to be meaningful and accessible for the LEA’s diverse stakeholders and the
broader public.

In developing and finalizing the LCAP for adoption, LEAs are encouraged to keep the following overarching frame at the forefront of the
strategic planning and stakeholder engagement functions:

Given present performance across the state priorities and on indicators in the California School Dashboard, how is the LEA using its
budgetary resources to respond to student and community needs, and address any performance gaps, including by meeting its
obligation to increase or improve services for foster youth, English learners, and low-income students?

LEAs are encouraged to focus on a set of metrics or a set of actions that the LEA believes, based on input gathered from stakeholders,
research, and experience, will have the biggest impact on behalf of its students.

These instructions address the requirements for each section of the LCAP, but may include information about effective practices when
developing the LCAP and completing the LCAP itself. Additionally, information is included at the beginning of each section emphasizing the
purpose that each section serves.

37 of 169
2021-22 Local Control Accountability Plan for Biggs Unified School District Page 30 of 42



Plan Summary

Purpose

A well-developed Plan Summary section provides a meaningful context for the LCAP. This section provides information about an LEA’s
community as well as relevant information about student needs and performance. In order to provide a meaningful context for the rest of the
LCAP, the content of this section should be clearly and meaningfully related to the content included in the subsequent sections of the LCAP.

Requirements and Instructions

General Information — Briefly describe the students and community. For example, information about an LEA in terms of geography,
enrollment, or employment, the number and size of specific schools, recent community challenges, and other such information as an LEA
wishes to include can enable a reader to more fully understand an LEA’s LCAP.

Reflections: Successes — Based on a review of performance on the state indicators and local performance indicators included in the
Dashboard, progress toward LCAP goals, local self-assessment tools, stakeholder input, and any other information, what progress is the LEA
most proud of and how does the LEA plan to maintain or build upon that success? This may include identifying specific examples of how past
increases or improvements in services for foster youth, English learners, and low-income students have led to improved performance for these
students.

Reflections: Identified Need — Referring to the Dashboard, identify: (a) any state indicator for which overall performance was in the “Red” or
“Orange” performance category or any local indicator where the LEA received a “Not Met” or “Not Met for Two or More Years” rating AND (b)
any state indicator for which performance for any student group was two or more performance levels below the “all student” performance.
What steps is the LEA planning to take to address these areas of low performance and performance gaps? Other needs may be identified
using locally collected data including data collected to inform the self-reflection tools and reporting local indicators on the Dashboard.

LCAP Highlights — |dentify and briefly summarize the key features of this year's LCAP.

Comprehensive Support and Improvement — An LEA with a school or schools identified for comprehensive support and improvement (CSl)
under the Every Student Succeeds Act must respond to the following prompts:

e Schools Identified: Identify the schools within the LEA that have been identified for CSI.

e Support for Identified Schools: Describe how the LEA has or will support the identified schools in developing CSI plans that included
a school-level needs assessment, evidence-based interventions, and the identification of any resource inequities to be addressed
through the implementation of the CSI plan.

e Monitoring and Evaluating Effectiveness: Describe how the LEA will monitor and evaluate the implementation and effectiveness of
the CSI plan to support student and school improvement.

38 of 169
2021-22 Local Control Accountability Plan for Biggs Unified School District Page 31 of 42




Stakeholder Engagement

Purpose

Significant and purposeful engagement of parents, students, educators, and other stakeholders, including those representing the student
groups identified by LCFF, is critical to the development of the LCAP and the budget process. Consistent with statute, such stakeholder
engagement should support comprehensive strategic planning, accountability, and improvement across the state priorities and locally
identified priorities (EC 52064(e)(1)). Stakeholder engagement is an ongoing, annual process.

This section is designed to reflect how stakeholder engagement influenced the decisions reflected in the adopted LCAP. The goal is to allow
stakeholders that participated in the LCAP development process and the broader public understand how the LEA engaged stakeholders and
the impact of that engagement. LEAs are encouraged to keep this goal in the forefront when completing this section.

Statute and regulations specify the stakeholder groups that school districts and COEs must consult when developing the LCAP: teachers,
principals, administrators, other school personnel, local bargaining units of the LEA, parents, and students. Before adopting the LCAP, school
districts and COEs must share it with the Parent Advisory Committee and, if applicable, to its English Learner Parent Advisory Committee. The
superintendent is required by statute to respond in writing to the comments received from these committees. School districts and COEs must
also consult with the special education local plan area administrator(s) when developing the LCAP. Statute requires charter schools to consult
with teachers, principals, administrators, other school personnel, parents, and students in developing the LCAP. The LCAP should also be
shared with, and LEAs should request input from, schoolsite-level advisory groups, as applicable (e.g., schoolsite councils, English Learner
Advisory Councils, student advisory groups, etc.), to facilitate alignment between schoolsite and district-level goals and actions.

Information and resources that support effective stakeholder engagement, define student consultation, and provide the requirements for
advisory group composition, can be found under Resources on the following web page of the CDE’s website: https://www.cde.ca.gov/re/lc/.

Requirements and Instructions

Below is an excerpt from the 2018-19 Guide for Annual Audits of K—12 Local Education Agencies and State Compliance Reporting, which is
provided to highlight the legal requirements for stakeholder engagement in the LCAP development process:

Local Control and Accountability Plan:
For county offices of education and school districts only, verify the LEA:

a) Presented the local control and accountability plan to the parent advisory committee in accordance with Education Code section
52062(a)(1) or 52068(a)(1), as appropriate.

b) If applicable, presented the local control and accountability plan to the English learner parent advisory committee, in accordance
with Education Code section 52062(a)(2) or 52068(a)(2), as appropriate.

39 of 169
2021-22 Local Control Accountability Plan for Biggs Unified School District Page 32 of 42



https://www.cde.ca.gov/re/lc/

c) Notified members of the public of the opportunity to submit comments regarding specific actions and expenditures proposed to
be included in the local control and accountability plan in accordance with Education Code section 52062(a)(3) or 52068(a)(3),
as appropriate.

d) Held at least one public hearing in accordance with Education Code section 52062(b)(1) or 52068(b)(1), as appropriate.

e) Adopted the local control and accountability plan in a public meeting in accordance with Education Code section 52062(b)(2) or
52068(b)(2), as appropriate.

Prompt 1: “A summary of the stakeholder process and how the stakeholder engagement was considered before finalizing the LCAP.”

Describe the stakeholder engagement process used by the LEA to involve stakeholders in the development of the LCAP, including, at a
minimum, describing how the LEA met its obligation to consult with all statutorily required stakeholder groups as applicable to the type of LEA.
A sufficient response to this prompt must include general information about the timeline of the process and meetings or other engagement
strategies with stakeholders. A response may also include information about an LEA'’s philosophical approach to stakeholder engagement.

Prompt 2: “A summary of the feedback provided by specific stakeholder groups.”

Describe and summarize the stakeholder feedback provided by specific stakeholders. A sufficient response to this prompt will indicate ideas,
trends, or inputs that emerged from an analysis of the feedback received from stakeholders.

Prompt 3: “A description of the aspects of the LCAP that were influenced by specific stakeholder input.”

A sufficient response to this prompt will provide stakeholders and the public clear, specific information about how the stakeholder engagement
process influenced the development of the LCAP. The response must describe aspects of the LCAP that were influenced by or developed in
response to the stakeholder feedback described in response to Prompt 2. This may include a description of how the LEA prioritized
stakeholder requests within the context of the budgetary resources available or otherwise prioritized areas of focus within the LCAP. For the
purposes of this prompt, “aspects” of an LCAP that may have been influenced by stakeholder input can include, but are not necessarily limited
to:

Inclusion of a goal or decision to pursue a Focus Goal (as described below)

Inclusion of metrics other than the statutorily required metrics

Determination of the desired outcome on one or more metrics

Inclusion of performance by one or more student groups in the Measuring and Reporting Results subsection
Inclusion of action(s) or a group of actions

Elimination of action(s) or group of actions

Changes to the level of proposed expenditures for one or more actions

Inclusion of action(s) as contributing to increased or improved services for unduplicated services
Determination of effectiveness of the specific actions to achieve the goal

Determination of material differences in expenditures

40 of 169
2021-22 Local Control Accountability Plan for Biggs Unified School District Page 33 of 42



e Determination of changes made to a goal for the ensuing LCAP year based on the annual update process
e Determination of challenges or successes in the implementation of actions

Goals and Actions

Purpose

Well-developed goals will clearly communicate to stakeholders what the LEA plans to accomplish, what the LEA plans to do in order to
accomplish the goal, and how the LEA will know when it has accomplished the goal. A goal statement, associated metrics and expected
outcomes, and the actions included in the goal should be in alignment. The explanation for why the LEA included a goal is an opportunity for
LEAs to clearly communicate to stakeholders and the public why, among the various strengths and areas for improvement highlighted by
performance data and strategies and actions that could be pursued, the LEA decided to pursue this goal, and the related metrics, expected
outcomes, actions, and expenditures.

A well-developed goal can be focused on the performance relative to a metric or metrics for all students, a specific student group(s), narrowing
performance gaps, or implementing programs or strategies expected to impact outcomes. LEAs should assess the performance of their
student groups when developing goals and the related actions to achieve such goals.

Requirements and Instructions

LEAs should prioritize the goals, specific actions, and related expenditures included within the LCAP within one or more state priorities. LEAs
should consider performance on the state and local indicators, including their locally collected and reported data for the local indicators that
are included in the Dashboard in determining whether and how to prioritize its goals within the LCAP.

In order to support prioritization of goals, the LCAP template provides LEAs with the option of developing three different kinds of goals:

o Focus Goal: A Focus Goal is relatively more concentrated in scope and may focus on a fewer number of metrics to measure improvement. A Focus
Goal statement will be time bound and make clear how the goal is to be measured.

o Broad Goal: A Broad Goal is relatively less concentrated in its scope and may focus on improving performance across a wide range of metrics.

¢ Maintenance of Progress Goal: A Maintenance of Progress Goal includes actions that may be ongoing without significant changes and allows an
LEA to track performance on any metrics not addressed in the other goals of the LCAP.

At a minimum, the LCAP must address all LCFF priorities and associated metrics.

Focus Goal(s)

Goal Description: The description provided for a Focus Goal must be specific, measurable, and time bound. An LEA develops a Focus Goal
to address areas of need that may require or benefit from a more specific and data intensive approach. The Focus Goal can explicitly
reference the metric(s) by which achievement of the goal will be measured and the time frame according to which the LEA expects to achieve
the goal.

41 of 169
2021-22 Local Control Accountability Plan for Biggs Unified School District Page 34 of 42




Explanation of why the LEA has developed this goal: Explain why the LEA has chosen to prioritize this goal. An explanation must be
based on Dashboard data or other locally collected data. LEAs must describe how the LEA identified this goal for focused attention, including
relevant consultation with stakeholders. LEAs are encouraged to promote transparency and understanding around the decision to pursue a
focus goal.

Broad Goal

Goal Description: Describe what the LEA plans to achieve through the actions included in the goal. The description of a broad goal will be
clearly aligned with the expected measurable outcomes included for the goal. The goal description organizes the actions and expected
outcomes in a cohesive and consistent manner. A goal description is specific enough to be measurable in either quantitative or qualitative
terms. A broad goal is not as specific as a focus goal. While it is specific enough to be measurable, there are many different metrics for
measuring progress toward the goal.

Explanation of why the LEA has developed this goal: Explain why the LEA developed this goal and how the actions and metrics grouped
together will help achieve the goal.

Maintenance of Progress Goal

Goal Description: Describe how the LEA intends to maintain the progress made in the LCFF State Priorities not addressed by the other goals
in the LCAP. Use this type of goal to address the state priorities and applicable metrics not addressed within the other goals in the LCAP. The
state priorities and metrics to be addressed in this section are those for which the LEA, in consultation with stakeholders, has determined to
maintain actions and monitor progress while focusing implementation efforts on the actions covered by other goals in the LCAP.

Explanation of why the LEA has developed this goal: Explain how the actions will sustain the progress exemplified by the related metrics.

Measuring and Reporting Results:

For each LCAP year, identify the metric(s) that the LEA will use to track progress toward the expected outcomes. LEAs are encouraged to
identify metrics for specific student groups, as appropriate, including expected outcomes that would reflect narrowing of any existing
performance gaps.

Include in the baseline column the most recent data associated with this metric available at the time of adoption of the LCAP for the first year
of the three-year plan. LEAs may use data as reported on the 2019 Dashboard for the baseline of a metric only if that data represents the
most recent available (e.g. high school graduation rate).

Using the most recent data available may involve reviewing data the LEA is preparing for submission to the California Longitudinal Pupil
Achievement Data System (CALPADS) or data that the LEA has recently submitted to CALPADS. Because final 2020-2021 outcomes on
some metrics may not be computable at the time the 2021-24 LCAP is adopted (e.g. graduation rate, suspension rate), the most recent data
available may include a point in time calculation taken each year on the same date for comparability purposes.

The baseline data shall remain unchanged throughout the three-year LCAP.
Complete the table as follows:

42 of 169
2021-22 Local Control Accountability Plan for Biggs Unified School District Page 35 of 42



e Metric: Indicate how progress is being measured using a metric.

e Baseline: Enter the baseline when completing the LCAP for 2021-22. As described above, the baseline is the most recent data
associated with a metric. Indicate the school year to which the data applies, consistent with the instructions above.

e Year 1 Outcome: When completing the LCAP for 2022—-23, enter the most recent data available. Indicate the school year to which the
data applies, consistent with the instructions above.

e Year 2 Outcome: When completing the LCAP for 2023—-24, enter the most recent data available. Indicate the school year to which the
data applies, consistent with the instructions above.

e Year 3 Outcome: When completing the LCAP for 2024-25, enter the most recent data available. Indicate the school year to which the
data applies, consistent with the instructions above. The 2024-25 LCAP will be the first year in the next three-year cycle. Completing
this column will be part of the Annual Update for that year.

e Desired Outcome for 2023-24: \When completing the first year of the LCAP, enter the desired outcome for the relevant metric the LEA
expects to achieve by the end of the 2023-24 LCAP year.

43 of 169
2021-22 Local Control Accountability Plan for Biggs Unified School District Page 36 of 42



Metric

Enter information
in this box when
completing the

Baseline

Enter information
in this box when
completing the

Year 1 Outcome

Enter information
in this box when
completing the

Timeline for completing the “Measuring and Reporting Results” part of the Goal.

Year 2 Outcome

Enter information
in this box when
completing the

Year 3 Outcome

Enter information
in this box when
completing the

Desired Outcome
for Year 3
(2023-24)

Enter information
in this box when
completing the

LCAP for 2022- LCAP for 2023- LCAP for 2024-
LCAP for 2021- LCAP for 2021- LCAP for 2021-
29 29 23. Leave blank 24. L eave blank 25. Leave blank 29
' ' until then. until then. until then. '

The metrics may be quantitative or qualitative; but at minimum, an LEA’s LCAP must include goals that are measured using all of the
applicable metrics for the related state priorities, in each LCAP year as applicable to the type of LEA. To the extent a state priority does not
specify one or more metrics (e.g., implementation of state academic content and performance standards), the LEA must identify a metric to
use within the LCAP. For these state priorities, LEAs are encouraged to use metrics based on or reported through the relevant self-reflection
tool for local indicators within the Dashboard.

Actions: Enter the action number. Provide a short title for the action. This title will also appear in the expenditure tables. Provide a description
of the action. Enter the total amount of expenditures associated with this action. Budgeted expenditures from specific fund sources will be
provided in the summary expenditure tables. Indicate whether the action contributes to meeting the increase or improved services requirement
as described in the Increased or Improved Services section using a “Y” for Yes or an “N” for No. (Note: for each such action offered on an
LEA-wide or schoolwide basis, the LEA will need to provide additional information in the Increased or Improved Summary Section to address
the requirements in California Code of Regulations, Title 5 [5 CCR] Section 15496(b) in the Increased or Improved Services Section of the
LCAP).

Actions for English Learners: School districts, COEs, and charter schools that have a numerically significant English learner student
subgroup must include specific actions in the LCAP related to, at a minimum, the language acquisition programs, as defined in EC
Section 306, provided to students and professional development activities specific to English learners.

Actions for Foster Youth: School districts, COEs, and charter schools that have a numerically significant Foster Youth student
subgroup are encouraged to include specific actions in the LCAP designed to meet needs specific to Foster Youth students.

Goal Analysis:

Enter the LCAP Year

44 of 169

2021-22 Local Control Accountability Plan for Biggs Unified School District Page 37 of 42



Using actual annual measurable outcome data, including data from the Dashboard, analyze whether the planned actions were effective in
achieving the goal. Respond to the prompts as instructed.

e Describe the overall implementation of the actions to achieve the articulated goal. Include a discussion of relevant challenges and
successes experienced with the implementation process. This must include any instance where the LEA did not implement a planned
action or implemented a planned action in a manner that differs substantively from how it was described in the adopted LCAP.

e Explain material differences between Budgeted Expenditures and Estimated Actual Expenditures. Minor variances in expenditures do
not need to be addressed, and a dollar-for-dollar accounting is not required.

e Describe the effectiveness of the specific actions to achieve the articulated goal as measured by the LEA. In some cases, not all
actions in a goal will be intended to improve performance on all of the metrics associated with the goal. When responding to this
prompt, LEAs may assess the effectiveness of a single action or group of actions within the goal in the context of performance on a
single metric or group of specific metrics within the goal that are applicable to the action(s). Grouping actions with metrics will allow for
more robust analysis of whether the strategy the LEA is using to impact a specified set of metrics is working and increase transparency
for stakeholders. LEAs are encouraged to use such an approach when goals include multiple actions and metrics that are not closely
associated.

e Describe any changes made to this goal, expected outcomes, metrics, or actions to achieve this goal as a result of this analysis and
analysis of the data provided in the Dashboard or other local data, as applicable.

Increased or Improved Services for Foster Youth, English Learners, and Low-
Income Students

Purpose

A well-written Increased or Improved Services section provides stakeholders with a comprehensive description, within a single dedicated
section, of how an LEA plans to increase or improved services for its unduplicated students as compared to all students and how LEA-wide or
schoolwide actions identified for this purpose meet regulatory requirements. Descriptions provided should include sufficient detail yet be
sufficiently succinct to promote a broader understanding of stakeholders to facilitate their ability to provide input. An LEA’s description in this
section must align with the actions included in the Goals and Actions section as contributing.

Requirements and Instructions
This section must be completed for each LCAP year.

When developing the LCAP in year 2 or year 3, copy the “Increased or Improved Services” section and enter the appropriate LCAP year.
Using the copy of the section, complete the section as required for the relevant LCAP year. Retain all prior year sections for each of the three
years within the LCAP.

45 of 169
2021-22 Local Control Accountability Plan for Biggs Unified School District Page 38 of 42




Percentage to Increase or Improve Services: |dentify the percentage by which services for unduplicated pupils must be increased or
improved as compared to the services provided to all students in the LCAP year as calculated pursuant to 5 CCR Section 15496(a)(7).

Increased Apportionment based on the enrollment of Foster Youth, English Learners, and Low-Income Students: Specify the estimate
of the amount of funds apportioned on the basis of the number and concentration of unduplicated pupils for the LCAP year.

Required Descriptions:

For each action being provided to an entire school, or across the entire school district or county office of education (COE), an
explanation of (1) how the needs of foster youth, English learners, and low-income students were considered first, and (2) how
these actions are effective in meeting the goals for these students.

For each action included in the Goals and Actions section as contributing to the increased or improved services requirement for unduplicated
pupils and provided on an LEA-wide or schoolwide basis, the LEA must include an explanation consistent with 5 CCR Section 15496(b). For
any such actions continued into the 2021-24 LCAP from the 2017-2020 LCAP, the LEA must determine whether or not the action was
effective as expected, and this determination must reflect evidence of outcome data or actual implementation to date.

Principally Directed and Effective: An LEA demonstrates how an action is principally directed towards and effective in meeting the LEA’s
goals for unduplicated students when the LEA explains how:

e |t considers the needs, conditions, or circumstances of its unduplicated pupils;

e The action, or aspect(s) of the action (including, for example, its design, content, methods, or location), is based on these
considerations; and

e The action is intended to help achieve an expected measurable outcome of the associated goal.
As such, the response provided in this section may rely on a needs assessment of unduplicated students.

Conclusory statements that a service will help achieve an expected outcome for the goal, without an explicit connection or further explanation
as to how, are not sufficient. Further, simply stating that an LEA has a high enroliment percentage of a specific student group or groups does
not meet the increase or improve services standard because enrolling students is not the same as serving students.

For example, if an LEA determines that low-income students have a significantly lower attendance rate than the attendance rate for all
students, it might justify LEA-wide or schoolwide actions to address this area of need in the following way:

After assessing the needs, conditions, and circumstances of our low-income students, we learned that the attendance rate of our low-
income students is 7% lower than the attendance rate for all students. (Needs, Conditions, Circumstances [Principally Directed])

In order to address this condition of our low-income students, we will develop and implement a new attendance program that is

designed to address some of the major causes of absenteeism, including lack of reliable transportation and food, as well as a school

46 of 169
2021-22 Local Control Accountability Plan for Biggs Unified School District Page 39 of 42



climate that does not emphasize the importance of attendance. Goal N, Actions X, Y, and Z provide additional transportation and
nutritional resources as well as a districtwide educational campaign on the benefits of high attendance rates. (Contributing Action(s))

These actions are being provided on an LEA-wide basis and we expect/hope that all students with less than a 100% attendance rate
will benefit. However, because of the significantly lower attendance rate of low-income students, and because the actions meet needs
most associated with the chronic stresses and experiences of a socio-economically disadvantaged status, we expect that the
attendance rate for our low-income students will increase significantly more than the average attendance rate of all other students.
(Measurable Outcomes [Effective In])

COEs and Charter Schools: Describe how actions included as contributing to meeting the increased or improved services requirement on an
LEA-wide basis are principally directed to and effective in meeting its goals for unduplicated pupils in the state and any local priorities as
described above. In the case of COEs and charter schools, schoolwide and LEA-wide are considered to be synonymous.

For School Districts Only:
Actions Provided on an LEA-Wide Basis:

Unduplicated Percentage > 55%: For school districts with an unduplicated pupil percentage of 55% or more, describe how these actions are
principally directed to and effective in meeting its goals for unduplicated pupils in the state and any local priorities as described above.

Unduplicated Percentage < 55%: For school districts with an unduplicated pupil percentage of less than 55%, describe how these actions
are principally directed to and effective in meeting its goals for unduplicated pupils in the state and any local priorities. Also describe how the
actions are the most effective use of the funds to meet these goals for its unduplicated pupils. Provide the basis for this determination,
including any alternatives considered, supporting research, experience, or educational theory.

Actions Provided on a Schoolwide Basis:

School Districts must identify in the description those actions being funded and provided on a schoolwide basis, and include the required
description supporting the use of the funds on a schoolwide basis.

For schools with 40% or more enroliment of unduplicated pupils: Describe how these actions are principally directed to and effective in
meeting its goals for its unduplicated pupils in the state and any local priorities.

For school districts expending funds on a schoolwide basis at a school with less than 40% enroliment of unduplicated pupils:
Describe how these actions are principally directed to and how the actions are the most effective use of the funds to meet its goals for foster
youth, English learners, and low-income students in the state and any local priorities.

“A description of how services for foster youth, English learners, and low-income students are being increased or improved by the
percentage required.”

47 of 169
2021-22 Local Control Accountability Plan for Biggs Unified School District Page 40 of 42



Consistent with the requirements of 5 CCR Section 15496, describe how services provided for unduplicated pupils are increased or improved
by at least the percentage calculated as compared to the services provided for all students in the LCAP year. To improve services means to
grow services in quality and to increase services means to grow services in quantity. Services are increased or improved by those actions in
the LCAP that are included in the Goals and Actions section as contributing to the increased or improved services requirement. This
description must address how these action(s) are expected to result in the required proportional increase or improvement in services for
unduplicated pupils as compared to the services the LEA provides to all students for the relevant LCAP year.

Expenditure Tables

Complete the Data Entry table for each action in the LCAP. The information entered into this table will automatically populate the other
Expenditure Tables. All information is entered into the Data Entry table. Do not enter data into the other tables.

The following expenditure tables are required to be included in the LCAP as adopted by the local governing board or governing body:

Table 1: Actions
Table 2: Total Expenditures
Table 3: Contributing Expenditures

Table 4: Annual Update Expenditures

The Data Entry table may be included in the LCAP as adopted by the local governing board or governing body, but is not required to be
included.

In the Data Entry table, provide the following information for each action in the LCAP for the relevant LCAP year:

Goal #: Enter the LCAP Goal number for the action.
Action #: Enter the action’s number as indicated in the LCAP Goal.
Action Title: Provide a title of the action.

Student Group(s): Indicate the student group or groups who will be the primary beneficiary of the action by entering “All”, or by
entering a specific student group or groups.

Increased / Improved: Type “Yes” if the action is included as contributing to meeting the increased or improved services; OR, type
“No” if the action is not included as contributing to meeting the increased or improved services.

If “Yes” is entered into the Contributing column, then complete the following columns:
48 of 169

2021-22 Local Control Accountability Plan for Biggs Unified School District Page 41 of 42




o Scope: The scope of an action may be LEA-wide (i.e. districtwide, countywide, or charterwide), schoolwide, or limited. An action
that is LEA-wide in scope upgrades the entire educational program of the LEA. An action that is schoolwide in scope upgrades
the entire educational program of a single school. An action that is limited in its scope is an action that serves only one or more
unduplicated student groups.

o Unduplicated Student Group(s): Regardless of scope, contributing actions serve one or more unduplicated student groups.
Indicate one or more unduplicated student groups for whom services are being increased or improved as compared to what all
students receive.

o Location: Identify the location where the action will be provided. If the action is provided to all schools within the LEA, the LEA
must indicate “All Schools”. If the action is provided to specific schools within the LEA or specific grade spans only, the LEA must
enter “Specific Schools” or “Specific Grade Spans”. Identify the individual school or a subset of schools or grade spans (e.g., all
high schools or grades K-5), as appropriate.

o Time Span: Enter “ongoing” if the action will be implemented for an indeterminate period of time. Otherwise, indicate the span of time
for which the action will be implemented. For example, an LEA might enter “1 Year”, or “2 Years”, or “6 Months”.

e Personnel Expense: This column will be automatically calculated based on information provided in the following columns:
o Total Personnel: Enter the total amount of personnel expenditures utilized to implement this action.
o Total Non-Personnel: This amount will be automatically calculated.

e LCFF Funds: Enter the total amount of LCFF funds utilized to implement this action, if any. LCFF funds include all funds that make up
an LEA’s total LCFF target (i.e. base grant, grade span adjustment, supplemental grant, concentration grant, Targeted Instructional
Improvement Block Grant, and Home-To-School Transportation).

e Other State Funds: Enter the total amount of Other State Funds utilized to implement this action, if any.

e Local Funds: Enter the total amount of Local Funds utilized to implement this action, if any.

e Federal Funds: Enter the total amount of Federal Funds utilized to implement this action, if any.

e Total Funds: This amount is automatically calculated based on amounts entered in the previous four columns.

49 of 169
2021-22 Local Control Accountability Plan for Biggs Unified School District Page 42 of 42



Biggs Unified School District D

300 B STREET, BIGGS, CALIFORNIA 95917
(530)868-1281

Doug Kaelin
Superintendent

Budget Narrative

The 2021/2022 Budget for Adoption is based on the latest Governor's May Revision Proposal
which has changed positively from the original proposal in January. Governor Newsom has
proposed that the state direct $121.7 billion to all K-12 to education programs, the highest level
of funding in California’s history. Per pupil funding is also at the highest level ever, totaling
$13,977 per pupil in Proposition 98 general fund.

The governor’s budget included a compounded cost of living adjustment of 3.84%, representing
a 2020-21 cost of living adjustment of 2.31% and a 21-22 costing of living adjustment of 1.5%.
At the May revise, the 2021-22 cost of living adjustment was updated to 1.7% for a new
compounded cost of living adjustment of 4.05%. Additionally, the May Revision included a
$520 million Proposition 98 general fund increase of 1% to the base funding. Combined with
the previous cost of living adjustments, resulted in a grown of 5.07% over 20-21 levels.

The following assumptions were used to develop the 2021/2022 Budget for Adoption:
ENROLLMENT

Enroliment projections for 2021/2022 and the two out years will remain the same as the
second interim. It is projected the BUSD will continue to have declining enroliment.

2021/22 2022/23 2023/24
Elementary 360 356 341
High School 168 139 136

REVENUE

As stated, with the increased COLA related to LCFF, LCFF funding is projected to increase by
$319K. Total Federal dollars will decreased by $535K primarily due to the CARES act funds
being fully expended in 20/21. State dollars are projected to increase by $488K as a result of
the In Person Instruction Grant and Expanded Learning Opportunities Grant issued in 2021. The
total grant amount for IPl is $202,883 with $101,441 received and recognized to date. The total
grant amount for ELO is $420K with $210K received and recognized to date.

EXPENDITURES

STRS and PERS rates have been adjusted to reflect the updated amounts from 2020/21.
Negotiated increases and employee step and column advancements are included in the budget.

50 of 169




The salary and benefit costs account for 75% of the total expenditures in the 2021/2022
budget. There are reductions in supply and operational expenses.

$116K was added to the budget for Debt Services payments for the Bleacher project. The
indirect cost rate increased to 12.38% up from 9.63% in the previous year. Special Ed Billbacks
also increased by $80K for the current budget year.

DEFICIT SPENDING

The District is currently budgeted to have a net increase in 2021/2022 and in 2022/23.
However, due to the budgeting ‘cliff’ that is expected in 2023/24, the deficit spending is
projected at $100K. The budget ‘cliff’ is a result of the ADA being held harmless again in
2021/22 and the actual ADA being applied in 23/24. Combined with ongoing enrollment
decline and increasing PERS/STRS, it is only a matter of time before there is impact on BUSD
reserves. It is highly recommended that expenditure reduction continue to be considered.

FUND BALANCE/RESERVES

Based on updated LCFF Calculation projections for 2023/24, significant reduced funding is
anticipated. As a result of the reduction in LCFF funding in future years and continued
enrollment decline, the Multi-Year Projection (MYP) shows deficit spending of $100K in
2023/24. Hopefully this MYP is the worst case scenario, but it is evident that the District will
need to begin discussions about how to reduce on-going expenditures in the very near future.

CASH DEFERRALS

The Governor's May Revised Budget calls for the return of cash deferrals. Cash deferrals were
used during the Great Recession to implement state-level budget cuts and/or to improve the
state's cash position. If the Governor's deferral proposal is approved as part of the State's final
budget, the District's June 2021 LCFF principal apportionment will be deferred to July 2022. The
attached cash flow projection indicates that the District will not need to borrow funds due to
the proposed cash deferral.

BUDGET REVISE

Under normal circumstances the next budget review would occur at 1% Interim in December.
However, per Education Code 42127(h): Not later than 45 days after the Governor signs the
annual Budget Act, the school district shall make available for public review any revision in
revenues and expenditures that it has made to its budget to reflect the funding made available
by the Budget Act. If necessary, BUSD will use this mechanism for a budget revise. At this time,
we are expecting to revise the Certificated Substitute Salary Schedules and Extra Duty Pay.
Those increases will be reflected in the adjusted budget and multiyear projections.

51 of 169




Biggs Unified July 1 Budget 04 61408 0000000
Butte County FINANCIAL REPORTS Form CB
2021-22 Budget
School District Certification

ANNUAL BUDGET REPORT:
July 1, 2021 Budget Adoption

Insert "X" in applicable boxes:

This budget was developed using the state-adopted Criteria and Standards. It includes the expenditures
necessary to implement the Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP) or annual update to the LCAP that
will be effective for the budget year. The budget was filed and adopted subsequent to a public hearing by the
governing board of the school district pursuant to Education Code sections 33129, 42127, 52060, 52061, and
52062.

If the budget includes a combined assigned and unassigned ending fund balance above the minimum
recommended reserve for economic uncertainties, at its public hearing, the school district complied with
the requirements of subparagraphs (B) and (C) of paragraph (2) of subdivision (a) of Education Code

Section 42127.
Budget available for inspection at: Public Hearing:
Place: Biggs Unified School District Place: Biggs Unified School District
Date: June 04, 2021 Date: June 09, 2021
Time: 07:00 PM
Adoption Date: July 16, 2021
Signed:
Clerk/Secretary of the Governing Board
(Original signature required)
Contact person for additional information on the budget reports:
Name: Lorelle Mudd Telephone: 530-868-1281 ext. 8102
Title: CBO E-mail: Imudd@biggs.org

Criteria and Standards Review Summary

The following summary is automatically completed based on data provided in the Criteria and Standards Review
(Form 01C8S). Criteria and standards that are "Not Met," and supplemental information and additional fiscal
indicators that are "Yes," may indicate areas of potential concern for fiscal solvency purposes and should be
carefully reviewed.

Not
CRITERIA AND STANDARDS Met Met
1 Average Daily Attendance Budgeted (funded) ADA has not been overestimated by more than the
standard for the prior fiscal year, or two or more of the previous three X
fiscal years.

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.1.0 52 of 169
File: cb (Rev 03/26/2020) Page 1 of 4 Printed: 6/3/2021 3:15 PM




Biggs Unified

July 1 Budget 04 61408 0000000

Butte County FINANCIAL REPORTS Form CB
2021-22 Budget
School District Certification
Not
CRITERIA AND STANDARDS (continued) Met Met
2 Enrollment Enroliment has not been overestimated by more than the standard
for the prior fiscal year, or two or more of the previous three fiscal X
years.
3 ADA to Enroliment Projected second period (P-2) ADA to enroliment ratio is consistent with
historical ratios for the budget and two subsequent fiscal years. X
4 Local Control Funding Projected change in LCFF revenue is within the standard for the
Formula (LCFF) Revenue budget and two subsequent fiscal years. X
5 Salaries and Benefits Projected ratios of total unrestricted salaries and benefits to total
unrestricted general fund expenditures are consistent with historical X
ratios for the budget and two subsequent fiscal years.
6a Other Revenues Projected operating revenues (e.g., federal, other state, and other
local) are within the standard for the budget and two subsequent X
fiscal years.
6b Other Expenditures Projected operating expenditures (e.g., books and supplies, and
services and other operating) are within the standard for the budget X
and two subsequent fiscal years.
7 Ongoing and Major If applicable, required contribution to the ongoing and major
Maintenance Account maintenance account (i.e., restricted maintenance account) is nia
included in the budget.
8 Deficit Spending Unrestricted deficit spending, if any, has not exceeded the standard
for two or more of the last three fiscal years. X
9 Fund Balance Unrestricted general fund beginning balance has not been
overestimated by more than the standard for two or more of the last X
three fiscal years.
10 Reserves Projected available reserves (e.g., reserve for economic
uncertainties, unassigned/unappropriated amounts) meet minimum X
requirements for the budget and two subsequent fiscal years.
SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION No  Yes
S1 Contingent Liabilities Are there known or contingent liabilities (e.g., financial or program
audits, litigation, state compliance reviews) that may impact the X
budget?
S2 Using One-time Revenues Are there ongoing general fund expenditures in excess of one
to Fund Ongoing percent of the total general fund expenditures that are funded with X
Expenditures one-time resources?
S3 Using Ongoing Revenues Are there large non-recurring general fund expenditures that are
to Fund One-time funded with ongoing general fund revenues? X
Expenditures
S4 Contingent Revenues Are any projected revenues for the budget or two subsequent fiscal
years contingent on reauthorization by the local government, special
legislation, or other definitive act (e.g., parcel taxes, forest reserves)? X
S5 Contributions Have contributions from unrestricted to restricted resources, or
transfers to or from the general fund to cover operating deficits,
changed by more than the standard for the budget or two X
subsequent fiscal years?

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.1.0
File: cb (Rev 03/26/2020)

Page 2 of 4 Pén 99:

16@1?/2021 3116 PM




Biggs Unified July 1 Budget 04 61408 0000000
Butte County FINANCIAL REPORTS Form CB
2021-22 Budget
School District Certification
SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION (continued) No Yes
56 Long-term Commitments Does the district have long-term (multiyear) commitments or debt
agreements? X
+ Ifyes, have annual payments for the budget or two subsequent
fiscal years increased over prior year's (2020-21) annual X
payment?
S7a Postemployment Benefits Does the district provide postemployment benefits other than
Other than Pensions pensions (OPEB)? X
« If yes, are they lifetime benefits? X
+ If yes, do benefits continue beyond age 657 X
+ If yes, are benefits funded by pay-as-you-go? X
S7b Other Self-insurance Does the district provide other seif-insurance benefits (e.g., workers'
Benefits compensation)? X
S8 Status of Labor Are salary and benefit negotiations still open for:
Agreements + Certificated? (Section S8A, Line 1) X
+ Classified? (Section S8B, Line 1) X
+ Management/supervisor/confidential? (Section S8C, Line 1) X
89 Local Control and + Did or will the school district's governing board adopt an LCAP or
Accountability Plan (LCAP) an update to the LCAP effective for the budget year? X
+ Adoption date of the LCAP or an update to the LCAP: May 06, 2021
S10 L.CAP Expenditures Does the school district's budget include the expenditures necessary
to implement the LCAP or annual update to the LCAP as described
in the Local Control and Accountability Plan and Annual Update X
Template?
ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS No Yes
A1 Negative Cash Flow Do cash flow projections show that the district will end the budget
year with a negative cash balance in the general fund? X
A2 Independent Position Is personnel position control independent from the payroll system?
Control X
A3 Declining Enrollment Is enroliment decreasing in both the prior fiscal year and budget X
year?
Ad New Charter Schools Are any new charter schools operating in district boundaries that are
Impacting District impacting the district's enroliment, either in the prior fiscal year or X
Enroliment budget year?
A5 Salary Increases Exceed Has the district entered into a bargaining agreement where any of the
COLA budget or subsequent fiscal years of the agreement would result in
salary increases that are expected to exceed the projected state X
funded cost-of-living adjustment?
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.1.0 54 of 169
File: cb (Rev 03/26/2020) Page 3 of 4 Printed: 6/3/2021 3:15 PM




Biggs Unified July 1 Budget 04 61408 0000000
Butte County FINANCIAL REPORTS Form CB
2021-22 Budget
School District Certification
ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS (continued) No Yes

AB Uncapped Health Benefits Does the district provide uncapped (100% employer paid) health
benefits for current or retired employees? X
A7 Independent Financial Is the district’s financial system independent from the county office
System system? X
A8 Fiscal Distress Reports Does the district have any reports that indicate fiscal distress? If yes,
provide copies to the COE, pursuant to EC 42127.6(a). X
A9 Change of CBO or Have there been personnel changes in the superintendent or chief
Superintendent business official (CBO) positions within the last 12 months? X

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.1.0
File: cb (Rev 03/26/2020)

f
Page 4 of 4 Pr?r?te%:

16939/2021 3:16 PM




1o | afeg

56 of 169

ZL1'692'E 2zTi0ess 153 8£9'699'7
1y8'919 $ 21 pund
16625028 75595628 SEVPOLES SLLSLETS 818°967°28 16/ L29 28 GLLOVEES | PPLSEC TS (5269628 | 800721 ES TPOPILES OrL 652 S {G+v=) HSvD DNIGNT 3]
1660187 Tzz voz) [EEEsa) 859'828 1660 122 [ [CL Y] 996'700'+ st teel (GRS (3] (56r vrl) 09€'EaL o-g=] SONVHO 13N 'd
SZ0'SvZ 8 053'925 ZOETEL STL'SYL Sei izl WS69 oLL26T L $16579 £89'259 808'889 156256 801'S0Z 186'59¢ STSN3dX3 WLO]|
£55'E6E 716" 128'€S B Beys 56560096 SJGEAES SHUNGIDY)
0 [ 4 ] 0 0 0 s o 0 [} [0 0 669.-069L psusdx3 BURURUE BUO 1)
625'IEL 62542k 0 0 0 [ ] o [ 0 0 [ 6292-009Z NG SISSUSIT punpsiu]
| 010'E2E &¥6'6 vEE'® [T ek 0 20EBLL [ 4 [} 104701 0zie [ 66%2-6004 SEING 19430
0 B [ 0 0 [} 0 0 [ 0 o [} 0 66590009 ~TSRERRG 189de D)
X701 161801 ST IYL 18VI5E 525021 BEOTEIE I6LELL TeEE0) 8I0'22y 1766 S08'212 SELEET cI6¥iL 6665-000%
| 6e9'568% eEETIL BZ9SIL 4D VEZ8LL 188011 SIBTIV OBS'ES 7K B S GOE'LYL SEL0L 666€-000€ Sifjousq S5R0[UT
550782 59691 TET00v 891y 58650 955507 e 666'0L€ 958'VIE Sivvor 26665 BIZTGEE EHE0L 66620001 Solees
EEEEDEE
STE'P6LS 6zv'eee Ewnwv TREVIST 950°005 £05095 916'615 £88°059'% 2056 95¥°2ES 226456 019095 19E6VL'T SINNIATY TW1OL
0S£'965 6626-0026 3] qEAIa09Y STUN0ooY|
0 ] 0 G 0 0 o 0 0 o 0 (] 9608 ar U
6.68-0¢68 ‘seoinog Bustetiy ahd Ty|
1 0 [ 0 3 [} 0 3 G 0 0 [} 0 0968 130U - SSAUSASY 6907 J9UI0
eroesz ot BHOY 3 0 N (242 ZEE'IE 6vZ'9 G815 ZEE'SE G729 55961 6646-0098 SONUGASY 18907 U0
125656 [} 8LY'Sv §0€ 201 0 T8HLE VZSEO YELELL [} [ £81'601 IEVS8 0 6656-00€8 SONUBASY BIEIS JOUO
G5 25D SEh'EL X7 0 [} 8ZET0E [ ESOEL 19628 EV8SL o 0 66280018 SoRUBASY 21epas
GEETITT 08S'€0E 3 0 0857E0E 0 0 05 €08 o [ 085'€0€ B B 208 Va3
0 66080808 Spung osiy
| 6652697 [} 95’961 95V°561 95v'961 95961 EVEELL 0 0 §5EEEY §SEEEY GSE'EEY 8GEEEY 6108-G108 44071 PV oFEIS
| Vv 268 ¢ [} 0 LIT'e61'T ] 0 [} 12611 0 [4 [ 0 0 52080208 XeT Apedoid |
[ 5108 ARV Ad|
; g T S3NNIAZY 8|
3 23595828 SEV'VOT €8 BLLSL2T8 816'96V 28 916'229¢8 OlZOvE €S VPLGEEEs | 5268628 B09YZL €S EVO Tl €8 071692 28 TR G HSVO ONINNIDEE ¥
LOL unp Tew Tidy [EIET KIEniqes Kienugp 1eqWeseg TBQUIGAON 196010 BELITETGET) TSABY Tinr 080
12021219
s|eas059p parepdn
1a8png jeuiBuo :pasn jabpng
2202-1202 HBaA
Hoday mold ysed parololy

10W3s10 100Yos payun sBBig JousIg




FCMAT/CSIS Software 1.0.0.0 - 6/3/2021 3:19:14 PM

Biggs Unified Multiyear Projection Fund 01
04-61408-0000000 21-22 Original Budget MYP
Combined
2021-22 % Change 2022-23 % Change 2023-24
Object Projected Year Totals (Cols. C-A/A) Projection (Cols. E-C/C) Projection
Description Codes (A) (B) (c) (D} (E)
A. REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES
1. LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8099 6,495,909.00 3.12% 6,698,272.00 -5.85% 6,306,524.00
2. Federal Revenues 8100-8299 682,942.00 -31.75% 466,136.00 0.00% 466,136.00
3. Other State Revenues 8300-8599 959,650.00 -34.29% 630,563.45 1.13% 637,663.09
4. Other Local Revenues 8600-8799 253,013.00 1.25% 256,182.01 -0.46% 255,008.31
5. Other Financing Sources
a. Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
b. Other Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
¢. Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
6.Total(Sum lines Al thru A5) 8,391,514.00 -4,06% 8,051,153.46 -4,79% 7,665,331.40
B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER
FINANCING USES
1. Certificated Salaries
a. Base Salaries 3,001,384.00 --- 3,001,384.00 --- 2,976,564.40
b. Step & Column Adjustment - --- 50,723.40 - 51,580.62
¢. Cost-of-Living Adjustment .- .- 0.00 --- 0.00
d. Other Adjustment --- --- (75,543.00) - 0.00
e. Total Certificated Salaries (Sum 1000-1999 3,001,384.00 -0.83% 2,976,564.40 1.73% 3,028,145.02
lines Bla thru Bld)
2. Classified Salaries (for charter
schools Noncertificated Salaries)
a. Base Salaries 1,282,672.00 .- 1,282,672.00 --- 1,266,592.00
b. Step & Column Adjustment --- --- 0.00 --- 18,598.74
c. Cost-of-Living Adjustment - .- 0.00 --- 0.00
d. Other Adjustment --- --- (16,080.00) .- 0.00
e. Total Classified/Noncertificated 2000-2999 1,282,672.00 -1.25% 1,266,592.00 1.47% 1,285,190.74
Salaries (Sum lines B2a thru B2d)
3. Employee Benefits 3000-3999 1,896,639.00 1.47% 1,924,492.16 1.54% 1,954,066.56
4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 647,697.00 -60.29% 257,210.37 2.23% 262,946.17
5. Services and Other Operating 5000-5999 967,094.00 -20.63% 767,547.88 2.23% 784,635.17
Expenditures
6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
7. Other Outgo (excluding Transfers 7100-7299, 323,010.00 0.00% 323,010.00 0.00% 323,010.00
of Indirect Costs) 7400-7499
8. Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect 7300-7399 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
Costs
9, Other Financing Uses
a. Transfers Out 7600-7629 127,529.00 0.00% 127,529.00 0.00% 127,529.00
b. Other Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
10. Other Adjustments .- --- 0.00 .- 0.00
11. Total (Sum lines B1-B10) 8,246,025.00 -7.31% 7,642,945.81 1.60% 7,765,522.66
C. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND 145,489.00 - 408,207.65 .- (100,191.26)
BALANCE (line A6 minus line B11)
57 of 169

https://projection—pro.fcmat.org/projections/9221/reports

1/9




FCMAT/CSIS Software 1.0.0.0 - 6/3/2021 3:19:14 PM

Biggs Unified Multiyear Projection Fund 01
04-61408-0000000 21-22 Original Budget MYP
Combined
2021-22 % Change 2022-23 % Change 2023-24
Object Projected Year Totals (Cols. C-A/A) Projection (Cols. E-C/C) Projection
Description Codes (A) (B) {C) (D) (E)
D. FUND BALANCE
1. Beginning Fund Balance 9791-9795 2,485,760.00 5.63% 2,625,760.80 15.54% 3,033,781.58
2. Ending Fund Balance 2,631,249.00 .- 3,033,968.45 --- 2,933,590.32
3. Components of Ending Fund
Balance
a. Nonspendable 9710-9719 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
b. Restricted 9740 100,229.00 -8.77% 91,437.35 -14.64% 78,053.23
¢. Committed
1. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
2, Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
d. Assigned
1. Other Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
e. Unassigned/Unappropriated
1. Reserve for Economic 9789 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
Uncertainties
2. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 2,531,020.00 16.26% 2,942,531.10 -2.96% 2,855,537.09
E. AVAILABLE RESERVES
1. From Components of Ending Fund
Balance
a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 .- 0.00 - 0.00
b. Reserve for Economic 9789 0.00 - 0.00 - 0.00
Uncertainty
¢. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 2,531,020.00 --- 2,942,531.10 .- 2,855,537.09
d. Negative Restricted Ending 9797 0.00 .- (10,496.68) --- (30,602.07)
Balances (negative resources 2000-
9999)
2. Special Reserve Fund - Noncapital
Outlay (Fund 17)
a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 - 0.00 .- 0.00
b. Reserve for Economic 9789 0.00 --- 0.00 .- 0.00
Uncertainty
¢. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 0.00 --- 0.00 .- 0.00
3. Total Available Reserves - by 2,531,020.00 - 2,932,034.42 --- 2,824,935.02
Amount
4. Total Available Reserves - by 30.69% --- 38.36% .- 36.38%
Percent
F. RECOMMENDED RESERVES
1. Calculating the Reserves
a. Expenditures and Other 8,246,025.00 .- 7,642,945.81 --- 7,765,522.66
Financing Uses (Line B11)
b. Plus: Special Education Pass- 0.00 --- 0.00 --- 0.00
through Funds
¢. Total Expendiutres and Other 8,246,025.00 --- 7,642,945.81 .- 7,765,522.66
Financing Uses (Line Fla plus line
Fib)
58 of 169

https://projection-pro.fcmat.org/projections/9221/reports

2/9




FCMAT/CSIS Software 1.0.0.0 - 6/3/2021 3:19:14 PM

Biggs Unified Multiyear Projection Fund 01
04-61408-0000000 21-22 QOriginal Budget MYP
Combined
2021-22 % Change 202223 % Change 2023-24
Object Projected Year Totals (Cols. C-A/A) Projection (Cols. E-C/C) Projection
Description Codes (A) (B) (c) (D} (E)
d. Reserve Standard Percentage 5.00% --- 5.00% .- 5.00%
Level
e. Reserve Standard - By Percent 412,301.25 --- 382,147.29 - 388,276.13
(Line F1c times F1d)
f. Reserve Standard - By Amount 71,000.00 --- 71,000.00 .- 71,000.00
g. Reserve Standard (Greater of 412,301.25 “-- 382,147.29 --- 388,276.13
Fle or F1f)
h. Available Reserves (Line E3) MET .- MET --- MET
Meet Reserve Standard {Line Fl1g)
59 of 169

https://projection-pro.fcmat.org/projections/9221/reports

3/9




FCMAT/CSIS Software 1.0.0.0 - 6/3/2021 3:19:14 PM

Biggs Unified Multiyear Projection Fund 01
04-61408-0000000 21-22 Original Budget MYP
Unrestricted
2021-22 % Change 2022-23 % Change 2023-24
Object Projected Year Totals (Cols. C-A/A) Projection (Cols. E-C/C) Projection
Description Codes (A) (B) (c) (D) (E)
A. REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES
1. LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8099 6,495,909.00 3.12% 6,698,272.00 -5.85% 6,306,524.00
2. Federal Revenues 8100-8299 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
3. Other State Revenues 8300-8599 107,907.00 0.53% 108,483.38 0.68% 109,224.10
4. Other Local Revenues 8600-8799 102,000.00 3.11% 105,169.01 -1.12% 103,995.31
5. Other Financing Sources
a. Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
b. Other Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
¢. Contributions 8980-8999 {543,316.00) 1.35% (550,652.00) 0.73% (554,684.00)
6.Total{Sum lines Al thru A5) 6,162,500.00 3.23% 6,361,272.39 -6.23% 5,965,059.41
B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER
FINANCING USES
1. Certificated Salaries
a. Base Salaries 2,494,071.00 .- 2,494,071.00 --- 2,536,220.80
b. Step & Column Adjustment --- - 42,149.80 --- 42,862.13
¢. Cost-of-Living Adjustment --- --- 0.00 --- 0.00
d. Other Adjustment - --- 0.00 - 0.00
e. Total Certificated Salaries (Sum 1000-1999 2,494,071.00 1.69% 2,536,220.80 1.69% 2,579,082.93
lines Bia thru B1d)
2. Classified Salaries {for charter
schools Noncertificated Salaries)
a. Base Salaries 1,085,827.00 .- 1,085,827.00 --- 1,085,827.00
b. Step & Column Adjustment --- .- 0.00 --- 15,744.49
c. Cost-of-Living Adjustment - .- 0.00 .- 0.00
d. Other Adjustment --- .- 0.00 --- 0.00
e. Total Classified/Noncertificated 2000-2999 1,085,827.00 0.00% 1,085,827.00 1.45% 1,101,571.49
Salaries (Sum lines B2a thru B2d)
3. Employee Benefits 3000-3999 1,347,525.00 3.77% 1,398,356.13 1.71% 1,422,274.56
4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 180,050.00 2.40% 184,371.20 2.23% 188,482.69
5. Services and Other Operating 5000-5999 686,892.00 2.40% 703,346.16 2.23% 719,001.75
Expenditures
6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
7. Other Outgo (excluding Transfers 7100-7299, 30,000.00 0.00% 30,000.00 0.00% 30,000.00
of Indirect Costs) 7400-7499
8. Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect 7300-7399 (115,889.00) 0.00% (115,889.00) 0.00% (115,889.00)
Costs
9. Other Financing Uses
a. Transfers Out 7600-7629 127,529.00 0.00% 127,529.00 0.00% 127,525.00
b. Other Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
10. Other Adjustments --- .- 0.00 .- 0.00
11. Total (Sum lines B1-B10) 5,836,005.00 1.95% 5,949,761.29 1.72% 6,052,053.42
C. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND 326,495.00 --- 411,511.10 --- (86,994.01)
BALANCE (line A6 minus line B11)
60 of 169
https://projection-pro.fcmat.org/projections/9221/reports 4/9




FCMAT/CSIS Software 1.0.0.0 - 6/3/2021 3:19:14 PM

Biggs Unified Multiyear Projection Fund 01
04-61408-0000000 21-22 Original Budget MYP
Unrestricted
2021-22 % Change 2022-23 % Change 2023-24
Object Projected Year Totals (Cols. C-A/A) Projection (Cols. E-C/C) Projection
Description Codes (A) (B) (C) (D) (E)
D. FUND BALANCE
1. Beginning Fund Balance 9791-9795 2,204,525.00 14.81% 2,531,020.00 16.26% 2,942,531.10
2. Ending Fund Balance 2,531,020.00 - 2,942,531.10 --- 2,855,537.09
3. Components of Ending Fund
Balance
a. Nonspendable 9710-9719 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
b. Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
¢. Committed
1. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
2. Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
d. Assigned
1. Other Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
e. Unassigned/Unappropriated
1. Reserve for Economic 9789 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
Uncertainties
2. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 2,531,020.00 16.26% 2,942,531.10 -2.96% 2,855,537.09
E. AVAILABLE RESERVES
1. From Components of Ending Fund
Balance
a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 --- 0.00 .- 0.00
b. Reserve for Economic 9789 0.00 --- 0.00 --- 0.00
Uncertainty
¢. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 2,531,020.00 .- 2,942,531.10 - 2,855,537.09
d. Negative Restricted Ending 979Z 0.00 - (10,496.68) .- (30,602.07)
Balances (negative resources 2000-
9999)
2. Special Reserve Fund - Noncapital
Outlay (Fund 17)
a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 --- 0.00 --- 0.00
b. Reserve for Economic 9789 0.00 .- 0.00 .- 0.00
Uncertainty
c. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 0.00 --- 0.00 --- 0.00
3, Total Available Reserves - by 2,531,020.00 .- 2,932,034.42 --- 2,824,935.02
Amount
61 of 169
https://projection-pro.fcmat.org/projections/9221/reports 5/9




FCMAT/CSIS Software 1.0.0.0 - 6/3/2021 3:19:14 PM

Biggs Unified Mulﬁyear Projecﬁon Fund 01
04-61408-0000000 21-22 Original Budget MYP
Restricted
2021-22 % Change 2022-23 % Change 2023-24
Object Projected Year Totals (Cols. C-A/A) Projection (Cols. E-C/C) Projection
Description Codes (A) (B) () (D) (E)
A. REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES
1. LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
2. Federal Revenues 8100-8299 682,942.00 -31.75% 466,136.00 0.00% 466,136.00
3. Other State Revenues 8300-8599 851,743.00 -38.70% 522,080.07 1.22% 528,438.99
4. Other Local Revenues 8600-8799 151,013.00 0.00% 151,013.00 0.00% 151,013.00
S. Other Financing Sources
a. Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
b. Other Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
¢. Contributions 8980-8999 543,316.00 1.35% 550,652.00 0.73% 554,684.00
6.Total(Sum lines A1 thru A5) 2,229,014.00 -24.19% 1,689,881.07 0.61% 1,700,271.99
B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER
FINANCING USES
1. Certificated Salaries
a. Base Salaries 507,313.00 .-~ 507,313.00 --- 440,343.60
b. Step & Column Adjustment .- .- 8,573.60 --- 8,718.49
¢. Cost-of-Living Adjustment --- --- 0.00 - 0.00
d. Other Adjustment .- --- (75,543.00) .- 0.00
e. Total Certificated Salaries (Sum 1000-1999 507,313.00 -13.20% 440,343.60 1.98% 449,062.09
lines Bla thru B1d)
2. Classified Salaries (for charter
schools Noncertificated Salaries)
a. Base Salaries 196,845.00 --- 196,845.00 - 180,765.00
b. Step & Column Adjustment .- LR 0.00 --- 2,854.25
c. Cost-of-Living Adjustment --- --- 0.00 - 0.00
d. Other Adjustment --- --- (16,080.00) .- 0.00
e. Total Classified/Noncertificated 2000-2999 196,845.00 -8.17% 180,765.00 1.58% 183,619.25
Salaries (Sum lines B2a thru B2d)
3. Employee Benefits 3000-3999 5495,114.00 -4.18% 526,136.03 1.08% 531,792.00
4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 467,647.00 -84.42% 72,839.17 2.23% 74,463.48
5. Services and Other Operating 5000-5999 280,202.00 -77.09% 64,201.72 2.23% 65,633.42
Expenditures
6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
7. Other Outgo (excluding Transfers 7100-7299, 293,010.00 0.00% 293,010.00 0.00% 293,010.00
of Indirect Costs) 7400-7499
8. Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect 7300-7399 115,889.00 0.00% 115,889.00 0.00% 115,889.00
Costs
9, Other Financing Uses
a. Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
b. Other Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
10. Other Adjustments --- .- 0.00 --- 0.00
11. Total (Sum lines B1-B10) 2,410,020.00 -29.74% 1,693,184.52 1.20% 1,713,469.24
C. NET INCREASE {(DECREASE) IN FUND (181,006.00) --- (3,303.45) --- (13,197.25)
BALANCE (line A6 minus line B11)
62 of 169

hitps://projection-pro.fcmat.org/projections/922 1/reports

6/9




FCMAT/CSIS Software 1.0.0.0 - 6/3/2021 3:19:14 PM

Biggs Unified Mulﬁyear PI’OjECﬁOh Fund 01
04-61408-0000000 21-22 Original Budget MYP
Restricted
2021-22 % Change 2022-23 % Change 2023-24
Object Projected Year Totals (Cols. C-A/A) Projection ({Cols. E-C/C) Projection
Description Codes (A) (B) (C) (D) (E)
D. FUND BALANCE
1. Beginning Fund Balance 9791-9795 281,235.00 -66.31% 94,740.80 -3.68% 91,250.48
2. Ending Fund Balance 100,229.00 —— 91,437.35 --- 78,053.23
3. Components of Ending Fund
Balance
a. Nonspendable 9710-9719 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
b. Restricted 9740 100,229.00 -8.77% 91,437.35 -14.64% 78,053.23
¢. Committed
1. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
2. Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
d. Assigned
1. Other Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
e. Unassigned/Unappropriated
1. Reserve for Economic 9789 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
Uncertainties
2. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
E. AVAILABLE RESERVES
1. From Components of Ending Fund --- --- --- --- ---
Balance
a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 --- .- --- - .-
b. Reserve for Economic 9789 - --- --- --- ---
Uncertainty
c. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 --- .- --- - -
d. Negative Restricted Ending 9792 --- - “-- - .-
Balances (negative resources 2000-
9999)
2. Special Reserve Fund - Noncapital --- .- .- --- .-
Outlay (Fund 17)
a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 - - - o= .
b. Reserve for Economic 9789 --- .- --- .- cee
Uncertainty
c. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 - --- --- .- .-
3. Total Available Reserves - by - .- - --- ---
Amount
4. Total Available Reserves - by - --- --- --- .-
Percent
63 of 169
https://projection-pro.fcmat.org/projections/9221/reports 7/9




FCMAT/CSIS Software 1.0.0.0 - 6/3/2021 3:19:14 PM

Biggs Unified Multiyear Projection Fund 01
04-61408-0000000 21-22 Original Budget MYP
Assumptions
2021-22 2022-23 2023-24
Description Base Year Year 2 Year 3
State Rates
State Categorical COLA 1.7000% 2.4800% 3.1100%
Special Education COLA 4.0500% 2.4800% 3.1100%
California CPI 3.8400% 2.4000% 2.2300%
California Lottery - Base $150.00 $150.00 $150.00
Applied Change Rate 0.0000% 0.0000%
California Lottery - Instructional Materials $49.00 $49.00 $49.00
Applied Change Rate 0.0000% 0.0000%
Mandate Block Grant 1.7000% 2.4800% 3.1100%
Interest Rate Trend for 10-Year Treasuries 2.1300% 2.4000% 2.3000%
Applied Change Rate 12.6761% -4,1667%
STRS Rate Change 16.9200% 19.1000% 19.1000%
Applied Change Rate 12.8842% 0.0000%
PERS Rate Change 22.9100% 26.1000% 27.1000%
Applied Change Rate 13.9241% 3.8314%
Federal COLA 0.0000% 0.0000% 0.0000%
ESSA: Title I, Part A, Basic Grants Low-Income and 0.0000% 0.0000% 0.0000%
Neglected
2021-22 2022-23 2023-24
Description Base Year Year 2 Year 3
Local Rates
LCFF Sources - State Aid, Current Year $0.00 $3,091,418.00 $2,699,670.00
LCFF Sources - Education Protection Account, $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Current Year
LCFF Sources - Local Revenue 0.0000% 0.0000% 0.0000%
Certificated Staff Step & Column 0.0000% 1.6900% 1.6900%
Certificated COLA 0.0000% 0.0000% 0.0000%
Classified Staff Step 0.0000% 0.0000% 1.4500%
Classified COLA 0.0000% 0.0000% 0.0000%
Certificated Mangement COLA 0.0000% 0.0000% 0.0000%
Classified Management COLA 0.0000% 0.0000% 0.0000%
Health & Welfare Rate Change 0.0000% 0.0000% 0.0000%
OASDI/Medicare/Alternative Rate Change 0.0000% 0.0000% 0.0000%
Applied Change Rate 0.0000% 0.0000%
State Unemployment Insurance Rate Change 1.2300% 0.2000% 0.2000%
Applied Change Rate -83.7398% 0.0000%
Workers Compensation Insurance Rate Change 0.0000% 0.0000% 0.0000%
Applied Change Rate 0.0000% 0.0000%
OPEB, Allocated Rate Change 0.0000% 0.0000% 0.0000%
Applied Change Rate 0.0000% 0.0000%
Average Cash Balance $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Applied Change Rate 0.0000% 0.0000%
64 of 169
https://projection-pro.fcmat.org/projections/9221/reports 8/9




2021-22 2022-23 2023-24
Description Base Year Year 2 Year 3
User-defined Rates and Values
Other Benefits Rate Change - Certificated 0.0000% 0.0000% 0.0000%
Applied Change Rate 0.0000% 0.0000%
2021-22 2022-23 2023-24
Description Base Year Year 2 Year 3
Other Adjustments
Other Adjustments - Unrestricted - Expenditures $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Other Adjustments - Unrestricted - Other Financing $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Uses
Other Adjustments - Restricted - Expenditures $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Other Adjustments - Restricted - Other Financing $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Uses
65 of 169
https://projection-pro.fcmat.org/projections/9221/reports 9/9




¥ 40 | abed - Arewwng Nd 91:21202/.2/S5
L2'¥T'S Pajep UOISISA J01ended-4-401

()]
O

b

o

©

©

_ ~ - - - - - - {qey Azu3g eyeq woyy) jeni0y

. . . . {1enuooy Jea tokd $59] Y-d}
. s $ - s s s $ 006267 $ o090’ $ (6708 207 P3MQQ) WBUISHIPY JEBA 10U “Vd3

, . S . s , , . . {jeruooy sea Juaun) snyd 2-4)
- $ $ 991°C8 S SYT'LES $ 0TEYITT $ 0ZEYITLT $ SE9'8ICT S 0zL'sss $ (7108 3p0D) P3[qO) JeaA JUBLND ‘Vd3
- $ - $ 991'C8 S syTiLEs $ OEVITT $ O2EVITT $ SE9'9ITT $ ozL'ess S (sesodind uotieina(ed 4401 404) Yd3
%00000069°LE %00000069°LE %00000069°LE %00000069°LE %00000069°LE %00000069°LE %SLIBSTEY'LE %0.886980°9T Z-d - YW anuaaay umwms__u( J0%
%00000069°LE %00000069°LE %00000069°LE %00000069°LE %00000069°LE %00000069°LE %SLTBST69'LE %6ETTOSET'9T |ENUUY - JWI 3NUAYY PAISNIpY 3O %
Yd3 40 AYVYININNS
TIY'805°C TIY'805°C 8LT9TTY 6vv'629°s 2L7'8699 6065619 958‘€8T9 8TETSTY UBWA|UIUT 4407 [eI0L]
- s - s - s - s - s - s - s - s Supuny 4477 03 $539X3 Ul Vd3
- s - s - s - s - s - s - s - s Saxe] $530X3
Py 21SDg-UON piry 2ispg-UoN Py 21SDg-UON PIY 2ISDG-UON iy J1SDg-UON piy 2ispg-UON sniels piy Jiseg
TIV'805°C TIF‘805C 84192y 6vv'629°s 2428699 606°56Y9 958°€8T‘9 8TETST9 SNIANNL V10L

- s - S PESTEET S VESTEET S PESTEET S PESTEET S 6IT'88€T S 6£8€8ST s nart-uf fo 10U saxoy Auadold

- - - - - - (s1€'Y) (16t'Y) (9608 apoD WalqQ) sexe Aadoid o nart-u|

- s - $ YESTEET $ YESTEET S YESTEE'T S PES'TEET S YESTEET $ 0€E'88ST $ (6808 01 1208 193[qQ) saxe] Auadoid

1532uN0g INUBNASY [0207
- S - $ 99128 $ SYTLES $ 0ZEVITT $ 0ZEYITT $ SE9'81TT $ 0zL'ess S {sasodind uope[nojed 3437 104} 43
TTY'805C $ TTH'80S'T S 8LYISLT $ 0L9°669°C $ SIYI60'E S §50'688'C $ T00'LLS'T $ 6SL'ET0'E $ (TT08 @po) W3(4Q) pIy 21815
3po) P2(qO Ag 340740 susuodwio)
- s - $ L8T0T $ 878CT $ §98TT $ L0SIT $ vS6°0T $ €g50T $ VQV Jod BWI[RUT 44017
TTP‘80S°C TIY'805C 8L192e'y 6YY'629°s Z7L7'869°9 606's619 9S8°€8T‘9 8TET8T9 JUSWIB[INUF 3407 [EI0L
950°LEE'T 950°LEET - - - - - - piv 2135 [RUCHIPPY

- - - - - - - - 19818 AJSA0D3Y JIIOUOD]

- - - - - - - - macwE«m:mn.q SNOBUR|JAISIN
SSE'TLTS SSETLTS 8L1°922'v$ 6Yb'629'SS Z242°869'9% 606'S61°9$ 958'€81'9S STEIBT'9S PV 23€31S [RUOIHPPY B LY3 ‘Suswisn(py 210599 JUBWIRRUT 43D7 [e30L
- - - - - - - - weidoud uswade|day sng 131181 j00YIS WS SU0-PPY
88'ETT P88'ETT ¥88'€TT P8RETT ¥88'ETT ¥88'ETT ¥8]'ETT ¥88'ETT uonenodsues] J00YIS-03-3WOH :SUO-PPY
TLY'LS TLY'LS TLY'LS TLY'LS TLYLS TLY'LS TLYLS TLYLS Weln yo0ig Juswascsdwy jeuononiisu) palesie] :suo-ppy
- - - L1815 801'p0E 6679 9L0°LYT y1§'22T 1UeID UOKRIIUIUD)

- - - €79'195 S6E'669 SL1'699 £TH'SE9 OTT'6v9 uelg eyuswaddng
- - €10°69T LESVET 205091 8LL'9ST YHT6vT PPT'6YT Juswisnipy ueds apeto
-$ - 0T8°688'cS LTO'0ISVS TT6'79€'SS TTO'EET'SS 858'086'7S S61°686'7S juesn aseg
wBWIRUI 1401
%000 %00°0 %000 %00°0 %000 %0070 %00°0 - 103084 UONEIOI] YSIN 7B 143 ‘UO-PPY
%000 %000 %000 %00°0 %00°0 %000 %000 - 103084 UOIIRI0I JUBID) aseg
%000 %00°0 BYSE %IT'E %8b°T %L0°S %000 %9TE uonejuswiny 3 vI0Dd
suoidwinssy |eiauag
ONIANNZ 40 AHYININNS|

£Z-9202 92-9202 SZ120T ¥Z-£20C €2-z202 [aAd 14174 12-0202 02-6102
| Teozvels. , i

198png |eUIBLO 7Z-TT - (30vT9) PAUIUN s3T1g
qel Aewung

i




¥ Jo g 9bed - Arewuwing
1Z'$T'G P3IEP UOISISA J0JeINO[ED-4407

[ R ARAVAVRAL]

67 of 169

| Teoz/ve/s

%0000'0 %0000°0 %0000°0 %00Z0°L9 %0085'99 %00¥€°59 %00ET’S9 %00vL'€9 JURIS) UOREIIUIUOD) ‘% Buljjoy
%0000°0 %0000°0 %0000°0 %0020°L9 %0085'99 %00VE'S9 %00ET'S9 %00vL'€9 el jeuswajddng ‘o Suljoy
0 0 0 vie €67 € <Le 98¢ juno) jidnd paseoijdnpun jezol
R R - - - - € T uno) jidng pajesydnpun 300
- - - 744 €67 €Z¢ 69¢ ¥8€ juno) pidng pazesydnpun
0 0 0 60 LEY 434 S9S 909 ju3Wwjolul (B30
- - - - - - € T wswyosul 300
- - - 607 LEY 8% 298 S09 aw|jolul
uonejndod jidnd pajesyidnpun
NOLLYINdOd LNIANLS 40 AYVININNS
%000 %00°0 %00°0 %1S'LT %LTBT %YE'LL %0T'LT %96°9T S221A19S 2A04dWI 10 35EIDU| 0] 5.
- $ - $ - $ Ovv'ers $ £€0S'€00'T $ YSL'vE6 $ 66v'Z88 $ vT9'TL8 1e9A gy 8Y3 U1 uipuny JueID UOIIRIUIZUOD pue [eluawalddng
950'LE€T $ 950'LE€'T S £I8'VS0'Y S ¥S9'vPI'y S YIV'ETS’s $ 008'63€’S $ ZO000ET'S $ 6EE'8ETS ( vonpriodsunty pup 911 10f SUO-PPD $3PNJIXF) JURLD aseq
$a0IA19S dAoLduw] JO Bsealdu) 03 @8ejuddiad dvdl
£2-920C 92-S202 SZ-v20Z ¥2-€202 €2-220¢ 22-1202 12-0202 0C-6102

198png [euBUO ze-Tz - (80VT9) pauiun s8
gel Aewwng




¥ 10 ¢ abed - Arewwng

LZ'¥2'G PSiep UOISIaA JOIBINO[RD-4407

Wd 91:21202/42/9

- Teoz/vz/s

- - 00°60t 00°8Z 04621 - - ggze {vay (pnioy ssa| vay papuni) aoualaffia papund
- - €80TV €88V €519S £5'79S €S'V9S 98'98S 1501
- - 60°9TT 60°62T £9°18T £9'18T £9°18T 96°¢0Z ZT-6 sepeie
- - 1898 L8'€9 08'6L 08°6L 08'6L 0861 8L mmumpm
- - L8°€6 £L8°96 £6°911T £6'9TT £6°9TT £6'911T 9 mmnm‘_mmu
- - 00T 00°6¢T £1°98T L1981 LT98T LT1°981 €L mmnm‘_%
Vav aIaNnd 1v.LolL|
- - €8'T £8°0TY £8'8¢Y €9°¥99 £9'79S £9'799 vav [emoy |83
- - 60°0 60911 60°62T €9°18T £9'18T £9'18T {1-6 sspelp
- - 180 189S 189 08'6L 0864 0864 8-L sspeso
- - £8°0 L8'€E6 1896 £6'91T £€6°9TT €6'9TT g-p Sapesn
- - - 00'vvt 00'6¥T L1981 £1°981 L1981 £-L s3pesn
{Aju0 4034 33103 YAV TYNLIV
- - £8'T €8T €87 £€8'T €8T £8'T eloiqgng
- - 600 60°0 60°0 600 600 60°0 CT-6 sapeto
- - L8380 480 180 £80 L8°0 £8°0 8-L S3pRID
- - £8°0 480 180 480 480 180 g-p sapeso
- - - - - - - - €11 s9peID
pajesado 300 B ‘SAD ‘SdN|
10LIg a0ud J01id J0ud Joug 101d 10U 10tid
- - - 00121 5 T8T ¥S 18T S I8T L87€0C feloigng
- - - 00°12T S 18T $5°I8T ¥S'I8T L8'€0T 71-6 sepes
- - - - - - - - 8-/ sapein
- - - - - - - - 9-4 sapein
- - - - - - - - €)1 sepess
Vav SSN papung
waan) waLn) Joud JoLd Joud waun) uanundy waun)
- - 00'60% 00'91¢ 91°18¢ 91'18¢ 91'18¢ 9T7I8E (eloiqns
- - 00911 00’8 - - - - C1-6 sepeis
- - 0099 00'€9 £€6'8L £6'8L £6'8L £6'8L 8-/ S3peIS
- - 00°€6 00°96 90911 S0'9TT 90911 90971 g-¥ sapesn
- - 00°v¥T 00'6YT £1°98T L1°98T £1°981 L1°98T €)1 sspein
ssajwieH PjOH 3Y3 Jo} YAV 4401 papuny
adueyd onN a8uey) oN EITREY] auld3g aulpaqg a8uey) onN aduey) oN asea.ou]
- - {00°60%) {0091) (91°59) - - 8rT'L (vav SSN s3pnpxa) yav 447 ut d3uey)
- - - 00'60Y 00'LEY 04298 0L°298 04798 [B103gNS pauIqUIo)
- - 00°60T 00°1ZT 9 18T ¥S 18T ¥S 18T SSN
- - - 00°00¢ 00°91¢ 91'18¢ 91°18¢ 91'18¢ re3oqng 34574
- - - 00 008 - - - C1-6 sepely
- - - 0095 00°'€9 £€6'8L £6'8L £€6'8L 8-L sepesy
- - - 00°€6 00'96 90'91T 90'911 90'9TT 9-f sepesn
- - - 00'vPT 00'6¥1 L1981 L1°98T L1°98T £-M1 sepein
vQay Jes jusaan)
- - 00°60Y 00°LEY 047798 0L779% 04298 S8°LLS {ejo3gng pauiquio)
- - 00'1ZT #9181 S T8T 7S 18T L8802 SSN
- - 00°60Y 00°91E 9T1'18¢ 9T'18¢ 91'18¢ 86'ELE 18303gnS 4407
- - 00'91T 00’8 - - - - Z1-6 s9pesd
- - 00°9s 00°€9 £6'8L £6'8L £6'8L 1028 8-£ sapeln
- - 00°€6 00'96 90971 90917 90917 68'S0T 9-y sepeis
- - 00'v¥T 00'6vT L1°98T L1°98T £1°981 80°98T £-)1 sepels
{31ys 1231eyd 1894 JUBLIND 30 13U ) - SSIJWIIRH PIOH SYY JO} YAV B4 JOLd
Yav 3407 40 AHVYINIAINS|
£Z-920¢ 92-520¢C SZ-v20T tZ-€20¢C €c-2e0T YA A XA 1 T4 1z-0zoe 02-610C

298png [eUIBLIO zZ-Tz - (801T9) pauIuN 331G,

ge] ABwwng




4 10 ¢ abed - Aewwng

L2'¥2’G POYEP UOISIAA JOJeNOED-44D1

Wd 91:21e0c/le/s

1202/%2/S

- $ - $ - $ 6€9 $ 165 $ 0zs $ ssy $ 8y $ 21-6 sopesP
- $ - $ - $ LS $ z0S S LEV $ 80v $ TSE S 8L sapessy
- $ - $ - 44 S L8V $ sv $ 96¢ S TvE $ 9-v sepeig,
- $ - $ - S 195 $ 0gs S 97 $ Iev $ e $ £ sapesEP
%0000°0 %0000°0 %0000°0 %0020 %0085°'TT %00v€0T %00ET°0T %00vL'8 1SMOJ|0} SE %SS< ddf [E207 ‘'VAV 00°T - [enPY|
208°s $ Ts's $ Tos's $ €rg's $ €ST'S $ 620's $ 98LY $ 98L'Y $ 71-6 sapeio
29t $ L9 $ L9 S 69Y'y S PEEY S 6Ly $ S0 $ Su0'Y $ 8-/ s3pess
76"y S veY'y S v6v'y $ oveE'y $ 60TY S LOT'Y $ 606°E S 606°€ S 9- Sapess
838y $ 8887 $ 888V $ ou'y $ 8.5 [A:) 47 $ STy [ AT 4 S €-)1 sepess
ddN %007 ‘vay 00°'T - Wnwixen
%08 %0S %08 %08 %08 %05 %08 %08 {uonejndod %55<) JULID UOHRERIUIIUOD|
- $ - s - $ vt S wUET $ PIET S LT $ 0wt $ 71-6 sapesn
- $ - s - S 86IT $ HSTT $ SOT'T $ 6¥0'T $ 920t $ 8-£ S9pes9
- s - s - S €917 s 1T S EL0'T S 8107 S 166 $ 9-p sapesn
- s - s - $ S9TT $ 6T $ L9TT $ 80TT $ ¥80'T $ €341 sepeio
%000 %000 %000 %2049 %8599 %YE'S9 %ET'SY %YL€Y :SMO[[0} SE ddf {8207 ‘'YAV 00°T - [ENPY|
102 $ 102C $ 10ZT $ ST $ 190 $ 110 $ VI6T $ PI6T $ TT-6 S9peso
158°T $ 1581 $ 1581 $ 88LT S vEL'T $ 69T $ 0191 $ 0191 S 8-L sapeio
L6L'T $ LBLT $ 6L $ 9eL'T $ 89T $ €Yot $ p9s'T $ t95T $ 9-v sepess
SS6'T $ SS6'T $ S§S6'T $ 8881 $ TE8T $ L8LT $ T0LT $ T0LT $ €1 sepels
ddN %00T ‘YaV 00°T - Wnuwixen
%02 %02 %0¢ %02 %02 %0¢ %0T %0T ueig jeyuswalddng
642 S 6LT $ BLT $ 69T $ 192 $ §ST S €bT [ 324 $ 71-6 sepess
126 $ 16 S 126 $ 688 $ 298 S w8 $ 108 $ 108 $ €)1 sapesg
Jusunsnipy ueds spels paielodd
¥2L0T S yzLot $ tTL'oT $ LSE0T $ SHO'0T $ 086 S 6LE6 $ 6C€6 $ TT-6 Sapesd
v5C'6 $ vST'6 $ v5Z'6 $ 868 $ 8998 $ 8sv'8 $ 0508 $ 0s0'8 $ 8-L sapesn
186'8 $ 1868 S /868 $ 089'8 $ 8Ip'8 $ vIT'8 $ 818 $ e18s $ 9-p sapeus
$58'8 $ t58'8 S 58’8 $ 1558 $ €678 $ T60°8 $ 7oLt $ ToL'L $ €-31 sepess
Sjuelo) aseq pajeioid
€00'TT $ €00'TT $ €00'TT $ 97901 $ 90€'0T $ LS0°0T $ S6 $ US'6 $ 7T-6 Sapein
$52'6 $ v5C'6 $ vST'6 $ 8€6'8 $ 8998 $ 8st'8 $ 0s0'8 $ 0508 $ 8-, sapess
1868 S /868 S /86'8 $ 0898 $ 81’8 S vIZ'8 $ 818L $ 8I8'L $ 9-¢ sapess
SLL'6 $ SLL's $ su's $ opv's $ §ST'6 S vE6'8 $ €058 $ €058 $ €L sapess
vay 43d ajey uonenuasuo) pue [eauawajddng ‘aseg pajelosd|
6.2 $ 6L S 6L S 692 $ 19T $ SST [ =74 [ 24 S C1-6 sepes
126 $ 126 S 126 $ 688 $ 798 S w8 S 108 $ 108 S €)1 sapeid
wswisnipy ueds apesn
$2L0T $ vzL'ot S veL'or $ LSE0T $ SY0'0T $ 086 $ 67€'6 $ 6LE'6 $ 7T-6 S9pei
$52'6 $ vS7'6 $ 576 S 8£6'8 $ 8998 $ 8sv'8 $ 0s0'8 $ 0S0'8 $ 8-L sapes9
1868 $ /868 $ 1868 $ 0898 $ 8I¥'8 $ $1Z'8 $ 818L $ 8I8'L S 9 Sapess
588 $ psg'8 $ 588 $ 1558 $ €678 $ 7608 $ zoL't $ ToL'L $ €-)1 s3pes
sjuelr) ssegi
€00'TT $ €00'1T $ €00TT $ 689CT $ s $ 16811 $ POETT $ I S T1-6 Sepein
¥SZ'6 $ vs§Ts $ ¥5Z'6 $ €L9°0T S ¥ZEOT $ 100°0T $ 9056 S 86 S 8-/ S3peIy
4868 $ 1868 $ 186'8 $ S§9€0T $ 97001 $ wL's $ TET's $ 9516 S 9-v saped
SLL'6 S SiL's $ SiL's S ELTTT $ v06°0T $ €95°0T $ 00T $ 6566 $ €311 s3petd
yay 4ad s3ey uonesuaduo) pue jeuswaiddng ‘aseg]
STAATT ONIGNNA <c<.mmm_
£2-9202 92-5202 Lrai 7474 Y2202 £2-220C 22-1202 12-020Z 0Z-6T0Z

333png |elIBuQ z-Tz - (S0¥T9) payiun s88i9

gel EmEEww




2021-22 July 1 Budget
Biggs Unified General Fund 04 61408 0000000
Butte County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CS

Provide methodology and assumptions used to estimate ADA, enroliment, revenues, expenditures, reserves and fund balance, and multiyear
commitments (including cost-of-living adjustments).

Deviations from the standards must be explained and may affect the approval of the budget.

CRITERIA AND STANDARDS

1. CRITERION: Average Daily Attendance

STANDARD: Funded average daily attendance (ADA) has not been overestimated in 1) the first prior fiscal year OR in 2) two or more of the
previous three fiscal years by more than the following percentage levels:

Percentage Level District ADA
3.0% 0 to 300
2.0% 301 to 1,000
1.0% 1,001 and over
District ADA (Form A, Estimated P-2 ADA column, lines A4 and C4): ] 563 l
District's ADA Standard Percentage Level: l 2.0% l

1A. Calculating the District's ADA Variances

DATA ENTRY: For the Third, Second, and First Prior Years, enter Estimated Funded ADA in the Original Budget Funded ADA column; enter district regular ADA and charter school ADA
corresponding to financial data reported in the General Fund, only, for the Third, Second, and First Prior Years. All other data are extracted.

Original Budget Estimated/Unaudited Actuals ADA Variance Level
Funded ADA Funded ADA (If Budget is greater
Fiscal Year (Form A, Lines A4 and C4) (Form A, Lines A4 and C4) than Actuals, else N/A) Status
Third Prior Year (2018-19)
District Regular 565 587
Charter School
Total ADA 565 587 N/A Met
Second Prior Year (2019-20)
District Regular 563 563
Charter School
Total ADA 563 563 0.0% Met
First Prior Year (2020-21)
District Regular 563 563
Charter School 0
Total ADA 563 563 0.0% Met
Budget Year (2021-22)
District Regular 563
Charter School 0
Total ADA 563

1B. Comparison of District ADA to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an expianation if the standard is not met.

E
%
1
§
]
?
]

1a. STANDARD MET - Funded ADA has not been overestimated by more than the standard percentage level for the first prior year.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

ib.  STANDARD MET - Funded ADA has not been overestimated by more than the standard percentage level for two or more of the previous three years.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.1.0 70 of 169
File: cs-a (Rev 02/26/2021) Page 1 of 27 Printed: 6/3/2021 1:00 PM




2021-22 July 1 Budget
Biggs Unified General Fund 04 61408 0000000
Buite County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CS

2. CRITERION: Enroliment

STANDARD: Projected enroliment has not been overestimated in 1) the first prior fiscal year OR in 2) two or more of the previous three fiscal years
by more than the following percentage levels:

Percentage Level District ADA
3.0% 0 to 300
2.0% 301 to 1,000
1.0% 1,001 and over
District ADA {(Form A, Estimated P-2 ADA column, lines A4 and C4): ‘ 563 |
District's Enrollment Standard Percentage Level: i 2.0% ‘

2A. Calculating the District's Enrollment Variances

DATA ENTRY: Enter data in the Enroliment, Budget, column for all fiscal years and in the Enroliment, CBEDS Actual column for the First Prior Year, all other data are extracted or calculated.
CBEDS Actual enroliment data preloaded in the District Regular lines will include both District Regular and Charter School enrollment. Districts will need to adjust the District Regular enroliment
lines and the Charter School enroliment fines accordingly. Enter district regular enroliment and charter school enrollment corresponding to financial data reported in the General Fund, only, for all
fiscal years.

Enroliment Variance Level
Enroliment (If Budget is greater

Fiscal Year Budget CBEDS Actual than Actual, else N/A) Status
Third Prior Year (2018-19)
District Regular 624
Charter School
Total Enroliment 0 624 0.0% Met
Second Prior Year (2019-20)
District Regular 605
Charter School
Total Enrollment 0 605 0.0% Met
First Prior Year (2020-21)
District Regular 563
Charter School
Total Enrollment 0 563 0.0% Met
Budget Year (2021-22)
District Regular 601
Charter School
Total Enroliment 601

2B. Comparison of District Enrollment to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD MET - Enroliment has not been overestimated by more than the standard percentage level for the first prior year.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

1b. STANDARD MET - Enroliment has not been overestimated by more than the standard percentage level for two or more of the previous three years.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.1.0 71 of 169
File: cs-a (Rev 02/26/2021) Page 2 of 27 Printed: 6/3/2021 1:00 PM




2021-22 July 1 Budget
Biggs Unified General Fund 04 61408 0000000
Butte County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CS

3. CRITERION: ADA to Enroliment

STANDARD: Projected second period (P-2) average daily attendance (ADA) to enrollment ratio for any of the budget year or two subsequent fiscal years
has not increased from the historical average ratio from the three prior fiscal years by more than one half of one percent (0.5%).

3A. Calculating the District's ADA to Enrollment Standard

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated. Data should reflect district regular and charter school ADA/enroliment corresponding to financial data reported in the General Fund, only, for
all fiscal years.

P-2 ADA Enroliment
Estimated/Unaudited Actuals CBEDS Actual Historical Ratio
Fiscal Year (Form A, Lines A4 and C4) (Criterion 2, ltem 2A) of ADA to Enrollment
Third Prior Year (2018-19)
District Regular 578 624
Chanrter School 0
Total ADA/Enroliment 578 624 92.6%
Second Prior Year (2019-20)
District Regular 563 605
Charter School
Total ADA/Enrollment 563 605 93.1%
First Prior Year (2020-21)
District Regular 563 563
Charter School 0
Total ADA/Enrollment 563 563 100.0%
Historical Average Ratio: 95.2%
District's ADA to Enroliment Standard (historical average ratio plus 0.5%): [ 95.7%

3B. Calculating the District's Projected Ratio of ADA to Enroliment

DATA ENTRY: Enter data in the Estimated P-2 ADA column for the two subsequent years. Enter data in the Enrollment column for the two subsequent years. Data should reflect district regular
and charter school ADA/enroliment corresponding to financial data reported in the General Fund only, for all fiscal years. All other data are extracted or calculated.

Estimated P-2 ADA Enrollment
Budget Budget/Projected
Fiscal Year (Form A, Lines A4 and C4) (Criterion 2, ltem 2A) Ratio of ADA to Enrollment Status
Budget Year (2021-22)
District Regular 563 601
Charter School 0
Total ADA/Enrollment 563 601 93.7% Met
1st Subsequent Year (2022-23)
District Regular 452 495
Charter School
Total ADA/Enroliment 452 495 91.3% Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24)
District Regular 435 477
Charter School
Total ADA/Enroliment 435 477 91.2% Met

3C. Comparison of District ADA to Enrollment Ratio to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD MET - Projected P-2 ADA to enroliment ratio has not exceeded the standard for the budget and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

Callifornia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.1.0 72 of 169
File: cs-a (Rev 02/26/2021) Page 3 of 27 Printed: 6/3/2021 1:00 PM




Biggs Unified
Butte County

4. CRITERION: LCFF Revenue

2021-22 July 1 Budget

General Fund

School District Criteria and Standards Review

04 61408 0000000
Form 01CS

STANDARD: Projected local control funding formuta (LCFF) revenue for any of the budget year or two subsequent fiscal years has not changed from the
prior fiscal year by more than the change in population, plus the district's gap funding or cost-of-living adjustment (COLA)" and its economic recovery

target payment, plus or minus one percent.

For basic aid districts, projected LCFF revenue has not changed from the prior fiscal year by more than the percent change in property tax revenues plus

or minus one percent.

For districts funded by necessary small school formulas, projected LCFF revenue has not changed from the prior fiscal year amount by more than the
district's gap funding or COLA" and its economic recovery target payment, plus or minus one percent.

1 Districts that are already at or above their LCFF target funding as d
districts have a COLA applied to their LCFF target, but their year-ove

factors and components of the funding formula.

escribed in Education Code Section 42238.03(d) receive no gap funding. These
r-year revenue increase might be less than the statutory COLA due to certain local

4A. District's LCFF Revenue Standard

Indicate which standard applies:
LCFF Revenue

Basic Aid

Necessary Small School

The District must select which LCFF revenue standard applies.
LCFF Revenue Standard selected: LCFF Revenue

4A1. Calculating the District's LCFF Revenue Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter data in Step 1a for the two subsequent fiscal years. All other data is extracted or calculated. Enter data for Steps 2a through 2b1. All other data is calculated.

Note: Due to the full implementation of LCFF, gap funding and the economic recovery target increment payment amounts are no longer applicable.

Projected LCFF Revenue

Prior Year Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Step 1 - Change in Population (2020-21) (2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24)
a.  ADA (Funded)
(Form A, lines A6 and C4) 562.70 562.70 437.00 408.00
b.  Prior Year ADA (Funded) 562.70 562.70 437.00
c. Difference (Step 1a minus Step 1b) 0.00 (125.70) (28.00)
d.  Percent Change Due to Population
(Step 1c divided by Step 1b) 0.00% -22.34% -6.41%
Step 2 - Change in Funding Level
a.  Prior Year LCFF Funding 6,183,856.00 6,495,909.00 6,698,272.00
b1. COLA percentage 5.07% 2.48% 3.11%
b2, coLA amount (proxy for purposes of this
criterion) 313,521.50 161,098.54 208,316.26
c. Percent Change Due to Funding Leve!
(Step 2b2 divided by Step 2a) 5.07% 2.48% 3.11%
Step 3 - Total Change in Poputation and Funding Level
{Step 1d plus Step 2¢) 5.07% -19.86% -3.30%
LCFF Revenue Standard (Step 3, plus/minus 1%}): 4.07% t0 6.07% -20.86% to -18.86% -4.30% to -2.30%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.1.0
File: cs-a (Rev 02/26/2021)

Page 4 of 27

73 of 169
Printed: 6/3/2021 1:00 PM




2021-22 July 1 Budget

Biggs Unified General Fund 04 61408 0000000
Butte County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CS
4A2, Alternate LCFF Revenue Standard - Basic Aid
DATA ENTRY: If applicable to your district, input data in the 1st and 2nd Subsequent Year columns for projected local property taxes; all other data are extracted or calculated.
Basic Aid District Projected LCFF Revenue
Prior Year Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2020-21) (2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24)
Projected Local Property Taxes
(Form 01, Objects 8021 - 8089) 2,392,534.00 2,392,5634.00 2,392,534.00 2,392,534.00
Percent Change from Previous Year N/A NIA N/A
Basic Aid Standard
{percent change from
previous year, plus/minus 1%): N/A N/A N/A
4A3. Alternate LCFF Revenue Standard - Necessary Small School
DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated.
Necessary Smal! School District Projected LCFF Revenue
Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24)
Necessary Small School Standard
(COLA Step 2c, plus/iminus 1%): N/A N/A N/A

4B. Calculating the District's Projected Change in LCFF Revenue

DATA ENTRY: Enter data in the 1st and 2nd Subsequent Year columns for LCFF Revenue; all other data are extracted or calculated.

Prior Year Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2020-21) (2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24)
LCFF Revenue
(Fund 01, Objects 8011, 8012, 8020-8089) 6,177,037.00 6,495,909.00 6,698,272.00 5,629,449.00
District's Projected Change in LCFF Revenue: 5.16% 3.12% -15.96%
LCFF Revenue Standard: 4.07% to0 6.07% -20.86% to -18.86% -4,30% to -2.30%
Status: Met Not Met Not Met

4C. Comparison of District LCFF Revenue to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD NOT MET - Projected change in LCFF revenue is outside the standard in one or more of the budget or two subsequent fiscal years. Provide reasons why the projection(s)

exceed the standard(s) and a description of the methods and assumptions used in projecting LCFF revenue.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

The LCFF calculator is assuming the ‘cliff will occur in the 22-23 budget. Actually, the ADA being used in the calculations is the higher of the prior year or
the current year. Because 21-22 is still being held harmless at 563, it is higher than expected ADA of 437 in 22-23. ‘The 'cliff' occurs in 23-24.

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.1.0

File: cs-a (Rev 02/26/2021) Page 5 of 27

74 of 169

Printed: 6/3/2021 1:00 PM




2021-22 July 1 Budget

Biggs Unified General Fund 04 61408 0000000

Buite County School District Criteria and Standards Review

5. CRITERION: Salaries and Benefits

Form 01CS

STANDARD: Projected ratio of total unrestricted salaries and benefits to total unrestricted general fund expenditures for any of the budget year or two
subsequent fiscal years has not changed from the historical average ratio from the three prior fiscal years by more than the greater of three percent or the

district's required reserves percentage.

5A. Calculating the District's Historical Average Ratio of Unrestricted Salaries and Benefits to Total Unrestricted General Fund Expenditures

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated.

Estimated/Unaudited Actuals - Unrestricted

(Resources 0000-1999) Ratio
Salaries and Benefits Total Expenditures of Unrestricted Salaries and Benefits
Fiscal Year (Form 01, Objects 1000-3999) _ (Form 01, Objects 1000-7499) to Total Unrestricted Expenditures
Third Prior Year (2018-19) 4,632,380.53 5,543,578.03 83.6%
Second Prior Year (2019-20) 4,820,907.26 5,859,139.99 82.3%
First Prior Year (2020-21) 4,747,105.00 5,739,831.00 82.7%
Historical Average Ratio: 82.9%
Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24)

District's Reserve Standard Percentage
(Criterion 10B, Line 4): 4.0% 5.0% 5.0%

District's Salaries and Benefits Standard
(historical average ratio, plus/minus the greater

of 3% or the district's reserve standard percentage): 78.9% to 86.9% 77.9% to 87.9% 77.9% to 87.9%

5B. Calculating the District's Projected Ratio of Unrestricted Salaries and Benefits to Total Unrestricted General Fund Expenditures

DATA ENTRY: If Form MYP exists, Unrestricted Salaries and Benefits, and Total Unrestricted Expenditures data for the 1st and 2nd Subsequent Years will be extracted,; if not,
enter data for the two subsequent years. All other data are extracted or calculated.

Budget - Unrestricted
(Resources 0000-1999)

Salaries and Benefits Total Expenditures Ratio
(Form 01, Objects 1000-3999)  (Form 01, Objects 1000-7499)  of Unrestricted Salaries and Benefits
Fiscal Year (Form MYP, Lines B1-B3) (Form MYP, Lines B1-B8, B10) to Total Unrestricted Expenditures Status
Budget Year (2021-22) 4,927,423.00 5,708,476.00 86.3% Met
1st Subsequent Year (2022-23) 5,020,404.00 5,949,761.00 84.4% Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24) 5,102,829.00 6,052,053.00 84.3% Met

5C. Comparison of District Salaries and Benefits Ratio to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD MET - Ratio of total unrestricted salaries and benefits to total unrestricted expenditures has met the standard for the budget and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation: Step and column along with PERS/STRS increases are gong to add pressure to GF salary and benefit costs. If ADA assumptions are correct, staffing

(required if NOT met) adjustments will be made.

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.1.0 75 of 169

Fite: cs-a (Rev 02/26/2021) Page 6 of 27 Printed: 6/3/2021 3:03 PM



Biggs Unified
Butte County

6. CRITERION: Other

2021-22 July 1 Budget
General Fund
School District Criteria and Standards Review

Revenues and Expenditures

04 61408 0000000
Form 01CS

STANDARD: Projected operating revenues (including federal, other state, and other local) or expenditures (including books and supplies,

and services and other operating), for any of the budget year or two subsequent fiscal years, have not changed from the prior fiscal year amount by more
than the percentage change in population and the funded cost-of-living adjustment (COLA) plus or minus ten percent.

For each major object category, changes that exceed the percentage change in population and the funded COLA plus or minus five percent must be

explained.

6A. Calculating the District's Other Revenues and Expenditures Standard Percentage Ranges

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated.

Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24)
1. District's Change in Population and Funding Level
(Criterion 4A1, Step 3): 5.07% -19.86% -3.30%

2. District's Other Revenues and Expenditures

Standard Percentage Range {Line 1, plus/minus 10%): -4.93% to 15.07% -29.86% to -9.86% -13.30% to 6.70%
3. District's Other Revenues and Expenditures

Explanation Percentage Range (Line 1, plus/minus 5%): .07% to 10.07% -24.86% to -14.86% -8.30% to 1.70%

6B. Calculating the District's Change by Major Object Category and Comparison to the Explanation Percentage Range (Section 6A, Line 3)

DATA ENTRY: If Form MYP exists, the 1st and 2nd Subsequent Year data for each revenue and expenditure section will be extracted; if not, enter data for the two subsequent
years. All other data are extracted or calculated.

Explanations must be entered for each category if the percent change for any year exceeds the district's explanation percentage range.

Percent Change

Change Is Outside

Object Range / Fiscal Year Amount Over Previous Year Explanation Range
Federal Revenue (Fund 01, Objects 8100-8299} (Form MYP, Line A2)
First Prior Year (2020-21) 1,217,906.00
Budget Year (2021-22) 682,842.00 -43.92% Yes
1st Subsequent Year (2022-23) 466,136.00 -31.75% Yes
2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24) 466,136.00 0.00% No
Explanation: The 20-21 budget includes one time federal funding.
(required if Yes)
Other State Revenue {Fund 01, Objects 8300-8599) (Form MYP, Line A3)
First Prior Year (2020-21) 672,032.00
Budget Year (2021-22) 959,650.00 42.80% Yes
1st Subsequent Year (2022-23) 630,563.00 -34.29% Yes
2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24) 637,663.00 1.13% No
Explanation: The 21-22 budget years includes one time state funding that was removed from the outyear budgets.
(required if Yes)
Other Local Revenue (Fund 01, Objects 8600-8799) {Form MYP, Line A4)
First Prior Year (2020-21) 326,616.00
Budget Year (2021-22) 253,013.00 -22.54% Yes
1st Subsequent Year (2022-23) 256,182.00 1.25% Yes
2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24) 255,008.00 -0.46% No
Explanation: Walnut orchard revenues were removed and pool revenues significantly reduced.
(required if Yes)
Books and Supplies {Fund 01, Objects 4000-4999) (Form MYP, Line B4)
First Prior Year (2020-21) 565,473.00
Budget Year (2021-22) 647,697.00 14.54% Yes
1st Subsequent Year (2022-23) 257,210.00 -60.29% Yes
2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24) 262,946.00 2.23% Yes
Explanation: 20-21 and 21-22 budgets include one-time expenses due to COVID relief funds.
(required if Yes)
California Dept of Education 76 of 169

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.1.0

File: cs-a (Rev 02/26/2021)

Page 7 of 27

Printed: 6/3/2021 1:00 PM




2021-22 July 1 Budget
Biggs Unified General Fund 04 61408 0000000
Butte County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CS

Services and Other Operating Expenditures (Fund 01, Objects 5000-5999) (Form MYP, Line B5)

First Prior Year (2020-21) 813,557.00
Budget Year (2021-22) 967,094.00 18.87% Yes
1st Subsequent Year (2022-23) 767,548.00 -20.63% No
2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24) 784,635.00 2.23% Yes
Explanation: 20-21 and 21-22 budgets include one-time expenses due to the COVID relief funds.
(required if Yes)

6C. Calculating the District's Change in Total Operating Revenues and Expenditures (Section 6A, Line 2)

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated.

Percent Change
Object Range / Fiscal Year Amount Over Previous Year Status

Total Federal, Other State, and Other Local Revenue (Criterion 6B)

First Prior Year (2020-21) 2,216,554.00

Budget Year (2021-22) 1,895,605.00 -14.48% Not Met
1st Subsequent Year (2022-23) 1,352,881.00 -28.63% Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24) 1,358,807.00 0.44% Met

Total Books and Supplies, and Services and Other Operating Expenditures (Criterion 6B)

First Prior Year (2020-21) 1,379,030.00

Budget Year (2021-22) 1,614,791.00 17.10% Not Met
1st Subsequent Year (2022-23) 1,024,758.00 -36.54% Not Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24) 1,047,581.00 2.23% Met

6D. Comparison of District Total Operating Revenues and Expenditures to the Standard Percentage Range

DATA ENTRY: Explanations are linked from Section 6B if the status in Section 6C is not met; no entry is allowed below.

1a.  STANDARD NOT MET - Projected total operating revenues have changed by more than the standard in one or more of the budget or two subsequent fiscal years. Reasons for the
projected change, descriptions of the methods and assumptions used in the projections, and what changes, if any, will be made to bring the projected operating revenues within the
standard must be entered in Section 6A above and will also display in the explanation box below.

Explanation: The 20-21 budget includes one time federal funding.
Federal Revenue
(linked from 6B
if NOT met)

Explanation: The 21-22 budget years includes one time state funding that was removed from the outyear budgets.
Other State Revenue
(linked from 6B
if NOT met)

Explanation: Walnut orchard revenues were removed and pool revenues significantly reduced.
Other Local Revenue
(linked from 6B
if NOT met)

1b.  STANDARD NOT MET - Projected total operating expenditures have changed by more than the standard in one or more of the budget or two subsequent fiscal years. Reasons for the
projected change, descriptions of the methods and assumptions used in the projections, and what changes, if any, will be made to bring the projected operating expenditures within the
standard must be entered in Section 6A above and will also display in the explanation box below.

Explanation: 20-21 and 21-22 budgets include one-time expenses due to COVID relief funds.
Books and Supplies
(linked from 6B
if NOT met)

Explanation: 20-21 and 21-22 budgets include one-time expenses due to the COVID relief funds.
Services and Other Exps
(linked from 6B
if NOT met)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.1.0 77 of 169
File: cs-a (Rev 02/26/2021) Page 8 of 27 Printed: 6/3/2021 1:00 PM




2021-22 July 1 Budget
Biggs Unified General Fund 04 61408 0000000
Butte County Schoo! District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CS

7. CRITERION: Facilities Maintenance

STANDARD: Confirm that the annual contribution for facilities maintenance funding is not less than the amount required pursuant to Education Code
Section 17070.75, if applicable, and that the district is providing adequately to preserve the functionality of its facilities for their normal life in accordance
with Education Code sections 52060(d)(1) and 17002(d)(1).

Determining the District's Compliance with the Contribution Requirement for EC Section 17070.75 - Ongoing and Major Maintenance/Restricted Maintenance
Account (OMMA/RMA)

NOTE: EC Section 17070.75 requires the district to deposit into the account a minimum amount equal to or greater than three percent of the total general fund expenditures
and other financing uses for that fiscal year. Per SB 98 and SB 820 of 2020, resources 3210, 3215, 3220, 5316, 7027, 7420, and 7690 are excluded from the total
general fund expenditures calculation.

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for special education local plan area (SELPA) administrative units {AUs); all other data are extracted or calculated. if standard is not met,
enter an X in the appropriate box and enter an explanation, if applicable.

1. a. Fordistricts that are the AU of a SELPA, do you choose to exclude revenues that are passed through to participating members of
the SELPA from the OMMA/RMA required minimum contribution calculation? No

b. Pass-through revenues and apportionments that may be excluded from the OMMA/RMA calculation per EC Section 17070.75(b)(2)(D) J
(Fund 10, resources 3300-3499, 6500-6540 and 6546, objects 7211-7213 and 7221-7223) 0.00

2. Ongoing and Major Maintenance/Restricted Maintenance Account

a. Budgeted Expenditures and Other
Financing Uses (Form 01,
objects 1000-7999, exclude
resources 3210, 3215, 3220, 5316,

7027, 7420, and 7690) 7,750,600.00
b. Plus: Pass-through Revenues 3% Required Budgeted Contribution?

and Apportionments Minimum Contribution to the Ongoing and Major

(Line 1b, if line 1ais No) 0.00 (Line 2c times 3%) Maintenance Account Status
c. Net Budgeted Expenditures

and Other Financing Uses 7.750,600.00 232,518.00 0.00 Not Met

* Fund 01, Resource 8150, Objects 8900-8999

if standard is not met, enter an X in the box that best describes why the minimum required contribution was not made:

Not applicable (district does not participate in the Leroy F. Greene Schoot Facilities Act of 1998)
Exempt (due to district's small size [EC Section 17070.75 (b)(2)(E)D)
Other (explanation must be provided)

X

Explanation:
(required if NOT met
and Other is marked)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.1.0 78 of 169
File: cs-a (Rev 02/26/2021) Page 9 of 27 Printed: 6/3/2021 3:07 PM




Biggs Unified
Butte County

8. CRITERION: Deficit Spending

School District Criteria and Standards Review

2021-22 July 1 Budget
General Fund

04 61408 0000000
Form 01CS

STANDARD: Unrestricted deficit spending (total unrestricted expenditures and other financing uses is greater than total unrestricted revenues and other
financing sources) as a percentage of total unrestricted expenditures and other financing uses, has not exceeded one-third of the district's available
reserves’ as a percentage of total expenditures and other financing uses? in two out of three prior fiscal years.

8A. Calculating the District's Deficit Spending Standard Percentage Levels

DATA ENTRY: Ali data are extracted or calculated.

1. District's Available Reserve Amounts {resources 0000-1999)

a. Stabilization Arrangements
(Funds 01 and 17, Object 8750)

b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties
(Funds 01 and 17, Object 9788)

¢. Unassigned/Unappropriated
(Funds 01 and 17, Object 9790)

d. Negative General Fund Ending Balances in Restricted
Resources (Fund 01, Object 979Z, if negative, for each of
resources 2000-9999)

e. Available Reserves (Lines 1a through 1d)

2. Expenditures and Other Financing Uses

a. District's Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses

(Fund 01, objects 1000-7999)

b. Plus: Special Education Pass-through Funds (Fund 10, resources
3300-3499, 6500-6540 and 6546, objects 7211-7213 and 7221-7223)

c. Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses
{Line 2a plus Line 2b})
3. District's Available Reserve Percentage
(Line 1e divided by Line 2¢)

District's Deficit Spending Standard Percentage Levels
(Line 3 times 1/3):

Third Prior Year Second Prior Year First Prior Year
(2018-19) (2019-20) (2020-21)

0.00 0.00 0.00
667,374.55 0.00 0.00
832,883.11 1,939,238.08 2,204,525.00
0.00 (55,689.06) 0.00
1,500,257.66 1,883,548.02 2,204,525.00
7,5567,263.53 7.926,129.74 7.,988,884.00
0.00
7,557,263.53 7,926,129.74 7,988,884.00

19.9% 23.8% 27.6%

6.6% 7.9% 9.2%

‘Available reserves are the unrestricted amounts in the Stabilization Arrangement, Reserve for
Economic Uncertainties, and Unassigned/Unappropriated accounts in the General Fund and the
Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects. Available reserves will be reduced by
any negative ending balances in restricted resources in the General Fund.

2A school district that is the Administrative Unit of a Special Education Local Plan Area (SELPA)
may exclude from its expenditures the distribution of funds to its participating members.

8B. Calculating the District's Deficit Spending Percentages

DATA ENTRY: All data are exiracted or calculated.

Net Change in
Unrestricted Fund Balance

Total Unrestricted Expenditures
and Other Financing Uses

Deficit Spending Level
(If Net Change in Unrestricted Fund

Fiscal Year {Form 01, Section E) {Form 01, Objects 1000-7999) Balance is negative, else N/A) Status
Third Prior Year (2018-19) 340,915.48 5,716,691.80 N/A Met
Second Prior Year (2019-20) 230,824.74 6,135,223.19 N/A Met
First Prior Year (2020-21) 170,817.00 5,854,831.00 N/A Met
Budget Year (2021-22) (Information only) 326,495.00 5,836,005.00
8C. Comparison of District Deficit Spending to the Standard
DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.
1a. STANDARD MET - Unrestricted deficit spending, if any, has not exceeded the standard percentage level in two or more of the three prior years.
Explanation:
(required ¥ NOT met)
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.1.0 79 of 169

File: cs-a (Rev 02/26/2021)

Page 10 of 27

Printed; 6/3/2021 3:09 PM




Biggs Unified
Butte County

9. CRITERION: Fund Balance

Schoot District Criteria and Standards Review

2021-22 July 1 Budget
General Fund

04 61408 0000000
Form 01CS

STANDARD: Budgeted beginning unrestricted general fund balance has not been overestimated for two out of three prior fiscal years by more than the

following percentage levels:

District Estimated P-2 ADA (Form A, Lines A6 and C4). |

District's Fund Balance Standard Percentage Level:

Percentage Level * District ADA
1.7% 0 to 300
1.3% 301 to 1,000
1.0% 1,001 to 30,000
0.7% 30,001 to 400,000
0.3% 400,001 and over

* Percentage levels equate 1o a rate of deficit spending which would efiminate recommended reserves for
economic uncertainties over a three year period.

563

1.3%

9A. Calculating the District's Unrestricted General Fund Beginning Balance Percentages

DATA ENTRY: Enter data in the Original Budget column for the First, Second, and Third Prior Years; all other data are extracted or calculated.

Unrestricted General Fund Beginning Balance *

(Form 01, Line F1e, Unrestricted Column)

Beginning Fund Balance
Variance Level

Fiscal Year Original Budget Estimated/Unaudited Actuals (If overestimated, else N/A) Status
Third Prior Year (2018-19) 908,174.00 1,461,967.63 N/A Met
Second Prior Year (2019-20) 1,389,654.00 1,802,883.11 N/A Met
First Prior Year (2020-21) 1,897,121.00 2,033,708.00 N/A Met
Budget Year (2021-22) (Information only) 2,204,525.00

2 Adjusted beginning balance, including audit adjustments and other restatements (objects 9791-9795)

9B, Comparison of District Unrestricted Beginning Fund Balance to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD MET - Unrestricted general fund beginning fund balance has not been overestimated by more than the standard percentage level for two or more of the previous three

years.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.1.0
File: cs-a (Rev 02/26/2021)

Page 11 of 27

80 of 169
Printed: 6/3/2021 3:10 PM




2021-22 July 1 Budget
Biggs Unified General Fund 04 61408 0000000
Butte County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CS

10. CRITERION: Reserves

STANDARD: Available reserves* for any of the budget year or two subsequent fiscal years are not less than the following percentages or amounts? as
applied to total expenditures and other financing uses®

DATA ENTRY: Budget Year data are extracted. If Form MYP exists, 1st and 2nd Subsequent Year data will be extracted. If not, enter district regular ADA
and charter school ADA corresponding to financial data reported in the General Fund, only, for the two subsequent years.

Percentage Level District ADA
5% or $71,000 (greater of) 0 to 300
4% or $71,000 {greater of) 301 to 1,000
3% 1,001 to 30,000
2% 30,001 to 400,000
1% 400,001 and over

* Available reserves are the unrestricted amounts in the Stabilization Arrangements, Reserve for Economic
Uncertainties, and Unassigned/Unappropriated accounts in the General Fund and the Special Reserve
Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects. Available reserves will be reduced by any negative ending
balances in restricted resources in the General Fund.

2 Dollar amounts to be adjusted annually by the prior year statutory cost-of-living adjustment, as referenced
in Education Code Section 42238.02, rounded 1o the nearest thousand.

3 A schoo! district that is the Administrative Unit (AU) of a Special Education Local Plan Area (SELPA) may
exclude from its expenditures the distribution of funds to its participating members.

Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24)
District Estimated P-2 ADA (Budget Year, Form A, Lines A4 and C4. | 563 [ [ |
Subsequent Years, Form MYP, Line F2, if available.)
District's Reserve Standard Percentage Level: 4% 5% 5%

10A. Calculating the District's Special Education Pass-through Exclusions (only for districts that serve as the AU of a SELPA)

DATA ENTRY: For SELPA AUs, if Form MYP exists, all data will be extracted including the Yes/No button selection. If not, click the appropriate Yes or No button
for item 1 and, if Yes, enter data for item 2a and for the two subsequent years in item 2b; Budget Year data are extracted.

For districts that serve as the AU of a SELPA (Form MYP, Lines F1a, F1b1, and F1b2):

1. Do you choose to exclude from the reserve calculation the pass-through funds distributed to SELPA members?
2. ifyou are the SELPA AU and are excluding special education pass-through funds:
a. Enter the name(s) of the SELPA(s):

Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24)
b. Special Education Pass-through Funds
(Fund 10, resources 3300-3499, 6500-6540 and 6546,
objects 7211-7213 and 7221-7223) 0.00

10B. Calculating the District's Reserve Standard

DATA ENTRY: If Form MYP exists, 1st and 2nd Subsequent Year data for lines 1 and 2 will be extracted; if not, enter data for the two subsequent years.
All other data are extracted or calculated.

Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24)

1. Expenditures and Other Financing Uses
(Fund 01, objects 1000-7999) (Form MYP, Line B11) 8,246,025.00 7,642,946.00 7,765,523.00
2. Plus: Special Education Pass-through
(Criterion 10A, Line 2b, if Criterion 10A, Line 1 is No)
3. Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses

(Line B1 plus Line B2) 8,246,025.00 7,642,946.00 7.765,523.00
4. Reserve Standard Percentage Level 4% 5% 5%
5. Reserve Standard - by Percent

(Line B3 times Line B4) 329,841.00 382,147.30 388,276.15
6.  Reserve Standard - by Amount

($71,000 for districts with 0 to 1,000 ADA, else 0) 71,000.00 0.00 0.00
7.  District's Reserve Standard

(Greater of Line BS or Line B6) 329,841.00 382,147.30 388,276.15

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.1.0 81 of 169
File: cs-a (Rev 02/26/2021) Page 12 of 27 Printed: 6/3/2021 1:00 PM




Biggs Unified

Butte County

2021-22 July 1 Budget
General Fund
Schooi District Criteria and Standards Review

04 61408 0000000
Form 01CS

10C. Calculating the District's Budgeted Reserve Amount

DATA ENTRY: If Form MYP exists, 1st and 2nd Subsequent Year data for lines 1 through 7 will be extracted; if not, enter data for the two subsequent years.
All other data are extracted or calculated.

Reserve Amounts
(Unrestricted resources 0000-19989 except Line 4):

1.

General Fund - Stabilization Arrangements
(Fund 01, Object 9750) (Form MYP, Line E1a)

2. General Fund - Reserve for Economic Uncertainties
(Fund 01, Object 9789) (Form MYP, Line E1b)

3. General Fund - Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount
(Fund 01, Object 9790) (Form MYP, Line E1c)

4. General Fund - Negative Ending Balances in Restricted Resources
(Fund 01, Object 979Z, if negative, for each of resources 2000-9999)
(Form MYP, Line E1d)

5. Special Reserve Fund - Stabilization Arrangements
(Fund 17, Object 9750) (Form MYP, Line E2a)

6. Special Reserve Fund - Reserve for Economic Uncertainties
(Fund 17, Object 9789) (Form MYP, Line E2b)

7.  Special Reserve Fund - Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount
(Fund 17, Object 9790) (Form MYP, Line E2c)

8.  District's Budgeted Reserve Amount
(Lines C1 thru C7)

9, District's Budgeted Reserve Percentage (Information only)

(Line 8 divided by Section 10B, Line 3)
District's Reserve Standard

{Section 10B, Line 7):

Status:

Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24)

0.00
0.00

2,531,020.00 3,477,293.00 3,944,983.00

0.00 (561,149.00) {1,135,938.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

2,531,020.00 2,916,144.00 2,809,045.00

30.69% 38.15% 36.17%
329,841.00 382,147.30 388,276.15
Met Met Met

10D. Comparison of District Reserve Amount to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD MET - Projected available reserves have met the standard for the budget and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021,1.0
File: cs-a (Rev 02/26/2021)

Page 13 of 27

82 of 169
Printed: 6/3/2021 1:00 PM




2021-22 July 1 Budget

Biggs Unified General Fund 04 61408 0000000
Butte County Schoot District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CS

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for items S1 through S4. Enter an explanation for each Yes answer.

S1. Contingent Liabilities
1a. Does your district have any known or contingent liabilities (e.g., financial or program audits, litigation,
state compliance reviews) that may impact the budget? No
1b.  if Yes, identify the liabilities and how they may impact the budget:
S2. Use of One-time Revenues for Ongoing Expenditures
1a. Does your district have ongoing general fund expenditures in the budget in excess of one percent of
the total general fund expenditures that are funded with one-time resources? No
1b.  If Yes, identify the expenditures and explain how the one-time resources will be replaced to continue funding the ongoing expenditures in the following fiscal years:
S3. Use of Ongoing Revenues for One-time Expenditures
1a. Does your district have large non-recurring general fund expenditures that are funded with ongoing
general fund revenues? No
1b.  If Yes, identify the expenditures:
S4. Contingent Revenues
1a. Does your district have projected revenues for the budget year or either of the two subsequent fiscal years
contingent on reauthorization by the local government, special legislation, or other definitive act
(e.g., parcel taxes, forest reserves)? No
1b.  If Yes, identify any of these revenues that are dedicated for ongoing expenses and explain how the revenues will be replaced or expenditures reduced:
California Dept of Education 83 of 169

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.1.0
File: cs-a (Rev 02/26/2021) Page 14 of 27 Printed: 6/3/2021 1:00 PM




Biggs Unified
Butte County

$5. Contributions

2021-22 July 1 Budget

General Fund

Schoo! District Criteria and Standards Review

04 61408 0000000
Form 01CS

Identify projected contributions from unrestricted resources in the general fund to restricted resources in the general fund for the budget year and two subsequent fiscal years. Provide
an explanation if contributions have changed from the prior fiscal year amounts by more than $20,000 and more than ten percent. Explanation should include whether contributions are

ongoing or one-time in nature.

Identify projected transfers to or from the general fund to cover operating deficits in either the general fund or any other fund for the budget year and two subsequent fiscal years.
Provide an explanation i transfers have changed from the prior fiscal year amounts by more than $20,000 and more than ten percent. Explanation should include whether transfers are

ongoing or one-time in nature.

Estimate the impact of any capital projects on the general fund operational budget.

District's Contributions and Transfers Standard:

-10.0% to +10.0%
or -$20,000 to +$20,000

S5A. Identification of the District's Projected Contributions, Transfers, and Capital Projects that may Impact the General Fund

DATA ENTRY: For Contributions, enter data in the Projection column for the 1st and 2nd Subsequent Years. Contributions for the First Prior Year and Budget Year data will be extracted. For
Transfers In and Transfers Out, the First Prior Year and Budget Year data will be extracted. If Form MYP exists, the data will be extracted for the 1st and 2nd Subsequent Years. If Form MYP

does not exist, enter data for the 1st and 2nd Subsequent Years. Click the appropriate button for 1d. All other data are extracted or calculated.

Description / Fiscal Year Projection Amount of Change Percent Change Status
1a. Contributions, Unrestricted General Fund (Fund 01, Resources 0000-1999, Object 8980
First Prior Year {2020-21) (466,967.00)
Budget Year {2021-22) (543,316.00) 76,349.00 16.3% Not Met
1st Subsequent Year (2022-23) (550,652.00) 7,336.00 1.4% Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24) (554,684.00) 4,032.00 0.7% Met
1b. Transfers In, General Fund *
First Prior Year (2020-21) 0.00
Budget Year (2021-22) 0.00 0.00 0.0% Met
1st Subsequent Year (2022-23) 0.00 0.00 0.0% Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24) 0.00 0.00 0.0% Met
1c. Transfers Out, General Fund *
First Prior Year (2020-21) 115,000.00
Budget Year (2021-22) 127,529.00 12,529.00 10.9% Met
1st Subsequent Year (2022-23) 127,529.00 0.00 0.0% Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24) 127,529.00 0.00 0.0% Met
1d. Impact of Capital Projects
Do you have any capital projects that may impact the general fund operational budget? No

* Include transfers used to cover operating deficits in either the general fund or any other fund.

S5B. Status of the District's Projected Contributions, Transfers, and Capital Projects

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if Not Met for items 1a-1¢ or if Yes for item 1d.

ta.  NOT MET - The projected contributions from the unrestricted general fund to restricted general fund programs have changed by more than the standard for one or more of the budget
or subsequent two fiscal years. Identify restricted programs and amount of contribution for each program and whether contributions are ongoing or one-time in nature. Explain the
district's plan, with timeframes, for reducing or eliminating the contribution.

Explanation: Special Ed Bilibacks increase by $79K.

(required if NOT met)

1b.  MET - Projected transfers in have not changed by more than the standard for the budget and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

California Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.1.0

File: cs-a (Rev 02/26/2021)

Page 15 of 27

84

of 169
Printed: 6/3/2021 1:00 PM




2021-22 July 1 Budget
Biggs Unified General Fund 04 61408 0000000
Buite County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CS

1c. MET - Projected transfers out have not changed by more than the standard for the budget and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

1d.  NO - There are no capital projects that may impact the general fund operational budget.

Project Information:
(required if YES)

California Dept of Education 85 of 169
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.1.0
File: cs-a (Rev 02/26/2021) Page 16 of 27 Printed: 6/3/2021 1:00 PM




2021-22 July 1 Budget
Biggs Unified General Fund 04 61408 0000000
Butte County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CS

§6. Long-term Commitments

Identify all existing and new multiyear commitments® and their annual required payments for the budget year and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explain how any increase in annual payments will be funded. Also explain how any decrease to funding sources used to pay long-term commitments will be replaced.

! Include multiyear commitments, multiyear debt agreements, and new programs or contracts that result in long-term obligations.

S6A. identification of the District's Long-term Commitments

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate button in item 1 and enter data in all columns of item 2 for applicable iong-term commitments; there are no extractions in this section.

1. Does your district have long-term (multiyear) commitments?
(If No, skip item 2 and Sections S6B and S6C) Yes

2. IiYesioitem 1, list all new and existing muitiyear commitments and required annual debt service amounts. Do not include long-term commitments for postemployment benefits other
than pensions (OPEB); OPEB is disclosed in item S7A.

# of Years SACS Fund and Object Codes Used For: Principal Balance
Type of Commitment Remaining Funding Sources (Revenues) Debt Service {(Expenditures) as of July 1, 2021
Leases
Certificates of Participation General funds Bleacher loan payments 759,030

General Obligation Bonds

Supp Early Retirement Program
State School Building Loans
Compensated Absences

Other Long-term Commitments (do not include OPEB):

TOTAL: 759,030
Prior Year Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2020-21) (2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24)
Annual Payment Annual Payment Annual Payment Annual Payment
Type of Commitment (continued) (P&I) (P&l (P&l (P&)
Leases
Cerlificates of Participation

General Obligation Bonds
Supp Early Retirement Program
State School Building Loans
Compensated Absences

Other Long-term Commitments (continued):

Total Annual Payments: 0 0 1] 0
Has total annual payment increased over prior year (2020-21)7 No No No
California Dept of Education 86 of 169

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.1.0
File: cs-a (Rev 02/26/2021) Page 17 of 27 Printed: 6/3/2021 1:00 PM




2021-22 July 1 Budget
Biggs Unified General Fund 04 61408 0000000
Butte County Schoot District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CS

$6B. Comparison of the District's Annual Payments to Prior Year Annual Payment

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if Yes.

1a.  No- Annual payments for long-term commitments have not increased in one or more of the budget and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
(required if Yes
to increase in total
annual payments)

S6C. Identification of Decreases to Funding Sources Used to Pay Long-term Commitments

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button in item 1; if Yes, an explanation is required in item 2.

1. Will funding sources used to pay long-term commitments decrease or expire prior to the end of the commitment period, or are they one-time sources?

No
2.
No - Funding sources will not decrease or expire prior to the end of the commitment period, and one-time funds are not being used for long-term commitment annual payments.
Explanation:
(required if Yes)
California Dept of Education 87 of 169

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.1.0
File: cs-a {Rev 02/26/2021) Page 18 of 27 Printed: 6/3/2021 1:00 PM




2021-22 July 1 Budget

Biggs Unified General Fund 04 61408 0000000
Butte County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CS
S§7. Unfunded Liabilities

Estimate the unfunded liability for postemployment benefits other than pensions (OPEB) based on an actuarial valuation, if required, or other method; identify or estimate the actuarially
determined contribution (if available); and indicate how the obligation is funded (pay-as-you-go, amortized over a specific period, etc.).

Estimate the unfunded liability for self-insurance programs such as workers' compensation based on an actuarial valuation, if required, or other method; identify or estimate the required
contribution; and indicate how the obligation is funded (level of risk retained, funding approach, etc.).

S7A. Identification of the District's Estimated Unfunded Liability for Postemployment Benefits Other than Pensions (OPEB)

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate button in item 1 and enter data in all other applicable items; there are no extractions in this section except the budget year data on line 5b.

1.

Does your district provide postemployment benefits other
than pensions (OPEB)? (If No, skip items 2-5) Yes

For the district's OPEB: L

a. Are they lifetime benefits? No l

b. Do benefits continue past age 657 ' No —[

c. Describe any other characteristics of the district's OPEB program including eligibility criteria and amounts, if any, that retirees are required to contribute toward
their own benefits:

a. Are OPEB financed on a pay-as-you-go, actuarial cost, or other method? Pay-as-you-go

b. indicate any accumulated amounts earmarked for OPEB in a self-insurance or Self-insurance Fund

Governmental Fund
governmental fund

518,034 |

OPEB Liabilities

a. Total OPEB liability 2,618,829.00

b. OPEB plan(s) fiduciary net position (if applicable)

c. Total/Net OPEB liability {Line 4a minus Line 4b) 2,618,829.00

d. Is total OPEB liability based on the district's estimate
or an actuarial valuation? Actuarial

e. If based on an actuarial valuation, indicate the measurement date
of the OPEB valuation Jun 30, 2020

Data must be eniered.

Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
OPEB Contributions (2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24)
a. OPEB actuarially determined contribution (ADC), if available, per
actuarial valuation or Alternative Measurement
Method 109,401.00 109,401.00 109,401.00
b. OPEB amount contributed (for this purpose, include premiums
paid to a self-insurance fund) (funds 01-70, objects 3701-3752) 59,241.00 60,051.00 61,040.00

c. Cost of OPEB benefits (equivalent of "pay-as-you-go" amount) 109,401.00 109,401.00 109,401.00
d. Number of refirees receiving OPERB benefits 9 8 8

California Dept of Education 88 of 169
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.1.0
File: cs-a (Rev 02/26/2021) Page 19 of 27

Printed: 6/3/2021 1:00 PM




2021-22 July 1 Budget
Biggs Unified General Fund 04 61408 0000000
Butte County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CS8

S7B. Identification of the District's Unfunded Liability for Self-Insurance Programs

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate button in item 1 and enter data in all other applicable items; there are no extractions in this section.

1. Does your district operate any self-insurance programs such as workers' compensation,
employee health and welfare, or property and liability? (Do not include OPEB, which is
covered in Section S7A) (If No, skip items 2-4)

No

2. Describe each self-insurance program operated by the district, including details for each such as level of risk retained, funding approach, basis for valuation (district's estimate or
actuarial), and date of the valuation:

3.  Seif-Insurance Liabilities
a. Accrued liability for self-insurance programs | I
b. Unfunded liability for self-insurance programs | |

Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
4. Self-Insurance Contributions (2021-22) {2022-23) (2023-24)
a. Required contribution (funding) for self-insurance programs | ] | |
b. Amount contributed (funded) for self-insurance programs I l I i

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.1.0 89 O’f, 1 §%
File: cs-a (Rev 02/26/2021) Page 20 of 27 rinted: 6/3/2021 1:00 PM




2021-22 July 1 Budget
Biggs Unified General Fund 04 61408 0000000
Butte County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CS

§8. Status of Labor Agreements

Analyze the status of all employee labor agreements. Identify new labor agreements, as well as new commitments provided as part of previously ratified multiyear agreements; and
include all contracts, including all administrator contracts (and including all compensation). For new agreements, indicate the date of the required board meeting. Compare the increase
in new commitments to the projected increase in ongoing revenues, and explain how these commitments will be funded in future fiscal years.

if salary and benefit negotiations are not finalized at budget adoption, upon settlement with certificated or classified staff:
The school district must determine the cost of the settlement, including salaries, benefits, and any other agreements that change costs, and provide the county office of education (COE)
with an analysis of the cost of the settlement and its impact on the operating budget.

The county superintendent shall review the analysis relative to the criteria and standards, and may provide written comments to the president of the district governing board and
superintendent.

S8A. Cost Analysis of District's Labor Agreements - Certificated (Non-management) Employees

DATA ENTRY: Enter all applicable data items; there are no extractions in this section.

Prior Year (2nd Interim) Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2020-21) (2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24)

Number of cerificated (non-management)
full-time-equivalent (FTE) positions 39.0 39.0 39.0 39.0

Certificated (Non-management) Salary and Benefit Negotiations
1. Are salary and benefit negotiations settled for the budget year? Yes

If Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents
have been filed with the COE, complete questions 2 and 3.

if Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents
have not been filed with the COE, complete questions 2-5.

If No, identify the unsettled negotiations including any prior year unsetiled negotiations and then complete questions 6 and 7.

Negotiations Seitled
2a. Per Government Code Section 3547.5(a), date of public disclosure board meeting: [ Jun 27, 2019 ]

2b.  Per Government Code Section 3547 .5(b), was the agreement certified
by the district superintendent and chief business official?
if Yes, date of Superintendent and CBO cerlification: Jun 13, 2019

3.  Per Government Code Section 3547.5(c), was a budget revision adopted
to meet the costs of the agreement? No
If Yes, date of budget revision board adoption:

E
|

4,  Period covered by the agreement: Begin Date: l I End Date: i

Salary setiiement: Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24)

o

Is the cost of salary settlement included in the budget and multiyear
projections (MYPs)? Yes No No

One Year Agreement
Total cost of salary settlement

% change in salary schedule from prior year
or
Muitiyear Agreement
Total cost of salary settlement

% change in salary schedule from prior year
(may enter text, such as "Reopener”)

Identify the source of funding that will be used to support multiyear salary commitments:

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Sofiware - 2021.1.0 90 of 169
File: cs-a (Rev 02/26/2021) Page 21 of 27 Printed: 6/3/2021 1:00 PM




Biggs Unified
Butte County

Negotiations Not Settled
6.  Cost of a one percent increase in salary and statutory benefits

7. Amount included for any tentative salary schedule increases

Certificated (Non-management) Heaith and Welfare (H&W) Benefits

1 Are costs of H&W benefit changes included in the budget and MYPs?
2. Total cost of H&W benefits

3. Percent of H&W cost paid by employer

4 Percent projected change in H&W cost over prior year

Certificated (Non-management) Prior Year Settlements
Are any new costs from prior year settlements included in the budget?

If Yes, amount of new costs included in the budget and MYPs
If Yes, explain the nature of the new costs:

2021-22 July 1 Budget

General Fund

School District Criteria and Standards Review

04 61408 0000000
Form 01CS

Certificated (Non-management) Step and Column Adjustments

1. Are step & column adjustments included in the budget and MYPs?
2. Cost of step & column adjustments
3. Percent change in step & column over prior year

Certificated (Non-management) Attrition (layoffs and retirements)

1. Are savings from attrition included in the budget and MYPs?

2. Are additional H&W benefits for those laid-off or retired employees
included in the budget and MYPs?

Certificated (Non-management) - Other

California Dept of Education

Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24) |
Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24)
Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24)
Yes Yes Yes
41,564 40,990
1.7% 1.7%
Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24)
No No No
List other significant contract changes and the cost impact of each change (i.e., class size, hours of employment, leave of absence, bonuses, etc.):
91 of 169

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.1.0
File: cs-a (Rev 02/26/2021)

Page 22 of 27

Printed: 6/3/2021 1:00 PM




2021-22 July 1 Budget
Biggs Unified General Fund 04 61408 0000000
Butte County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CS

$8B. Cost Analysis of District's Labor Agreements - Classified (Non-management) Employees

DATA ENTRY: Enter all applicable data items; there are no extractions in this section.

Prior Year (2nd Interim} Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2020-21) (2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24)

Number of classified (non-management)
FTE positions 31.0 31.0 31.0 31.0

Classified (Non-management} Salary and Benefit Negotiations
1. Are salary and benefit negotiations settled for the budget year? Yes

if Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents

have been filed with the COE, complete questions 2 and 3.

If Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents
have not been filed with the COE, complete questions 2-5.

If No, identify the unsetiled negotiations including any prior year unsettled negotiations and then complete questions 6 and 7.

Negotiations Settled
2a. Per Government Code Section 3547.5(a), date of public disclosure
board meeting: Jun 27, 2019

2b.  Per Government Code Section 3547.5(b), was the agreement certified
by the district superintendent and chief business official? Yes
If Yes, date of Superintendent and CBO certification: Jun 13, 2019

3. Per Government Code Section 3547.5(c), was a budget revision adopted
to meet the costs of the agreement? No
If Yes, date of budget revision board adoption:

4.  Period covered by the agreement: Begin Date: ] End Date: |

5. Salary settlement: Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24)

Is the cost of salary settlement included in the budget and multiyear
projections (MYPs)? Yes Yes Yes

One Year Agreement
\ Total cost of salary settlement

, % change in salary schedule from prior year
| or

Multiyear Agreement
Total cost of salary settlement 18,366

% change in salary schedule from prior year
(may enter text, such as "Reopener”) 1.5%

Identify the source of funding that will be used to support multiyear salary commitments:

Negotiations Not Setlled
6. Cost of a one percent increase in salary and statutory benefits [ ]

Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24)
7. Amount included for any tentative salary schedule increases I
California Dept of Education 92 of 169

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.1.0
File: cs-a (Rev 02/26/2021) Page 23 of 27 Printed: 6/3/2021 1.00 PM




2021-22 July 1 Budget

Biggs Unified General Fund 04 61408 0000000
Butte County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CS
Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year

Classified (Non-management) Health and Welfare (H&W) Benefits (2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24)

1. Are costs of H&W benefit changes included in the budget and MYPs?

2. Total cost of H&W benefits

3. Percent of H&W cost paid by employer

4. Percent projected change in H&W cost over prior year

Classified (Non-management) Prior Year Settlements
Are any new costs from prior year settlements included in the budget?

If Yes, amount of new costs included in the budget and MYPs
If Yes, explain the nature of the new costs:

Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Classified (Non-management) Step and Column Adjustments (2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24)
1. Are step & column adjustments included in the budget and MYPs?
2. Cost of step & column adjustments
3. Percent change in step & column over prior year
Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Classified (Non-management) Attrition (layoffs and retirements) (2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24)

1. Are savings from attrition included in the budget and MYPs?

2. Are additional H&W benefits for those laid-off or retired employees
included in the budget and MYPs?

Classified (Non-management) - Other
List other significant contract changes and the cost impact of each change (i.e., hours of employment, leave of absence, bonuses, etc.):

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.1.0 93 of 169

File: cs-a (Rev 02/26/2021) Page 24 of 27 Printed: 6/3/2021 1:00 PM




2021-22 July 1 Budget
Biggs Unified General Fund
Butte County School District Criteria and Standards Review

04 61408 0000000
Form 01CS

$8C. Cost Analysis of District’s Labor Agreements - Management/Supervisor/Confidential Employees

DATA ENTRY: Enter all applicable data items; there are no extractions in this section.

Prior Year (2nd Interim) Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2020-21) (2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24)
Number of management, supervisor, and
confidential FTE positions 8.0 8.0 8.0 8.0
Management/Supervisor/Confidential
Salary and Benefit Negotiations
1. Are salary and benefit negotiations settled for the budget year? Yes
If Yes, complete question 2.
If No, identify the unsettled negotiations including any prior year unsettied negotiations and then complete questions 3 and 4.
If n/a, skip the remainder of Section S8C.
Negotiations Settied
2.  Salary settiement: Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24)
Is the cost of salary settlement included in the budget and multiyear
projections (MYPs)? Yes Yes Yes
Total cost of salary settiement 5,100 5,100 5,100

% change in salary schedule from prior year
(may enter text, such as "Reopener")

Negotiations Not Settled
3.  Cost of a one percent increase in salary and statutory benefits

Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24)
4. Amount included for any tentative salary schedule increases
Management/Supervisor/Confidential Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Health and Welfare (H&W) Benefits (2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24)
1. Are costs of H&W benefit changes included in the budget and MYPs?
2. Total cost of HXW benefits
3. Percent of H&W cost paid by employer
4. Percent projected change in H&W cost over prior year
Management/Supervisor/Confidential Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Step and Column Adjustments (2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24)
1. Are step & column adjustments included in the budget and MYPs?
2. Cost of step and column adjustments
3. Percent change in step & column over prior year
Management/Supervisor/Confidential Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Other Benefits {mileage, bonuses, etc.} (2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24)
1. Are costs of other benefits included in the budget and MYPs?
2. Total cost of other benefits
3. Percent change in cost of other benefits over prior year
California Dept of Education 94 of 169

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.1.0
Fite: cs-a (Rev 02/26/2021) Page 25 of 27

Printed: 6/3/2021 1:00 PM




2021-22 July 1 Budget
Biggs Unified General Fund 04 61408 0000000
Butte County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CS

$9. Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP)
Confirm that the school district's governing board has adopted an LCAP or an update to the L.CAP effective for the budget year.

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button in item 1, and enter the date in item 2.

1. Did or will the school district's governing board adopt an LCAP or an update {o the LCAP effective for the budget year? Yes

2. Adoption date of the LCAP or an update to the LCAP. ]

S$10. LCAP Expenditures
Confirm that the school district's budget includes the expenditures necessary to implement the LCAP or annual update to the LCAP.

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button.

Does the schoot district's budget include the expenditures necessary to implement the LCAP or annual update to the LCAP as described
in the Local Control and Accountability Plan and Annual Update Template? Yes

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.1.0 95 of 169
File: cs-a (Rev 02/26/2021) Page 26 of 27 Printed: 6/3/2021 1:00 PM




2021-22 July 1 Budget

Biggs Unified General Fund

Butte County

School District Criteria and Standards Review

ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS

04 61408 0000000
Form 01CS

The following fiscal indicators are designed to provide additional data for reviewing agencies. A “Yes" answer to any single indicator does not necessarily suggest a cause for concern, but may
alert the reviewing agency to the need for additional review.

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for items A1 through A9 except item A3, which is automatically completed based on data in Criterion 2.

Al.

A2.

A3.

Ad.

A5,

AS.

AT7.

A8.

A9.

When providing comments for additional fiscal indicators, please include the item number applicable to each comment.

Do cash flow projections show that the district will end the budget year with a
negative cash balance in the general fund?

Is the system of personnel position control independent from the payroll system?

Is enrollment decreasing in both the prior fiscal year and budget year? (Data from the
enroliment budget column and actual column of Criterion 2A are used to determine Yes or No)

Are new charter schools operating in district boundaries that impact the district's
enrollment, either in the prior fiscal year or budget year?

Has the district entered into a bargaining agreement where any of the budget
or subsequent years of the agreement would result in salary increases that
are expected to exceed the projected state funded cost-of-living adjustment?

Does the district provide uncapped (100% employer paid) health benefits for current or
retired employees?

Is the district's financial system independent of the county office system?

Does the district have any reports that indicate fiscal distress pursuant to Education
Code Section 42127.6(a)? (If Yes, provide copies to the county office of education)

Have there been personnel changes in the superintendent or chief business
official positions within the last 12 months?

No

Yes

No

No

No

No

No

No

Yes

Comments:
(optional)

End of School District Budget Criteria and Standards Review

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.1.0
File: cs-a (Rev 02/26/2021) Page 27 of 27

96 of 169
Printed: 6/3/2021 1:00 PM




¥ July 1 Budget

Biggs Unified General Fund 04 61408 0000000
Butte County Unrestricted and Restricted Form 01
. Expenditures by Object
o 2020-21 Estimated Actual 2021-22 Budget
Total Fund Total Fund % Diff
Object Unrestricted Restricted col.A+B Unrestricted Restricted col.D+E Column
Description Resource Codes Codes {A) {B) (C) (D) (E) {F) C&F
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8089 6,177,037.00 0.00 6,177,037.00 6,495,209.00 0.00 6,495,909.00 5.2%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 1,217,906.00 1,217,806.00 0.00 682,942.00 682,942.00 -43.9%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 107,907.00 564,125.00 672,032.00 107,807.00 851,743.00 959,650.00 42.8%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 207,671.00 118,945.00 326,616.00 102,000.00 151,013.00 253,013.00 -22.5%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 6,492,615.00 1,900,976.00 8,393,591.00 6,705,816.00 1,685,698.00 8,391,514.00 0.0%

B. EXPENDITURES

1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 2,581,361.00 624,613.00 3,205,974.00 2,494,071.00 507,313.00 3,001,384.00 -6.4%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 953,166.00 254,607.00 1,207,773.00 1,085,827.00 196,845.00 1,282,672.00 6.2%
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 1,212,578.00 586,216.00 1,798,794.00 1,347,525.00 549,114.00 1,896,639.00 5.4%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 282,458.00 283,015.00 565,473.00 180,050.00 467,647.00 647,697.00 14.5%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 710,611.00 102,946.00 813,557.00 686,892.00 280,202.00 967,094.00 18.9%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 80,150.00 0.00 80,150.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 _ -100.0%
7) Other Qutgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299

Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 213,755.00 213,755.00 30,000.00 293,010.00 323,010.00 51.1%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 (80,493.00) 68,901.00 (11,592.00) (115,889.00) 115,889.00 0.00 _ -100.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 5,739,831.00 2,134,053.00 7,873,884.00 5,708,476.00 2,410,020.00 8,118,496.00 3.1%

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - BS) 752,784.00 (233,077.00) 519,707.00 997,340.00 (724,322.00) 273,018.00 -47.5%

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

1) Interfund Transfers

a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 115,000.00 0.60 115,000.00 127,528.00 0.00 127,529.00 10.9%
2) Other Sources/Uses

a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 (466,967.00) 466,967.00 0.00 (543,316.00) 543,316.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES (581,967.00) 466,967.00 (115,000.00) (670,845.00) 543,316.00 (127,529.00) 10.9%

California Dept of Education 97 of 169

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.1.0
File: fund-a (Rev 02/23/2021) Page 1 Printed: 6/2/2021 5:20 PM




July 1 Budget

Biggs Unified General Fund 04 61408 0000000
Butte County Unrestricted and Restricted Form 01
Expenditures by Object

2020-21 i d Actuals 2021-22 g
Total Fund Total Fund % Diff
Object Unrestricted Restricted coL, A+B Unrestricted Restricted col.D+E Column
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) {C) {D} (E) {F} C&F
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4} 170,817.00 233,890.00 404,707.00 326,495.00 (181,006.00) 145,489.00 -64.1%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 2,033,708.00 47,345.00 2,081,053.00 2,204,525.00 281,235.00 2,485,760.00 19.4%
b) Audit Adjustments o793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 2,033,708.00 47,345.00 2,081,053.00 2,204,525.00 281,235.00 2,485,760.00 19.4%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (Fic + F1d) 2,033,708.00 47,345.00 2,081,053.00 2,204,525.00 281,235.00 2,485,760.00 19.4%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + Fie) 2,204,525.00 281,235.00 2,485,760.00 2,531,020.00 100,229.00 2,631,249.00 5.8%
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740 0.00 281,235.00 281,235.00 0.00 100,229.00 100,229.00 -64.4%
¢) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
&) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9780 2,204,525.00 0.00 2,204,525.00 2,531,020.00 0.00 2,531,020.00 14.8%
California Dept of Education 98 of 169

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.1.0
File: fund-a (Rev 02/23/2021)

Page 2

Printed: 6/3/2021 2:57 PM




July 1 Budget

Biggs Unified General Fund 04 61408 0000000
Butte County Unrestricted and Restricted Form 01
. Expenditures by Object
2020-21 d Actuals 2021-22 Budget
Total Fund Total Fund % Diff
Object Unrestricted Restricted col.A+B Unrestricted Restricted col.D+E Column
Description Resource Codes Codes {A) {B} {C) D) {E) {F) C&F
G. ASSETS
1) Cash
a) in County Treasury 9110 0.00 0.00 0.00
1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 0.00 0.00 0.00
b} in Banks 9120 0.00 0.00 0.00
¢) in Revolving Cash Account 9130 0.00 0.00 0.00
d) with Fiscal Agent/Trustee 9135 0.00 0.00 0.00
&) Collections Awaiting Deposit 9140 0.00 0.00 0.00
2) Investments 9150 0.00 0.00 0.00
3) Accounts Receivable 9200 0.00 0.00 0.00
4) Due from Grantor Government 9290 0.00 0.00 0.00
5) Due from Other Funds 9310 0.00 0.00 0.00
6) Stores 9320 0.00 0.00 0.00
7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00 0.00 0.00
8) Other Current Assets 9340 0.00 0.00 0.00
9) TOTAL, ASSETS 0.00 0.00 0.00
H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Outflows of Resources 9490 0.00 0.00 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 0.00 0.00 0.00
1. LIABILITIES
1) Accounts Payable 9500 0.00 0.00 0.00
2) Due to Grantor Governments 9580 0.00 0.00 0.00
3) Due to Other Funds 9610 0.00 0.00 0.00
4) Current Loans 9640 0.00 0.00 0.00
5) Unearned Revenue 9650 0.00 0.00 0.00
6) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 0.00 0.00 0.00
J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690 0.00 0.00 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00 0.00 0.00
K. FUND EQUITY
Ending Fund Balance, June 30
(GO + H2) - (16 + J2) 0.00 0.00 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.1.0
File: fund-a (Rev 02/23/2021})

Page 3

99 of 169

Printed: 6/2/2021 5:20 PM




July 1 Budget

Biggs Unified General Fund 04 61408 0000000
Butte County Unrestricted and Restricted Form 01
Expenditures by Object

2020-21 Esti d Actuals 2021-22 Budg
Total Fund Total Fund % Diff
Object Unrestricted Restricted col. A+B Unrestricted Restricted col. D+E Column
Descripti Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) ©) (D) {E) (F) C&F
LCFF SOURCES
Principat Apportionment
State Aid - Current Year 8011 2,570,699.00 0.00 2,570,699.00 2,889,055.00 0.00 2,889,055.00 12.4%
Education Protection Account State Aid - Current Year 8012 1,213,804.00 0.00 1,213,804.00 1.214,320.00 0.00 1,214,320.00 0.0%
State Aid - Prior Years 8019 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.6%
Tax Refief Subventions
Homeowners' Exemptions 8021 37,148.00 0.00 37,148.00 37,148.00 0.00 37,148.00 0.0%
Timber Yield Tax 8022 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Subventions/in-Lieu Taxes 8029 2,288.00 0.00 2,288.00 2,288.00 0.00 2,288.00 0.0%
County & District Taxes
Secured Roll Taxes 8041 3,009,369.00 0.00 3,009,369.00 3,009,369.00 0.00 3,009,369.00 0.0%

Unsecured Rolt Taxes 8042 183,217.00 0.00 183,217.00 183,217.00 0.00 183,217.00 0.0%
Prior Years' Taxes 8043 4,246.00 0.00 4,246.00 4,246.00 0.00 4,246.00 0.0%
Supplemental Taxes 8044 29,449.00 0.00 29,449.00 29,449.00 0.00 29,449.00 0.0%
Education Revenue Augmentation

Fund (ERAF) 8045 (873,183.00), 0.00 (873,183.00) (873,183.00) 0.00 (873,183.00) 0.0%
Community Redevelopment Funds

(SB 617/699/1992) 8047 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Penalties and Interest from

Delinquent Taxes 8048 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Miscellaneous Funds (EC 41604)

Royalties and Bonuses 8081 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other In-Lieu Taxes 8082 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Less: Non-LCFF

(50%) Adjustment 8089 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Subtotal, LCFF Sources 6,177,037.00 0.00 6,177,037.00 6,495,909.00 0.00 6,495,909.00 5.2%
LCFF Transfers

Unrestricted LCFF Transfers -

Current Year 0000 8091 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other LCFF Transfers -

Current Year All Other 8091 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers to Charter Schools in Lieu of Property Taxes 8086 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Property Taxes Transfers 8097 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers - Prior Years 8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 6,177,037.00 0.00 6,177,037.00 6,495,909.00 0.00 6,495,909.00 5.2%
FEDERAL REVENUE
Maintenance and Operations 8110 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Special Education Entitiement 8181 0.00 91,637.00 91,637.00 0.00 107,458.00 107,459.00 17.3%
Special Education Discretionary Grants 8182 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Child Nutrition Programs 8220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Donated Food Commodities 8221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Forest Reserve Funds 8260 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Flood Contro! Funds 8270 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Wildlife Reserve Funds 8280 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
FEMA 8281 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interagency Contracts Between LEAs 8285 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues from
Federal Sources 8287 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Title {, Part A, Basic 3010 8290 314,549.00 314,549.00 283,094.00 283,094.00 -10.0%
Title 1, Part D, Local Delinguent
Programs 3025 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Title II, Part A, Supporting Effective Instruction 4035 8290 25,989.00 25,989.00 25,000.00 25,000.00 -3.8%
Title i, Part A, Immigrant Student
Program 4201 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.1.0
File: fund-a {(Rev 02/23/2021)

Page 4

100 of 169

Printed: 6/2/2021 5:20 PM




July 1 Budget

8iggs Unified General Fund 04 61408 0000000
Butte County Unrestricted and Restricted Form 01
. Expenditures by Object
2020-21 i d Act 2021-22 ig
Total Fund Total Fund % Diff
Object Unrestricted Restricted coll A+B Unrestricted Restricted col.D+E Column
Description Resource Codes Codes {A) {B) {C) {D} {E) {F) C&F
Title lll, Part A, English Learner
Program 4203 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Public Charter Schools Grant
Program (PCSGP} 4610 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3020, 3040, 3041,
3045, 3060, 3061,
3110, 3150, 3155,
3177, 3180, 3181,
3182, 3185, 4037,
4050, 4123, 4124,
4126, 4127, 4128,
Other NCLB / Every Student Succeeds Act 5510, 5630 8280 25,410.00 25,410.00 25,410.00 25,410.00 0.0%
Career and Technicat
Education 3500-3598 8290 6,018.00 6,018.00 0.00 0.00 -100.0%
All Other Federal Revenue All Other 8290 0.00 754,303.00 754,303.00 0.00 241,979.00 241,979.00 -67.9%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 0.00 1,217,906.00 1,217,906.00 0.00 682,942.00 682,942.00 -43.9%
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Other State Apportionments
ROC/P Entittement
Prior Years 6360 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Special Education Master Plan
Current Year 6500 8311 204,536.00 204,536.00 180,518.00 180,519.00 -11.7%
Prior Years 6500 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other State Apportionments - Current Year All Other 8311 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other State Apportionments - Prior Years All Other 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Child Nutrition Programs 8520 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Mandated Costs Reimbursements 8550 23,241.00 0.00 23,241.00 23,241.00 0.00 23,241.00 0.0%
Lottery - Unrestricted and instructiona! Materials 8560 84,666.00 27,658.00 112,324.00 84,666.00 27,658.00 112,324.00 0.0%
Tax Relief Subventions
Restricted Levies - Other
Homeowners' Exemptions 8575 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes 8576 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues from
State Sources 8587 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
After Schoo! Education and Safety (ASES) 6010 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Charter School Facility Grant 6030 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Drug/Alcohol/Tobacco Funds 6650, 6690, 6695 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
California Clean Energy Jobs Act 6230 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Career Technical Education Incentive
Grant Program 6387 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
American Indian Early Childhood Education 7210 8580 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Specialized Secondary 7370 8580 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Quality Education Investment Act 7400 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Al Other State Revenue All Other 8590 0.00 331,931.00 331,931.00 0.00 643,566.00 643,566.00 93.9%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 107,807.00 564,125.00 672,032.00 107,907.00 851,743.00 959,650.00 42.8%
California Dept of Education 101 of 169
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.1.0
File: fund-a (Rev 02/23/2021) Page 5 Printed: 6/2/2021 5:20 PM




July 1 Budget

Biggs Uniﬂed\ General Fund 04 61408 0000000
Butte County Unrestricted and Restricted Form 01
Expenditures by Object

2020-21 Estimated Actuals 2021-22 Budget
Total Fund Total Fund % Diff
Object Unrestricted Restricted col. A+B Unrestricted Restricted col. D+E Column
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) {B) {C) {D} {E) {F) C&F
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Other Local Revenue
County and District Taxes
Other Restricted Levies
Secured Roll 8615 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unsecured Roll 8616 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prior Years' Taxes 8617 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Supplemental Taxes 8618 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Non-Ad Valorem Taxes
Parcel Taxes 8621 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other 8622 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Community Redevelopment Funds
Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 8625 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Penalties and Interest from
Delinquent Non-LCFF
Taxes 8629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Sale of Publications 8632 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Food Service Sales 8634 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Sales 8639 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Leases and Rentals 8650 21,000.00 0.00 21,000.00 21,000.00 0.00 21,000.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 20,000.00 0.00 20,000.00 25,000.00 0.00 25,000.00 25.0%
Net increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value
of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Fees and Contracts
Adult Education Fees 8671 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Non-Resident Students 8672 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transportation Fees From Individuals 8675 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interagency Services 8677 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Mitigation/Developer Fees 8681 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Fees and Contracts 8689 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.6%
Other Local Revenue
Plus: Misc Funds Non-LCFF
(50%) Adjustment 8691 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues From
Local Sources 8697 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Local Revenue 8699 166,671.00 0.00 166,671.00 56,000.00 0.00 66,000.00 -66.4%
Tuition 8710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In 8781-8783 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Apportionments
Special Education SELPA Transfers
From Districts or Charter Schools 6500 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From County Offices 6500 8792 118,945.00 118,945.00 151,013.00 151,013.00 27.0%
From JPAs 8500 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
ROC/P Transfers
From Districts or Charter Schools 6360 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From County Offices 6360 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From JPAs 6360 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Transfers of Apportionments
From Districts or Charter Schools All Other 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From County Offices All Other 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From JPAs All Other 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Ali Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 207,671.00 118,945.00 326,616.00 102,000.00 151,013.00 253,013.00 -22.5%
TOTAL, REVENUES 6,492,615.00 1,800,976.00 8,393,591.00 6,705,816.00 1,685,698.00 8,391,514.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.1.0

File: fund-a (Rev 02/23/2021)

Page 6

102 of 169

Printed: 6/2/2021 5:20 PM




July 1 Budget

Biggs Uniﬂe& General Fund 04 61408 0000000
Butte County Unrestricted and Restricted Form 01
Expenditures by Object

2020-21 Estimated Actuals 2021-22 Budget
Total Fund Total Fund % Diff
Object Unrestricted Restricted colLA+B Unrestricted Restricted col.D+E Column
Description Resource Codes Codes {A) {B) {C) (D} ({E) {F) C&F
CERTIFICATED SALARIES
Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 2,122,917.00 443,222.00 2,566,139.00 2,085,692,00 373,764.00 2,459,456.00 -4.2%
Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 72,573.00 103,565.00 176,138.00 74,388.00 0.00 74,388.00 -57.8%
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 385,871.00 5,000.00 390,871.00 333,991.00 59,045.00 393,036.00 0.6%
Other Cerificated Salaries 1900 0.00 72,826.00 72,826.00 0.00 74,504.00 74,504.00 2.3%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 2,581,361.00 624,613.00 3,205,974.00 2,494,071.00 507,313.00 3,001,384.00 -6.4%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Instructional Salaries 2100 54,250.00 234,538.00 288,788.00 53,079.00 196,845.00 249,924.00 -13.5%
Classified Support Salaries 2200 477,115.00 0.00 477,115.00 498,409.00 0.00 498,400.00 4.5%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators’ Salaries 2300 40,371.00 0.00 40,371.00 42,616.00 0.00 42,616.00 5.6%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 250,678.00 1,228,00 251,906.00 361,478.00 0.00 361,478.00 43.5%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 130,752.00 18,841.00 149,593.00 130,245.00 0.00 130,245.00 -12.9%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 953,166.00 254,607.00 1,207,773.00 1,085,827.00 196,845.00 1,282,672.00 6.2%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 308,747.00 336,891.00 645,638.00 369,189.00 364,732.00 733,921.00 13.7%
PERS 3201-3202 175,290.00 80,356.00 255,646.00 200,595.00 58,366.00 258,961.00 1.3%
OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 96,416.00 35,005.00 131,421.00 119,376.00 25,074.00 144,450.00 9.9%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 470,498.00 109,987.00 580,486.00 459,471.00 73,903.00 533,374.00 -8.1%
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 1,560.00 410.00 1,970.00 41,214.00 7,944.00 49,158.00 _ 2395.3%
Workers’ Compensation 3601-3602 90,824.00 23,567.00 114,391.00 96,222.00 18,645.00 114,867.00 0.4%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 66,576.00 0.00 66,576.00 59,241.00 0.00 59,241.00 -11.0%
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 2,666.00 0.00 2,666.00 2,217.00 450,00 2,667.00 0.0%
_TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 1,212,578.00 586,216.00 1,798,794.00 1,347,525.00 549,114.00 1,896,639.00 5.4%

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES

Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 11,000.00 3,098.00 14,098.00 13,500.00 200,000.00 213,500.00  1414.4%
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 1,000.00 24,200.00 25,200.00 0.00 20,700.00 20,700.00 -17.8%
Materials and Supplies 4300 240,558.00 234,652.00 475,210.00 159,250.00 171,507.00 330,757.00 -30.4%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 29,900.00 21,065.00 50,965.00 7,300.00 75,440.00 82,740.00 62.3%
Food 4700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 282,458.00 283,015.00 565,473.00 180,050.00 467,647.00 647,697.00 14.5%

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES

Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Trave! and Conferences 5200 14,602.00 15,191.00 29,793.00 28,550.00 11,176.00 39,726.00 33.3%
Dues and Memberships 5300 6,700.00 280.00 6,980.00 11,700.00 500.00 12,200.00 74.8%
Insurance 5400 - 5450 144,000.00 0.00 144,000.00 144,000.00 0.00 144,000.00 0.0%
Operations and Housekeeping

Services 5500 161,000.00 0.00 161,000.00 161,000.00 0.00 161,000.00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and

Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 28,950.00 0.00 28,950.00 25,250.00 0.00 25,250.00 -12.8%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,302.00 {1,302.00) 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Professional/Consulting Services and

Operating Expenditures 5800 322,609.00 87,475.00 410,084.00 281,380.00 266,828,00 548,218.00 33.7%
Communications 5900 32,750.00 0.00 32,750.00 33,700.00 3,000.00 36,700.00 12.1%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER

OPERATING EXPENDITURES 710,611.00 102,946.00 813,557.00 686,892.00 280,202.00 967,094.00 18.9%

103 of 169

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.1.0
File: fund-a (Rev 02/23/2021) Page 7 Printed: 6/2/2021 5:20 PM




July 1 Budget

Biggs Unified General Fund 04 61408 0000000
Butte County Unrestricted and Restricted Form 01
Expenditures by Object

2020-21 Estimated Actuals 2021-22 Budget
Total Fund Total Fund % DIff
Object Unrestricted Restricted col.A+B Unrestricted Restricted col.D+E Column

Description Resource Codes Codes {A) [{=3] {C) D) {E) {F) C&F
CAPITAL OUTLAY

tand 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Land Improvements 6170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Books and Media for New School Libraries

or Major Expansion of School Libraries 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Equipment 6400 80,150.00 0.00 80,150.00 0.00 0.00 000 -100.0%

Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, CAPITAL QUTLAY 80,150.00 0.00 80,150.00 0.00 0.00 0.00  -100.0%

OTHER OUTGO {excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)

Tuition
Tuition for Instruction Under Interdistrict
Attendance Agreements 7110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
State Special Schools 7130 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Deficit Payments
Payments to Districts or Charter Schools 7141 0.00 30,753.00 30,753.00 0.00 30,753.00 30,753.00 0.0%
Payments to County Offices 7142 0.00 183,002.00 183,002.00 0.00 262,257.00 262,257.00 43.3%
Payments to JPAs 7143 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues
To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To County Offices 7212 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To JPAs 7213 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Special Education SELPA Transfers of Apportionments
To Districts or Charter Schools 6500 7221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To County Offices 6500 7222 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To JPAS 6500 7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
ROC/P Transfers of Apportionments
To Districts or Charter Schools 6360 7221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To County Offices 6360 7222 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To JPAs 6360 7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Transfers of Apportionments All Other 7221-7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers 7281-7283 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Debt Service
Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,668.00 0.00 10,668.00 New
Other Debt Service - Principal 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 19,332.00 0.00 19,332.00 New
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 0.00 213,755.00 213,755.00 30,000.00 293,010.00 323,010.00 51.1%

OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS

Transfers of indirect Costs 7310 (68,901.00) 68,901.00 0.00 (115,889.00) 115,889.00 0.00 0.0%

Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 (11,592.00) 0.00 (11,592.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00  -100.0%

TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS (80,493.00) 68,901.00 (11,592.00) (115,889.00) 115,889.00 0.00 _ -100.0%

TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 5,739,831.00 2,134,053.00 7,873,884.00 5,708,476.00 2,410,020.00 8,118,496.00 31%
104 of 169

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.1.0
File: fund-a (Rev 02/23/2021) Page 8 Printed: 6/2/2021 5:20 PM




July 1 Budget

Biggs Unified General Fund 04 61408 0000000
Butte County Unrestricted and Restricted Form 01
Expenditures by Object

- 2020-21 Estimated Actuals 2021-22 Budget
Total Fund Total Fund % Diff
Object Unrestricted Restricted col.lA+B Unrestricted Restricted col.D+E Column
Description Resource Codes Codes (A} (B) {C) B} (E) {F} C&F
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
From: Special Reserve Fund 8912 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From: Bond Interest and
Redemption Fund 8914 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(@) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
To: Child Development Fund 7611 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To: Special Reserve Fund 7612 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To: State Schoo! Building Fund/

County School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To: Cafeteria Fund 7616 115,000.00 0.00 115,000.00 127,529.00 0.00 127,529.00 10.9%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 115,000.00 0.00 115,000.00 127,529.00 0.00 127,529.00 10.9%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
State Apportionments
Emergency Apportionments 8931 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds
Proceeds from Disposal of
Capital Assets 8953 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proceeds from Certificates
of Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
{c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
{(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 (466,967.00) 466,967.00 0.00 (543,316.00) 543,316.00 0.00 0.0%
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS (466,967.00) 466,967.00 0.00 (543,316.00) 543,316.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
(a-b+c-d+e) (581,967.00) 466,967.00 (115,000.00) (670,845.00), 543,316.00 (127,529.00) 10.9%

105 of 169
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.1.0
Fite: fund-a (Rev 02/23/2021)

Page 9 Printed: 6/2/2021 5:20 PM




July 1 Budget

Biggs Unified Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 04 61408 0000000
Butte County Expenditures by Object Form 13
2020-21 2021-22 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 223,725.00 223,725.00 0.0%|
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 17,000.00 17,000.00 0.0%]
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 12,500.00 12,500.00 0.0%)
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 253,225.00 253,225.00 0.0%}
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 137,854.00 141,750.00 2.8%|
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 56,874.00 62,838.00 10.5%!
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 169,426.00 169,426.00 0.0%)
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 6,740.00 6,740.00 0.0%!
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,
Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 11,592.00 0.00 -100.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 382,486.00 380,754.00 -O.%ﬂ
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - BY) (129,261.00) (127,529.00) -1.3"/?
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 115,000.00 127,529.00 10.9%,
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 115,000.00 127,529.00 10.9"/‘J
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.1.0
Fite: fund-b (Rev 02/25/2021) Page 1 1 0B/l fRR021 11:38 AM




July 1 Budget

Biggs Unified Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 04 61408 0000000
Butte County Expenditures by Object Form 13
2020-21 2021-22 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) (14,261.00) 0.00 -100.0%|
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 43,223.00 28,962.00 -33.0%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 43,223.00 28,962.00 -33.0%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (Fic + F1d) 43,223.00 28,962.00 -33.0%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 28,962.00 28,962.00 0.0%
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740 28,962.00 28,962.00 0.0%
¢) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
€) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.1.0
File: fund-b (Rev 02/25/2021) Page 2

1F(’5l?egf 61262@21 11:38 AM




July 1 Budget

Biggs Unified Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 04 61408 0000000
Butte County Expenditures by Object Form 13
2020-21 2021-22 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
G. ASSETS
1) Cash
a) in County Treasury 9110 0.00
1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 0.00
b) in Banks 9120 0.00
¢) in Revolving Cash Account 9130 0.00
d) with Fiscal Agent/Trustee 9135 0.00
e) Collections Awaiting Deposit 9140 0.00
2) Investments 9150 0.00
3) Accounts Receivable 9200 0.00
4) Due from Grantor Government 9280 0.00
5) Due from Other Funds 9310 0.00
6) Stores 9320 0.00
7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00
8) Other Current Assets 9340 0.00
9) TOTAL, ASSETS 0.00
H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Outflows of Resources 9490 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED QUTFLOWS 0.00
1. LIABILITIES
1) Accounts Payable 9500 0.00
2) Due to Grantor Governmenis 9590 0.00
3) Due to Other Funds 9610 0.00
4) Current Loans 9640
5) Unearned Revenue 9650 0.00
6) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 0.00
J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00
K. FUND EQUITY
Ending Fund Balance, June 30
(G9Y + H2) - (16 + J2) 0.00
California Dept of Education
g?e(:;tsu:ciﬁn-gn(gilv%ngg;ggzﬁ?mm 2010 Page 3 108t G821 1138 AM




July 1 Budget

Biggs Unified Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 04 61408 0000000
Butte County Expenditures by Object Form 13
2020-21 2021-22 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference

FEDERAL REVENUE

Child Nutrition Programs 8220 223,725.00 223,725.00 0.0%
Donated Food Commodities 8221 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Federal Revenue 8290 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 223,725.00 223,725.00 0.0%)

OTHER STATE REVENUE

Child Nutrition Programs 8520 17,000.00 17,000.00 0.0%
All Other State Revenue 8590 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 17,000.00 17,000.00 0.0%

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

Other Local Revenue

Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Food Service Sales 8634 12,500.00 12,500.00 0.0%!
Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Net Increase {Decrease) in the Fair Value of investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Fees and Contracts

Interagency Services 8677 0.00 0.00 0.0%,

Other Local Revenue

All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 12,500.00 12,500.00 0.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES 253,225.00 253,225.00 0.0%}

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.1.0
File: fund-b (Rev 02/25/2021) Page 4 1 Ograipq 6@/2021 11:38 AM




July 1 Budget

Biggs Unified Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 04 61408 0000000
Butte County Expenditures by Object Form 13
2020-21 2021-22 Percent
|Description Resource Codes _Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
CERTIFICATED SALARIES
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Certificated Salaries 1900 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Support Salaries 2200 97,333.00 98,984.00 1.7%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators’ Salaries 2300 40,371.00 42,616.00 5.6%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Classified Sataries 2900 150.00 150.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 137,854.00 141,750.00 2.8%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
PERS 3201-3202 28,236.00 32,231.00 14.1%
OASDI/Medicare/Aiternative 3301-3302 8,911.00 9,290.00 4.3%|
Health and Weifare Benefits 3401-3402 15,972.00 15,972.00 0.0%
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 59.00 1,504.00 2449.2%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 3,696.00 3,841.00 3.9%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 56,874.00 62,838.00 10.5%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
| Materials and Supplies 4300 9,426.00 9,426.00 0.0%
; Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 500.00 500.00 0.0%)
! Food 4700 159,500.00 159,500.00 0.0%
E TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 169,426.00 169,426.00 0.0%)
Calitornia Dept of Education
SACS Financlal Reporting Software - 2021.1.0
File: fund-b (Rev 02/25/2021) Page 5

rinted; 2021 11:38 AM
110"6F% 88




July 1 Budget

Biggs Unified Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 04 61408 0000000
Butte County Expenditures by Object Form 13
2020-21 2021-22 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 1,300.00 1,300.00 0.0%
Dues and Memberships 5300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Professional/Consulting Services and
Operating Expenditures 5800 5,440.00 5,440.00 0.0%)]
Communications 5300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 6,740.00 6,740.00 0.0%)
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
Lease Assels 6600 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)
Debt Service
Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS
Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 11,592.00 0.00 -100.0%
TOTAL, OTHER QUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 11,592.00 0.00 -100.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 382,486.00 380,754.00 -0.5%)
California Dept of Education
gilAe(:;fsur':cl!riﬁrzgz‘v%%g/igg2s1()ﬁmare 20t Page 6 11 frigfc] ©@2021 11:38 AM




July 1 Budget

Biggs Unified Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 04 61408 0000000
Butte County Expenditures by Object Form 13
2020-21 2021-22 Percent
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes! Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
[NTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
From: General Fund 8916 115,000.00 127,529.00 10.9%,
Other Authorized interfund Transfers In 8919 0.60 0.00 0.0%,
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 115,000.00 127,529.00 10.9%)
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proceeds from Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
{c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
{a-b+c-d+e) 115,000.00 127,529.00 10.9%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.1.0
Fite: fund-b (Rev 02/25/2021)

Page 7

1 Reof 613921 11:38 AM




July 1 Budget

Biggs Unified Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects 04 61408 0000000
Butte County Expenditures by Object Form 17
2020-21 2021-22 Percent
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

B. EXPENDITURES

1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,

Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.0%j

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SQURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) 0.00 0.00 0.0"/#

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

1) Interfund Transfers

a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%

b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses

a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%

b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%!

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.1.0
File: fund-b (Rev 02/25/2021) Page 1 1 15“8‘?";] 8/6/2021 12:54 PM




July 1 Budget

Biggs Unified Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects 04 61408 0000000
Butte County Expenditures by Object Form 17
2020-21 2021-22 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) 0.00 0.00 0.0%}
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 622,150.00 622,150.00 0.0%
b} Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + Fib) 622,150.00 622,150.00 0.0%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 622,150.00 622,150.00 0.0%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + Fie) 622,150.00 622,150.00 0.0%
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prepaid items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.0%
¢) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 622,150.00 622,150.00 0.0%
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.1.0
File: fund-b (Rev 02/25/2021) Page 2 Aripgdof/ygHel 12:54 PM




July 1 Budget

Biggs Unified Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outiay Projects 04 61408 0000000
Butte County Expenditures by Object Form 17
2020-21 2021-22 Percent
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
G. ASSETS
1) Cash
a) in County Treasury 9110 0.00
1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 0.00
b} in Banks 9120 0.00
¢} in Revolving Cash Account 9130 0.00
d) with Fiscal Agent/Trustee 9135 0.00
e) Collections Awaiting Deposit 9140 0.00
2) Investments 9150 0.00
3) Accounts Receivable 9200 0.00
4) Due from Grantor Government 9290 0.00
5) Due from Other Funds 9310 0.00
6) Stores 9320 0.00
7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00
8) Other Current Assets 9340 0.00
9) TOTAL, ASSETS 0.00
H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Outilows of Resources 9490 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 0.00
I. LIABILITIES
1) Accounts Payable 9500 0.00
2) Due to Grantor Governments 9590 0.00
3) Due to Other Funds 9610 0.00
4) Current Loans 9640
5) Unearned Revenue 9650 0.00
6) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 0.00
J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00
K. FUND EQUITY
Ending Fund Balance, June 30
(G9 + H2) - (16 + J2) 0.00
California Dept of Education
??e?ﬁ;:;r}g’}gzls/%%g/igg;?mare 2R Page 3 1 155ingef-| @OR021 12:54 PM




July 1 Budget

Biggs Unified Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects 04 61408 0000000
Butte County Expenditures by Object Form 17
2020-21 2021-22 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

Other Local Revenue

Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
Interest 8660 0.00 0.00 0.0%:
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
TOTAL, REVENUES 0.00 0.00 0.0%|

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.1.0
File: fund-b (Rev 02/25/2021) Page 4 11 6P(ypep‘6g212021 12:54 PM




July 1 Budget

Biggs Unified Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects 04 61408 0000000
Butte County Expenditures by Object Form 17
2020-21 2021-22 Petcent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
INTERFUND TRANSFERS

INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN

From: General Fund/CSSF 8912 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.0%

INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT

To: General Fund/CSSF 7612 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
To: State School Building Fund/
County School Faciiities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES

Other Sources

Transfers from Funds of

Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
USES

Transfers of Funds from
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

CONTRIBUTIONS

Coniributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
(a-b+c-d+e) 0.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.1.0
File: fund-b (Rev 02/25/2021) Page 5 1 Frnef: pEY021 12:54 PM




July 1 Budget

Biggs Unified Special Reserve Fund for Postemployment Benefits 04 61408 0000000
Butte County Expenditures by Object Form 20
2020-21 2021-22 Percent
Description Resource Codes __ Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 0.00 0.00 0.0Q

B. EXPENDITURES

1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4989 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,
Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7398 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
| 9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.0"/:]

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) 0.00 0.00 0.0"/?

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

1) Interfund Transfers

a) Transfers in 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%

b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
2) Other Sources/Uses

a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%

b} Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANGING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0"/9_J

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.1.0
File: fund-b (Rev 02/25/2021) Page 1 1 1@Wz1woz1 11:39 AM




July 1 Budget

Biggs Unified Special Reserve Fund for Postemployment Benefits 04 61408 0000000
Butte County Expenditures by Object Form 20
2020-21 2021-22 Percent
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
|F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 518,034.00 518,034.00 0.0%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 518,034.00 518,034.00 0.0%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (Fic + F1d) 518,034.00 518,034.00 0.0%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + Fie) 518,034.00 518,034.00 0.0%|
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prepaid ltems 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Others 9718 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.0%
¢) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 518,034.00 518,034.00 0.0%
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.1.0
File: fund-b (Rev 02/25/2021) Page 2 1 Periet FRge2t 11:38 AM




July 1 Budget

Biggs Unified Special Reserve Fund for Postemployment Benefits 04 61408 0000000
Butte County Expenditures by Object Form 20
2020-21 2021-22 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
G. ASSETS
1) Cash
a) in County Treasury 9110 0.00
1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 0.00
b} in Banks 9120 0.00
¢) in Revolving Cash Account 9130 0.00
d) with Fiscal Agent/Trustee 9135 0.00
e) Collections Awaiting Deposit 9140 0.00
2) Investments 9150 0.00
3) Accounts Receivable 9200 0.00
4) Due from Grantor Government 9290 0.00
5) Due from Other Funds 9310 0.00
6) Stores 9320 0.60
7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00
8) Other Current Assets 9340 0.00
9) TOTAL, ASSETS 0.00
H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Outflows of Resources 9490 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED QUTFLOWS 0.00
I LIABILITIES
1) Accounts Payable 9500 0.00
2) Due to Grantor Governments 9590 0.00
3) Due to Other Funds 9610 0.00
4) Current Loans 9640
5) Unearned Revenue 9650 0.00
6) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 0.00
J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00
K. FUND EQUITY
Ending Fund Balance, June 30
(GO + H2) - (16 + J2) 0.00
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.1.0
File: fund-b (Rev 02/25/2021) Page 3

fﬁrb&%]&/f/é%\ 11:39 AM




July 1 Budget

Biggs Unified Special Reserve Fund for Postemployment Benefits 04 61408 0000000
Butte County Expenditures by Object Form 20
2020-21 2021-22 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes] Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Other Local Revenue
Interest 8660 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Invesiments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
TOTAL, REVENUES 0.00 0.00 0.0%}

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.1.0
File: fund-b (Rev 02/25/2021) Page 4

12 #ripfa] §92021 11:39 AM




July 1 Budget

Biggs Unified Special Reserve Fund for Postemployment Benefits 04 61408 0000000
Butte County Expenditures by Object Form 20
2020-21 2021-22 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes! Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
INTERFUND TRANSFERS

INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN

From: General Fund/CSSF 8912 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
To: General Fund/CSSF 7612 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To: State School Building Fund/
County School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES

Other Sources

Transfers from Funds of

Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
USES

Transfers of Funds from

Lapsed/Reorganized LEAS 7651 0.00 0.00 0.0%)]
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
(a-b+c-d+e) 0.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.1.0
File: fund-b (Rev 02/25/2021) Page § 12Pi@éd 682021 11:39 AM




July 1 Budget

Biggs Unified Capital Facilities Fund 04 61408 0000000
Butte County Expenditures by Object Form 25
2020-21 2021-22 Percent
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes! Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 0.00 0.00 0.0%}
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,
Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.0%}
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
{D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1} Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a} Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b} Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%1
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.1.0
File: fund-d (Rev 04/23/2021) Page 1 fﬂ@egf&?@@m 1141 AM




July 1 Budget

Biggs Unified Capital Facilities Fund 04 61408 0000000
Butte County Expenditures by Object Form 25
2020-21 2021-22 Percent
|Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Ditference
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
|F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 71,245.00 71,245.00 0.0%
b} Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 71,245.00 71,245.00 0.0%)
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (Fic + Fid) 71,245.00 71,245.00 0.0%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + Fie) 71,245.00 71,245.00 0.0%)
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
Prepaid ltems 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
All Others 9718 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Restricied 9740 71,245.00 71,245.00 0.0%
c) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%j

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.1.0
File: fund-d (Rev 04/23/2021)

Page 2

1248 D1 1141 am




July 1 Budget

Biggs Unified Capital Facilities Fund 04 61408 0000000
Butte County Expenditures by Object Form 25
2020-21 2021-22 Percent
Description Resource Codes __ Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
G. ASSETS
1) Cash
a) in County Treasury 9110 0.00
1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 0.00
b} in Banks 9120 0.00
¢) in Revolving Cash Account 9130 0.00
d) with Fiscal Agent/Trustee 9135 0.00
e) Collections Awaiting Deposit 9140 0.00
2) Investments 9150 0.00
3) Accounts Receivable 9200 0.00
4) Due from Grantor Government 9280 0.00
5) Due from Other Funds 9310 0.00
6) Stores 9320 0.00
7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00
8) Other Current Assets 9340 0.00
9) TOTAL, ASSETS 0.00
H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Outflows of Resources 9430 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 0.00
I. LIABILITIES
1) Accounts Payable 9500 0.00
2} Due to Grantor Governments 9590 0.00
3) Due to Other Funds 9610 0.00
4) Current Loans 9640 0.00
5) Unearned Revenue 9650 0.00
6) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 0.00
J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred inflows of Resources 9690 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00
IK. FUND EQUITY
Ending Fund Balance, June 30
(G9 + H2) - (16 + J2) 0.00
Galifornia Dept of Education
?&?ﬁﬁ?i?ﬁiﬁi@gg;?mm 202110 Page 3 126:6f $68021 11:41 AM




July 1 Budget

Biggs Unified Capital Facilities Fund 04 61408 0000000
Butte County Expenditures by Object Form 25
2020-21 2021-22 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Tax Relief Subventions
Restricted Levies - Other
Homeowners' Exemptions 8575 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Subventions/In-Lieu
Taxes 8576 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other State Revenue 8580 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Other Local Revenue
County and District Taxes
Other Restricted Levies
Secured Roll 8615 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unsecured Roll 8616 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prior Years' Taxes 8617 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
Supplemental Taxes 8618 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Non-Ad Valorem Taxes
Parcel Taxes 8621 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other 8622 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Community Redevelopment Funds
Not Subject 1o LCFF Deduction 8625 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Penalties and Interest from
Delinquent Non-LCFF
Taxes 8629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
Interest 8660 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Net Increase (Decrease} in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
Fees and Contracts
Mitigation/Developer Fees 8681 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Local Revenue
All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
All Other Transfers In from Ali Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
TOTAL, REVENUES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.1.0
File: fund-d {Rev 04/23/2021) Page 4

13@19611, 6{%?@21 11:41 AM




July 1 Budget

Biggs Unified Capital Facilities Fund 04 61408 0000000
Butte County Expenditures by Object Form 25
2020-21 2021-22 Percent
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
CERTIFICATED SALARIES
Other Certificated Salaries 1900 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
FEMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
PERS 3201-3202 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 0.00 0.00 0.0%
| OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
‘ Other Employee Benefils 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.0%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
Materials and Supplies 4300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.1.0
Flle: fund-d (Rev 04/23/2021) Page 5 12:&if 46521 11:41 am




July 1 Budget

Biggs Unified Capital Facilities Fund 04 61408 0000000

Butte County Expenditures by Object Form 25
2020-21 2021-22 Percent

Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES

Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
Travel and Conferences 5200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized improvements 5600 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Professional/Consulting Services and

Operating Expenditures 5800 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
Communications 5300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

CAPITAL OUTLAY

Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
Land Improvements 6170 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Buildings and improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Books and Media for New School Libraries

or Major Expansion of School Libraries 6300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.0%)]
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL QUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)
Other Transfers Out

All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Debt Service

Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
TOTAL, OTHER QUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.0%!

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.1.0
File: fund-d (Rev 04/23/2021) Page 6 128iofi 1880021 11:41 AM




July 1 Budget

Biggs Unified Capital Facilities Fund 04 61408 0000000

Butte County Expenditures by Object Form 25
2020-21 2021-22 Percent

JDescription Resource Codes  Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference

|INTERFUND TRANSFERS

INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN

Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT

To: State School Building Fund/

County School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS QUT 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
Proceeds

Proceeds from Disposal of
Capital Assets 8953 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Sources

Transfers from Funds of

Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds

Proceeds from Certificates

of Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
All Cther Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
{c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES

Transfers of Funds from

Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
(a-b+c-d+e) 0.00 0.00 0.0%)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.1.0
File: fund-d (Rev 04/23/2021) Page 7 12Gnef 4821 11:41 AM




July 1 Budget

Biggs Unified County School Facilities Fund 04 61408 0000000
Butte County Expenditures by Object Form 35
2020-21 2021-22 Percent
{Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes] Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8089 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3989 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,
Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.0‘Vﬁ.
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b} Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8989 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
California Dept of Education
g@?ﬁ;rféqgn(gaﬂo%g;ggg?mwe 202110 Page 1 136waf 668021 11:43 AM



July 1 Budget

Biggs Unified County School Facilities Fund 04 61408 0000000
Butte County Expenditures by Object Form 35
2020-21 2021-22 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Ditference
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) iN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) 0.00 0.00 0%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 409.00 409.00 0.0%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 409.00 409.00 0.0%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%)]
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (Fic + F1d) 409.00 409.00 0.0%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + Fie) 409.00 409.00 0.0%
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740 409.00 409.00 0.0%
¢} Committed
Stabilization Arrangemenis 9750 0.00 0.60 0.0%!
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00 0.0%)]
) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%;
Calitornia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.1.0
File: fund-d (Rev 04/23/2021) Page 2

13 fngt]gd1 8/5/2021 11:43 AM




July 1 Budget

Biggs Unified County School Facilities Fund 04 61408 0000000
Butte County Expenditures by Object Form 35
2020-21 2021-22 Percent
Description Resource Codes __Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
G. ASSETS
1) Cash
a) in County Treasury 9110 0.00
1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 0.00
b) in Banks 9120 0.00
c) in Revolving Cash Account 9130 0.00
d) with Fiscal Agent/Trustee 9135 0.00
e) Collections Awaiting Deposit 9140 0.00
2) Investments 9150 0.00
3) Accounts Receivable 9200 0.00
4) Due from Grantor Government 9290 0.00
5) Due from Other Funds 9310 0.00
6) Stores 9320 0.00
7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00
8) Other Current Assets 9340 0.00
9) TOTAL, ASSETS 0.00
H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Outflows of Resources 9490 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED QUTFLOWS 0.00
1. LIABILITIES
1) Accounts Payable 9500 0.00
2) Due to Grantor Governments 9590 0.00
3) Due to Other Funds 9610 0.00
4) Current Loans 9640 0.00
5) Unearned Revenue 9650 0.00
6) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 0.00
J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00
IK. FUND EQUITY
Ending Fund Balance, June 30
(G9 + H2) - (16 + J2) 0.00
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.1.0
File: fund-d (Rev 04/23/2021) Page 3

1§£nlg?: 1Gg/ 021 11:43 AM




July 1 Budget

Biggs Unified County School Facilities Fund 04 61408 0000000
Butte County Expenditures by Object Form 35
2020-21 2021-22 Percent
I_Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
FEDERAL REVENUE
All Other Federal Revenue 8290 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER STATE REVENUE

School Facilities Apportionments 8545 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues from
State Sources 8587 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
All Other State Revenue 8590 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Local Revenue

Ali Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES 0.00 0.00 0.0%)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.1.0
File: fund-d (Rev 04/23/2021) Page 4 133.@8: 628021 11:43 am




July 1 Budget

Biggs Unified County School Facilities Fund 04 61408 0000000
Butte County Expenditures by Object Form 35
2020-21 2021-22 Percent
[Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
CLASSIFIED SALARIES

Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

{EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.0%
PERS 3201-3202 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
| Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 0.00 0.00 0.0%
} Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2 Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
% OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.0%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Materials and Supplies 4300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.1.0
File: fund-d (Rev 04/23/2021) Page 5 13k 46821 11:43 am




July 1 Budget

Biggs Unified County School Facilities Fund 04 61408 0000000
Butte County Expenditures by Object Form 35
2020-21 2021-22 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Cosls 5710 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Professional/Consuiting Services and
Operating Expenditures 5800 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Communications 5900 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Land Improvements 6170 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Books and Media for New School Libraries
or Major Expansion of School Libraries 6300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)
Other Transfers Out
Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues
To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To County Offices 7212 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
To JPAs 7213 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
Debt Service
Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.1.0
File: fund-d (Rev 04/23/2021) Page 6

1 S%i%efil1%%2021 11:43 AM




July 1 Budget

Biggs Unified County School Fagilities Fund 04 61408 0000000
Butte County Expenditures by Object Form 35
2020-21 2021-22 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
{INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
To: State School Building Fund/
County Schoo! Facilities Fund
From: All Other Funds 8913 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers in 8919 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
To: State Schoot Building Fund/
County School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
Other Autharized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.0%
California Dept of Education
SACS Financlal Reporting Software - 2021.1.0
File: fund-d (Rev 04/23/2021) Page 7 136068 BB021 11:43 AM



July 1 Budget

Biggs Unified County School Facilities Fund 04 61408 0000000
Butte County Expenditures by Object Form 35
2020-21 2021-22 Percent
iDescription Resource Codes  Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
Proceeds
Proceeds from Disposal of
Capital Assets 8953 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proceeds from Certificates
of Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
(a-b+c-d+e) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
California Dept of Education
SACS Financlal Reporting Software - 2021.1.0
File: fund.d (Rev 04/23/2021) Page 8 13ifaf d0821 1143 am




July 1 Budget

Biggs Unified Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 04 61408 0000000
Butte County Expenditures by Object Form 40
2020-21 2021-22 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 0.00 0.00 0.0%}

B. EXPENDITURES

1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,

Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) 0.00 0.00 0.0%]

|D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

1) Interfund Transfers

a) Transters in 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%

b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses

a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%

b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%:

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.1.0
Fite: fund-d (Rev 04/23/2021) Page 1 1r?§igte8:f 61%@21 11:44 AM




July 1 Budget

Biggs Unified Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 04 61408 0000000
Butte County Expenditures by Object Form 40
2020-21 2021-22 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) 0.00 0.00 O.O%F
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 (23.00) (23.00) 0.0%)
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
c) As of July 1 - Audited (Fta + Fib) (23.00) (23.00) 0.0%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (Fic + F1d) (23.00) (23.00) 0.0%!
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + Fie) (23.00) (23.00) 0.0%
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Prepaid ltems 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.0%
¢) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d} Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
¢) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 (23.00) (23.00) 0.0‘VJ
Calitornia Dept of Education
SACS Financlal Reporting Software - 2021.1.0
File: fund-d (Rev 04/23/2021) Page 2 139t GPR021 11:44 AM




July 1 Budget

Biggs Unified Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 04 61408 0000000
Butte County Expenditures by Object Form 40
2020-21 2021-22 Percent
LDescrIplIon Resource Codes __ Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
G. ASSETS
1) Cash
a) in County Treasury 9110 0.00
1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 0.00
b) in Banks 9120 0.00
¢) in Revolving Cash Account 9130 0.00
d) with Fiscal Agent/Trustee 9135 0.00
e) Collections Awaiting Deposit 9140 0.00
2) Investments 9150 0.00
3) Accounts Receivable 9200 0.00
4) Due from Grantor Government 9290 0.00
5) Due from Other Funds 9310 0.00
6) Stores 9320 0.00
7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00
8) Other Current Assels 9340 0.00
9) TOTAL, ASSETS 0.00
H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Outfiows of Resources 9490 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 0.00
1. LIABILITIES
1) Accounts Payable 9500 0.00
2} Due 1o Grantor Governments 9590 0.00
3) Due to Other Funds 9610 0.00
4) Current Loans 9640 0.00
5) Unearned Revenue 9650 0.00
6) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 0.00
J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00
FK. FUND EQUITY
Ending Fund Balance, June 30
(GO + H2) - (16 + J2) 0.00
California Dept of Education
gﬁgfsu:f«iirzzn(gii\/%e«t?gg/iggzstl)ﬁmm 20RO Page 3 140veT $REP2! 11:44 AM




July 1 Budget

Biggs Unified Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 04 61408 0000000
Butte County Expenditures by Object Form 40
2020-21 2021-22 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
JFEDERAL REVENUE
FEMA 8281 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Federal Revenue 8290 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Pass-Through Revenues from
State Sources 8587 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
California Clean Energy Jobs Act 6230 8590 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
Ali Other State Revenue All Other 8590 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Other Local Revenue
Community Redevelopment Funds
Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 8625 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
Interest 8660 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
Other Local Revenue
All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
California Dept of Education
Etﬁfﬁ;rfgjzn(gilv%i?gg/iggg‘)’"wm 2oz Page 4 1 £frief: $EEO21 11:44 AM




July 1 Budget

Biggs Unified Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 04 61408 0000000

Butte County Expenditures by Object Form 40
2020-21 2021-22 Percent

Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference

CLASSIFIED SALARIES

Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators’ Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%)

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.0%
PERS 3201-3202 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 0.00 0.00 0.0%
‘ Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2 Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.0%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 i 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Materials and Supplies 4300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financlal Reporting Software - 2021.1.0
File: fund-d (Rev 04/23/2021) Page 5 14 Prigda] 692021 11:44 AM




July 1 Budget

Biggs Unified Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 04 61408 0000000
Butte County Expenditures by Object Form 40
2020-21 2021-22 Percent
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 0.00 0.00 0.0%.
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Professional/Consulting Services and
Operating Expenditures 5800 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Communications 5900 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Land Improvements 6170 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Books and Media for New Schoo! Libraries
or Major Expansion of School Libraries 6300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL QUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)
Other Transfers Out
Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues
To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To County Offices 7212 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To JPAs 7213 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Debt Service
Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
TOTAL, OTHER QUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.0%j
California Dept of Education
?a{l?ﬁ,ﬁé‘fﬁ'}gi‘v%‘i’?g?/‘?%zsi‘)’"w”e 2oa o Page 6 PhitedRARRT 11:44 AM




July 1 Budget

Biggs Unified Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 04 61408 0000000
Buite County Expenditures by Object Form 40
2020-21 2021-22 Percent
l_Descriplion Resource Codes  Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
From: General Fund/CSSF 8912 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.0%
{(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
To: General Fund/CSSF 7612 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To: State Schoo! Building Fund/
County School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.0%
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.1.0
File: fund-d (Rev 04/23/2021) Page 7 1 E&ntaq; If/é/éom 11:44 AM




July 1 Budget
Biggs Unified Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 04 61408 0000000
Butte County Expenditures by Object Form 40

2020-21 2021-22 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference

OTHER SOURCES/USES

SOURCES

Proceeds

Proceeds from Disposal of
Capital Assets 8953 0.00 0.00 0.0%)

Other Sources

Transfers from Funds of

Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
Long-Term Debt Proceeds

Proceeds from Certificates

of Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Proceeds from Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.0%)

Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%

| {c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
i USES

Transfers of Funds from

Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricied Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.0%)

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
(a-b+c-d+e) 0.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.1.0
File: fund-d (Rev 04/23/2021) Page 8 146vef: 562021 11:44 AM




July 1 Budget

Biggs Unified Debt Service Fund 04 61408 0000000
Butte County Expenditures by Object Form 56
2020-21 2021-22 Percent
IDescription Resource Codes __ Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

B. EXPENDITURES

1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3} Employee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of indirect 7100-7299,

Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - BY) 0.00 0.00 0.0%}

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

1) Interfund Transfers

a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%!

b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
2) Other Sources/Uses

a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%

b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%}

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.1.0
File: fund-d (Rev 04/23/2021) Page 1 146waf 82021 11:45 AM




July 1 Budget

Biggs Unified Debt Service Fund 04 61408 0000000

Butte County Expenditures by Object Form 56
2020-21 2021-22 Percent

{Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) iN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) 0.00 0.00 0.0%

FF‘ FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

1) Beginning Fund Balance

a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 144.00 144.00 0.0%
b} Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
¢) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 144.00 144.00 0.0%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 144.00 144.00 0.0%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + Fie) 144.00 144.00 0.0%

Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable

Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Prepaid ltems 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b} Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) Committed

Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%)

Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) Assigned

Other Assignments 9780 144.00 144.00 0.0%!
e} Unassigned/Unappropriated

Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%)

Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%}

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.1.0
Fite: fund-d (Rev 04/23/2021) Page 2 18Yrtegf G @2y2! 11:45 AM




July 1 Budget

Biggs Unified Debt Service Fund 04 61408 0000000
Butte County Expenditures by Object Form 56
2020-21 2021-22 Percent
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
G. ASSETS
1) Cash
a) in County Treasury 9110 0.00
1) Fair Value Adjusiment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 0.00
b) in Banks 9120 0.00
c) in Revolving Cash Account 9130 0.00
d) with Fiscal Agent/Trustee 9135 0.00
e) Collections Awaiting Deposit 9140 0.00
2) Investments 9150 0.00
3) Accounts Receivable 9200 0.00
4) Due from Grantor Government 9290 0.00
5) Due from Other Funds 9310 0.00
6) Stores 9320 0.00
7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00
8) Other Current Assets 9340 0.00
9) TOTAL, ASSETS 0.00
H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Outfiows of Resources 9490 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 0.00
1. LIABILITIES
1) Accounts Payable 9500 0.00
2) Due to Grantor Governments 9590 0.00
3) Due to Other Funds 9610 0.00
4) Current Loans 9640 0.00
5) Unearned Revenue 9650 0.00
6) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 0.00
J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00
K. FUND EQUITY
Ending Fund Balance, June 30
(G9 + H2) - (16 + J2) 0.00
California Dept of Education
?&?ﬁﬁ?ﬁ'}32%?‘?33)2853’"‘“’9 202110 Page 3 148Biaf 46821 11:45 AM




July 1 Budget

Biggs Unified Debt Service Fund 04 61408 0000000
Butte County Expenditures by Object Form 56
2020-21 2021-22 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Ditference
LEDERAL REVENUE
All Other Federal Revenue 8290 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER STATE REVENUE
All Other State Revenue 8590 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Interest 8660 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Local Revenue
All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)
Debt Service
Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER QUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.0%;
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.0%}

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.1.0
Fite: fund-d (Rev 04/23/2021) Page 4

1AGwaf 46821 11:45 AM




July 1 Budget

Biggs Unified Debt Service Fund 04 61408 0000000
Butte County Expenditures by Object Form 56
2020-21 2021-22 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
|INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS QUT 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proceeds from Certificates
of Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.0%
{e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
(a-b+c-d+e) 0.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.1.0
File: fund-d (Rev 04/23/2021)

Page 5

ABROEABS 11:45 Am




2021-22 July 1 Budget

Biggs Unified AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE 04 61408 0000000
Butte County Form A
2020-21 Estimated Actuals 2021-22 Budget
Estimated P-2| Estimated Estimated
Description P-2 ADA Annual ADA | Funded ADA ADA Annual ADA | Funded ADA
A. DISTRICT

1. Total District Regular ADA
Includes Opportunity Classes, Home &
Hospital, Special Day Class, Continuation
Education, Special Education NPS/LCI
and Extended Year, and Community Day
School (includes Necessary Small School
ADA) 562.70 562.70 562.70 562.70 562.70 562.70
2. Total Basic Aid Choice/Court Ordered
Voluntary Pupil Transfer Regular ADA
Includes Opportunity Classes, Home &
Hospital, Special Day Class, Continuation
Education, Special Education NPS/LCI
and Extended Year, and Community Day
School (ADA not included in Line A1 above)
3. Totatl Basic Aid Open Enrcllment Regular ADA
Includes Opportunity Classes, Home &
Hospital, Special Day Class, Continuation
Education, Special Education NPS/LCI
and Extended Year, and Community Day
School (ADA not included in Line A1 above)
4. Total, District Regular ADA
(Sum of Lines A1 through A3) 562.70 562.70 562.70 562.70 562.70 562.70
District Funded County Program ADA
a. County Community Schools
b. Special Education-Special Day Class
¢. Special Education-NPS/LCI
d.
e.

o

Special Education Extended Year
Other County Operated Programs:
Opportunity Schools and Full Day
Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary
Schools
f. County School Tuition Fund
(Out of State Tuition) [EC 2000 and 46380]
g. Total, District Funded County Program ADA

(Sum of Lines A5a through A5f) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6. TOTAL DISTRICT ADA
(Sum of Line A4 and Line A5g) 562.70 562.70 562.70 562.70 562.70 562.70
7. Aduits in Correctional Facilities
8. Charter School ADA

(Enter Charter School ADA using
Tab C. Charter School ADA)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.1.0
File: ada (Rev 03/27/2018) Page 1 of 1 Printed: 6/2/2021 4:24 PM

151 of 169




July 1 Budget
Biggs Unified 2021-22 Budget 04 61408 0000000
Butte County Workers' Compensation Certification Form CC

ANNUAL CERTIFICATION REGARDING SELF-INSURED WORKERS' COMPENSATION CLAIMS

Pursuant to EC Section 42141, if a schoo! district, either individually or as a member of a joint powers agency, is self-
insured for workers' compensation claims, the superintendent of the school district annually shall provide information

to the governing board of the school district regarding the estimated accrued but unfunded cost of those claims. The

governing board annually shall certify to the county superintendent of schools the amount of money, if any, that it has
decided to reserve in its budget for the cost of those claims.

To the County Superintendent of Schools:

(__) Our district is self-insured for workers' compensation claims as defined in Education Code
Section 42141(a):

Total liabilities actuarially determined: $
Less; Amount of total liabilities reserved in budget: $
$

Estimated accrued but unfunded liabilities: 0.00

( X_) This school district is self-insured for workers' compensation claims
through a JPA, and offers the following information:
Financial information for the North Valley Schools Insurance Group is available at the Butte Schools
Self Funded JPA website hitps://bsspjpa.org

(__) This school district is not self-insured for workers' compensation claims.

Signed Date of Meeting:
Clerk/Secretary of the Governing Board
(Original signature required)

For additional information on this certification, please contact:

Name: Lorelle Mudd

Title: CBO

Telephone: 530-868-1281 X 8102

E-mail: imudd@biggs.org

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.1.0 152 of 169
File: cc (Rev 02/14/2017) Page 1 of 1 Printed: 6/3/2021 1:33 PM




July 1 Budget
Biggs Unified 2020-21 Estimated Actuals 04 61408 0000000
Butte County Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet Form ICR

Part | - General Administrative Share of Plant Services Costs

California’s indirect cost plan allows that the general administrative costs in the indirect cost pool may include that portion of plant services
costs (maintenance and operations costs and facilities rents and leases costs) attributable to the general administrative offices. The
calculation of the plant services costs attributed to general administration and included in the pool is standardized and automated

using the percentage of salaries and benefits relating to general administration as proxy for the percentage of square footage

occupied by general administration.

A. Salaries and Benefits - Other General Administration and Centralized Data Processing
1. Salaries and benefits paid through payroll (Funds 01, 09, and 62, objects 1000-3999 except 3701-3702)
(Functions 7200-7700, goals 0000 and 9000) 222,127.00
2. Contracted general administrative positions not paid through payroll
a. Enter the costs, if any, of general administrative positions performing services ON SITE but paid through a
contract, rather than through payroll, in functions 7200-7700, goals 0000 and 9000, Object 5800.
b. If an amount is entered on Line A2a, provide the title, duties, and approximate FTE of each general
administrative position paid through a contract. Retain supporting documentation in case of audit.

B. Salaries and Benefits - All Other Activities
1. Salaries and benefits paid through payroll (Funds 01, 09, and 62, objects 1000-3999 except 3701-3702)
(Functions 1000-6999, 7100-7180, & 8100-8400; Functions 7200-7700, all goals except 0000 & 9000) 5,923,838.00

C. Percentage of Plant Services Costs Atfributable to General Administration
(Line A1 plus Line A2a, divided by Line B1; zero if negative) (See Part lil, Lines A5 and A6) 3.75%

Part Il - Adjustments for Employment Separation Costs

When an employee separates from service, the local educational agency (LEA) may incur costs associated with the separation in addition
to the employee’s regular salary and benefits for the final pay period. These additional costs can be categorized as "normal" or "abnormal
or mass" separation costs.

Normal separation costs include items such as pay for accumulated unused leave or routine severance pay authorized by governing board
policy. Normal separation costs are not allowable as direct costs to federal programs, but are allowable as indirect costs. State programs
may have similar restrictions. Where federal or state program guidelines required that the LEA charge an employee's normal separation
costs to an unrestricted resource rather than to the restricted program in which the employee worked, the LEA may identify and enter
these costs on Line A for inclusion in the indirect cost pool.

Abnormal or mass separation costs are those costs resulting from actions taken by an LEA to influence employees to terminate their
employment earlier than they normally would have. Abnormal or mass separation costs include retirement incentives such as a Golden
Handshake or severance packages negotiated to effect termination. Abnormal or mass separation costs may not be charged to federal
programs as either direct costs or indirect costs. Where an LEA paid abnormal or mass separation costs on behalf of positions in general
administrative functions inciuded in the indirect cost pool, the LEA must identify and enter these costs on Line B for exclusion from the pool.

A. Normal Separation Costs (optional)
Enter any normal separation costs paid on behalf of employees of restricted state or federal programs that
were charged to an unrestricted resource (0000-1999) in funds 01, 09, and 62 with functions 1000-6999 or 8100-8400
rather than to the restricted program. These costs will be moved in Part Il from base costs to the indirect cost pool.
Retain supporting documentation.

B. Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (required)
Enter any abnormal or mass separation costs paid on behalf of general administrative positions charged to Entry required
unrestricted resources (0000-1999) in funds 01, 09, and 62 with functions 7200-7700. These costs will be
moved in Part lil from the indirect cost pool to base costs. If none, enter zero.

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.1.0 153 of 169
File: icr (Rev 06/02/2020) Page 1 0of 3 Printed: 6/3/2021 1:44 PM




July 1 Budget

Biggs Unified 2020-21 Estimated Actuals 04 61408 0000000
Butte County Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet Form ICR
Part Il - Indirect Cost Rate Calculation (Funds 01, 09, and 62, unless indicated otherwise)
A. Indirect Costs
1. Other General Administration, less portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals
(Functions 7200-7600, objects 1000-5999, minus Line B9) 456,668.00
2. Centralized Data Processing, less portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals
(Function 7700, objects 1000-5999, minus Line B10) 80,000.00
3. External Financial Audit - Single Audit (Function 7190, resources 0000-1999,
goals 0000 and 9000, objects 5000-5999) 0.00
4. Staff Relations and Negotiations (Function 7120, resources 0000-1999,
goals 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5999) 0.00
5. Plant Maintenance and Operations (portion relating to general administrative offices only)
(Functions 8100-8400, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, times Part |, Line C) 31,957.46
8. Facilities Rents and Leases (portion relating to general administrative offices only)
(Function 8700, resources 0000-1999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, times Part |, Line C) 0.00
7. Adjustment for Employment Separation Costs
a. Plus: Normal Separation Costs (Part I, Line A) 0.00
b. Less: Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (Part Il, Line B) 0.00
8. Total Indirect Costs (Lines A1 through A7a, minus Line A7b) 568,625.46
9. Carry-Forward Adjustment (Part 1V, Line F) (100,645.10)
10. Total Adjusted Indirect Costs (Line A8 plus Line A9) 467,980.36
B. Base Costs
1. Instruction (Functions 1000-1999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 4,563,126.00
2. Instruction-Related Services (Functions 2000-2989, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 515,516.00
3. Pupil Services (Functions 3000-3999, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 and 5100) 712,788.00
4. Ancillary Services (Functions 4000-4999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 61,991.00
5. Community Services (Functions 5000-5999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 74,333.00
6. Enterprise (Function 6000, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 and 5100) 0.00
7. Board and Superintendent (Functions 7100-7180, objects 1000-5999,
minus Part lil, Line A4) 244,431.00
8. External Financial Audit - Single Audit and Other (Functions 7190-7191,
objects 5000-5999, minus Part I, Line A3) 18,300.00
9. Other General Administration (portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals only)
(Functions 7200-7600, resources 2000-9999, objects 1000-5999; Functions 7200-7600,
resources 0000-1999, all goals except 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5999) 10,719.00
10. Centralized Data Processing (portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals only)
(Function 7700, resources 2000-9999, objects 1000-5999; Function 7700, resources 0000-1999, all goals
except 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5999) 0.00
11. Plant Maintenance and Operations (all except portion relating to general administrative offices)
(Functions 8100-8400, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, minus Part lll, Line A5) 820,241.54
12. Facilities Rents and Leases (all except portion relating to general administrative offices)
(Function 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, minus Part lll, Line AB) 0.00
13. Adjustment for Employment Separation Costs
a. Less: Normal Separation Costs (Part If, Line A) 0.00
b. Plus: Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (Part Hl, Line B) 0.00
14. Student Activity (Fund 08, functions 4000-5999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 0.00
15.  Adult Education (Fund 11, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400, and 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 0.00
16. - Child Development (Fund 12, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400 & 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 & 5100) 0.00
17. Cafeteria (Funds 13 & 61, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400 & 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 & 5100) 211,394.00
18. Foundation (Funds 19 & 57, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400 & 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 & 5100) 0.00
19. Total Base Costs (Lines B1 through B12 and Lines B13b through B18, minus Line B13a) 7,232,839.54

C. Straight Indirect Cost Percentage Before Carry-Forward Adjustment
(For information only - not for use when claiming/recovering indirect costs)
(Line A8 divided by Line B19) 7.86%

D. Preliminary Proposed Indirect Cost Rate
(For final approved fixed-with-carry-forward rate for use in 2022-23 see www.cde.ca.govifg/aclic)
(Line A10 divided by Line B19) 6.47%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.1.0 154 of 169
File: icr (Rev 06/02/2020) Page 2 of 3 Printed: 6/3/2021 1:44 PM




July 1 Budget

Biggs Unified 2020-21 Estimated Actuals
Butte County Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet

04 61408 0000000
Form ICR

Part IV - Carry-forward Adjustment

The carry-forward adjustment is an after-the-fact adjustment for the difference between indirect costs recoverable using the indirect

cost rate approved for use in a given year, and the actual indirect costs incurred in that year. The carry-forward adjustment eliminates
the need for LEAs to fite amended federal reports when their actual indirect costs vary from the estimated indirect costs on which the
approved rate was based.

Where the ratio of indirect costs incurred in the current year is less than the estimated ratio of indirect costs on which the approved rate for
use in the current year was based, the carry-forward adjustment is limited by using either the approved rate times current year base costs,
or the highest rate actually used to recover costs from any program times current year base costs, if the highest rate used was less than
the approved rate. Rates used to recover costs from programs are displayed in Exhibit A.

A,

B.

Indirect costs incurred in the current year (Part lli, Line A8)
Carry-forward adjustment from prior year(s)

1. Carry-forward adjustment from the second prior year

2. Carry-forward adjustment amount deferred from prior year(s), if any
Carry-forward adjustment for under- or over-recovery in the current year

1. Under-recovery: Part Iil, Line A8, plus carry-forward adjustment from prior years, minus (approved indirect
cost rate (9.63%) times Part lli, Line B19); zero if negative

2. Over-recovery: Part lll, Line A8, plus carry-forward adjustment from prior years, minus the lesser of
(approved indirect cost rate (9.63%) times Part Il!, Line B19) or (the highest rate used to
recover costs from any program (9.63%) times Part lll, Line B19); zero if positive

Preliminary carry-forward adjustment (Line C1 or C2)

Optional allocation of negative carry-forward adjustment over more than one year

568,625.46

27,251.89

0.00

0.00

(100,645.10)

(100,645.10)

Where a negative carry-forward adjustment causes the proposed approved rate to fall below zero or would reduce the rate at which
the LEA could recover indirect costs to such an extent that it would cause the LEA significant fiscal harm, the LEA may request that
the carry-forward adjustment be allocated over more than one year. Where allocation of a negative carry-forward adjustment over more
than one year does not resolve a negative rate, the CDE will work with the LEA on a case-by-case basis to establish an approved rate.

Option 1. Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part Ill, Line D) if entire negative carry-forward
adjustment is applied to the current year calculation:

Option 2. Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part lli, Line D) if one-half of negative carry-forward
adjustment ($-50,322.55) is applied to the current year calculation and the remainder
($-50,322.55) is deferred to one or more future years:

Option 3.  Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part lil, Line D) if one-third of negative carry-forward
adjustment ($-33,548.37) is applied to the current year calculation and the remainder
($-67,096.73) is deferred to one or more future years:

LEA request for Option 1, Option 2, or Option 3

Carry-forward adjustment used in Part lll, Line A9 (Line D minus amount deferred if
Option 2 or Option 3 is selected)

6.47%

717%

7.40%

(100,645.10)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.1.0
File: icr (Rev 06/02/2020) Page 3 of 3

155 of 169
Printed: 6/3/2021 1:44 PM




July 1 Budget

Biggs Unified 2020-21 Estimated Actuals 04 61408 0000000
Butte County Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort Expenditures Form ESMOE
Funds 01, 09, and 62 2020-21
Section | - Expendifures Goals Functions | Objects Expenditures
A. Total state, federal, and local expenditures (all resources) All All 1000-7999 7,988,884.00

B. Less all federal expenditures not allowed for MOE
(Resources 3000-5999, except 3385) All All 1000-7999 985,279.00

C. Less state and local expenditures not allowed for MOE:
(All resources, except federal as identified in Line B)

1.  Community Services All 5000-5999 | 1000-7999 74,333.00
. All except | All except
2. Capital Outlay 7100-7199 | 5000-5999 | 6000-6999 80,150.00
5400-5450,
. 5800, 7430-
3. Debt Service All 9100 7439 0.00
4. Other Transfers Out All 9200 7200-7299 0.00
5. Interfund Transfers Out All 9300 7600-7629 115,000.00
9100 7699
6. All Other Financing Uses All 9200 7651 0.00
All except
5000-5999,
7. Nonagency 7100-7199 | 9000-9999 | 1000-7999 0.00

8. Tuition (Revenue, in lieu of expenditures, to approximate
costs of services for which tuition is received)

All All 8710 0.00
9. Supplemental expenditures made as a result of a Manually entered. Must not include
Presidentially declared disaster expenditures in lines B, C1-C8, D1, or
D2.
10. Total state and local expenditures not
allowed for MOE calculation ,
(Sum lines C1 through C9) ' 269,483.00
1000-7143,
D. Plus additional MOE expenditures: 7300-7439
1. Expenditures to cover deficits for food services minus
(Funds 13 and 61) (If negative, then zero) All All 8000-8699 129,261.00

. - L Manually entered. Must not include
2. Expenditures to cover deficits for student body activities expenditures in lines A or D1.

E. Total expenditures subject to MOE
(Line A minus lines B and C10, plus lines D1 and D2) , 6,863,383.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.1.0
File: esmoe (Rev 03/01/2018) Page 1 Printed: 16%8/%?%891:45 PM




July 1 Budget

Biggs Unified 2020-21 Estimated Actuals 04 61408 0000000
Butte County Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort Expenditures Form ESMOE
2020-21
Annual ADA/
Section Il - Expenditures Per ADA Exps. Per ADA
A. Average Daily Attendance
(Form A, Annual ADA column, sum of lines A6 and C9)
562.70
B. Expenditures per ADA (Line |.E divided by Line 1l.A) 12,197.23
Section Il - MOE Calculation (For data collection only. Final
determination will be done by CDE) Total Per ADA
A. Base expenditures (Preloaded expenditures from prior year official CDE
MOE calculation). (Note: If the prior year MOE was not met, CDE has
adjusted the prior year base to 90 percent of the preceding prior year
amount rather than the actual prior year expenditure amount.)
) 6,959,246.33 12,327.50
1. Adjustment to base expenditure and expenditure per ADA amounts for e :
LEAs failing prior year MOE calculation (From Section 1V) 0.00 0.00
2. Total adjusted base expenditure amounts (Line A plus Line A.1) 6,959,246.33 12,327.50
B. Required effort (Line A.2 times 90%) 6,263,321.70 11,094.75
C. Current year expenditures (Line |.E and Line 11.B) 6,863,383.00 12,197.23
D. MOE deficiency amount, if any (Line B minus Line C)
(If negative, then zero) 0.00 0.00
E. MOE determination
(If one or both of the amounts in line D are zero, the MOE requirement MOE Met
is met; if both amounts are positive, the MOE requirement is not met. If
either column in Line A.2 or Line C equals zero, the MOE calculation is
incomplete.)
F. MOE deficiency percentage, if MOE not met; otherwise, zero
(Line D divided by Line B)
(Funding under ESSA covered programs in FY 2022-23 may
be reduced by the lower of the two percentages) 0.00% 0.00%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.1.0

File: esmoe (Rev 03/01/2018) Page 2

Printed: 165%9%91:45 PM




July 1 Budget

Biggs Unified 2020-21 Estimated Actuals 04 61408 0000000
Butte County Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort Expenditures Form ESMOE
SECTION IV - Detail of Adjustments to Base Expenditures (used in Section lll, Line A.1)
Total Expenditures
Description of Adjustments Expenditures Per ADA
Total adjustments to base expenditures 0.00 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.1.0
File: esmoe (Rev 03/01/2018) Page 3 Printed: 1%13/&0?89 1:45 PM




July 1 Budget

Biggs Unified 2020-21 Estimated Actuals 04 61408 0000000
Butte County LOTTERY REPORT Form L
Revenues, Expenditures and
Ending Balances - All Funds
Lottery:
Lottery: Transferred to Instructional
Unrestricted |Other Resources Materials
Description Object Codes (Resource 1100) | for Expenditure | (Resource 6300)* Totals
A. AMOUNT AVAILABLE FOR THIS FISCAL YEAR
1. Adjusted Beginning Fund Balance 9791-9795 92,470.00 53,278.00 145,748.00
2. State Lottery Revenue 8560 84,666.00 27,658.00 112,324.00
3. Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 0.00 0.00 0.00
4. Transfers from Funds of
Lapsed/Reorganized Districts 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00
5. Contributions from Unrestricted '
Resources (Total must be zero) 8980 0.00 0.00
6. Total Available
(Sum Lines A1 through A5) 177,136.00 0.00 80,936.00 258,072.00
B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES
1. Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00
2. Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00
3. Employee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00
4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 23,500.00 23,500.00
5. a. Services and Other Operating
Expenditures (Resource 1100) 5000-5999 0.00 0.00
b. Services and Other Operating 5000-5999, except
Expenditures (Resource 6300) 5100, 5710, 5800
¢. Duplicating Costs for i i
Instructional Materials
(Resource 6300) 5100, 5710, 5800
6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00
7. Tuition 7100-7199 0.00 0.00
8. Interagency Transfers Out
a. To Other Districts, Count
Offices. and Charter Schools 77221212772213217722%12 0.00 0.00
b. To JPAs and All Others 7213,7223,
7283,7299 0.00 0.00
9. Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399
10. Debt Service 7400-7499 0.00 0.00
11. All Other Financing Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00
12. Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses
(Sum Lines B1 through B11) 0.00 0.00 23,500.00 23,500.00
C. ENDING BALANCE
(Must equal Line A6 minus Line B12) 9792 177,136.00 0.00 57,436.00 234,572.00

D. COMMENTS:

Data from this report will be used to prepare a report to the Legislature as required by Control Section 24.60 of the Budget Act.

*Pursuant to Government Code Section 8880.4(a)(2)(B) and the definition in Education Code Section 60010(h), Resource 6300 funds are to be used for the
purchase of instructional materials only. Any amounts in the shaded cells of this column should be reviewed for appropriateness.

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.1.0
Fite: lot (Rev 02/24/2016)

159 of 169

Page 1 of 1 Printed: 6/3/2021 2:00 PM



BIGGS UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Meeting Date: June 9, 2021

Item Number: 7A

Item Title: Inter-district Agreement Request(s)

Presenter: Doug Kaelin, Superintendent & Donna Cyr, Admin. Assistant/HR Director
Attachment: None

Item Type: [X] Consent Agenda [] Action [] Report [] Work Session [ ] Other:
Background/Comments:

We have received the following interdistrict transfer requests. After reviewing each one with Board
Policy and Administration Regulations 5117, we make the following recommendations.

2021-2022 School Year From: To: Action: New/Ongoing:
1. (11" grade) Biggs Live Oak Denied New

2. (9" grade) Biggs Live Oak Denied New

3. (12" grade) Biggs Gridley Released New

4. (6™ grade) Palermo Biggs Accept Ongoing
5. (6" grade) Gridley Biggs Accept New

6. (Kinder.) Gridley Biggs Accept New

7. (5" grade) Biggs Thermalito Released New

8. (3"“grade) Biggs Thermalito Released New

9. (9" grade) Biggs Durham Released Ongoing
10. (4" grade) Biggs Durham Released Ongoing
11. (7" grade) Biggs Oroville Released New

12, (6" grade) Biggs Oroville Released New

13. (Kinder.) Biggs Manzanita Released New

14. (Kinder.) Live Oak Biggs Accept New

Fiscal Impact: We will have a loss of ADA for those outgoing transfer requests and an increase of ADA
for those incoming transfer requests.

Recommendation: The Superintendent recommends action as indicated.

160 of 169



ITEM 8B

Addendum of Lease for Development and Use of Facilities
Between Biggs Unified School District and the City of Biggs: (1) Remove old playground structure &
replace with new play structure (2) Revise Term and Extension of Lease Term (3) Termination of Lease

The Biggs Unified School District (BUSD), Lessor and the City of Biggs (“City”) as lessee, entered into the
lease (the “Lease Agreement”) dated November 1, 2015 for the premises (Property”) located at City of
Biggs. See (Exhibit A) of the Lease Agreement.

The Lessor and Lessee desire to ad the Addendum to the Lease Agreement on the terms and conditions
set forth in this Lease Agreement Addendum (the “Agreement”), which will take effect April 14, 2021

The agreement is the first Addendum to the Lease Agreement.

IN CONSIDERATION OF the Lessor and Lessee agreeing to add addendum to their existing Lease
Agreement, and other valuable considerations, the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby
acknowledged, both parties agree to keep, perform and fulfill the promises, conditions and agreements
below:

Addendum Revisions
1. The Lease Agreement Addendum will be as follows:
a. Section 2. Term of the Lease agreement “term of 10 years “ and replacing it with the
phrase “extend term to 30 years with option to renew agreement.”
b. Section 3. Responsibilities of Lessee, b. Construction and Modification shall include “The
City may delegate construction to other entities.”
c. Section 7. Termination of Lease to include “The District cannot revoke the agreement
without cause.”
2. Except as otherwise expressly provided in this Agreement, all the terms and conditions of the
Lease Agreement remain unchanged and in full force and effect.

Incorporation
3. This agreement incorporates and is subject to the Lease Agreement.

Governing Law

4. Subject Capitalized term not otherwise defined in this Agreement will have the meanings ascribed
to them in the Lease Agreement. Headings ae inserted for the convenience of the parties only
and are not to be considered when interpreting this Agreement. Words in the singular mean and
include the plural and vice versa. Words in the masculine include the feminine and vice versa. The
words “

161 of 169



The addendum shall be attached to the original (s) of the lease and shall be a part thereof and

incorporated therein.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Agreement is effective as the latest date set forth below:

James “Bo” Sheppard
Mayor, City of Biggs

ATTEST:

Date

Mark Sorensen
City Administrator

ATTEST:

Date

Deputy City Clerk

Approved as to Form:

Date

School Attorney

Date

Bl ool

k\gna Phillips ' Date
sident, Governing Board

Biggs Unified School District

ATTEST:

QWM %z/( b 14-2/

Doug Kaelin, Date
Superintendent

Clerk, Governing Board Date

162 of 169



ITEM 8D

LICENSING AGREEMENT

This Agreement effective June 15, 2021, is made and entered into by Biggs Unified
School District as Licensee and Document Tracking Services (DTS) as Licensor each a
“Party” and collectively the “Parties”.

Licensee desires that DTS provide a license to use DTS proprietary web-based application
in accordance with the following provisions:

A. License. DTS hereby grants to Licensee a non-exclusive license to use DTS
application in order to create, edit, update, print and track specific documents as
described in Exhibit A of this agreement.

(i) DTS retains all rights, title and interest in DTS application and any registered
trademarks associated with the license.

(ii) Licensee retains all rights, title and interest in the documents as described in
Exhibit A of this agreement.

B. Internet Areas. All parties including third party licensees shall not be permitted to
establish any “pointers” or links between the Online Area and any other area on or
outside of the DTS login without the prior written approval.

C. Term of License. The term of the Agreement is for three (3) years from the
effective date (as noted in paragraph one) of the license agreement.

D. Personnel. DTS will assign the appropriate personnel to represent DTS in all aspects
of the license including but not limited to account set up and customer license
inquiries.

E. Content. DTS will be solely responsible for loading the content supplied by Licensee

into DTS secure server and provide complete access to Licensee and its
representatives.

F. Security of Data. DTS at all times will have complete security of Licensee documents
on dedicated servers that only authorized DTS personnel will have access to; all login
by DTS authorized will be stored and saved as to time of log-in and log-out.

(i) Licensee may request DTS to only store Licensee documents for the period of
time that allows Licensee and its authorized personnel to create, edit and
update their documents.

G. Management of Database. DTS shall allow Licensee to review, edit, create, update
and otherwise manage all content of Licensee available through the Secure Login of
DTS.

H. Customer License. DTS shall respond promptly and professionally to questions,
comments, complaints and other reasonable requests regarding any aspect of DTS
application by Licensee. DTS business hours are Monday-Friday 8AM PST to 5PM PST
except for national/state holidays.

163 of 169




License Fee. Licensee shall pay an annual fee of $877 for three (3) years.

Document Set Up Fee. The one-time set up fee for documents as described in Exhibit
A and made a part of this Agreement is $0.

. Payment Terms. Licensee shall pay the annual licensing fee upon execution of the
Agreement between parties and the electronic submittal of the invoice to Licensee.

. Number of Documents. The maximum number of documents per school district is
limited to five (5).

. Warranty. Licensee represents and warrants that all information provided to DTS,
including but not limited to narratives, editorials, information regarding schools, is
owned by Licensee and Licensee has the right to use and allow use by DTS as called
for hereunder and that no copyrights, trademark rights or intellectual property rights
of any nature of any third party will be infringed by the intended use thereof. In the
event any claim is brought against DTS based on an alleged violation of the rights
warranted herein, Licensee agrees to indemnify and hold DTS harmless from all such
claims, including attorney fees and costs incurred by DTS in defending such claims.

. Definitions.

(i) Document. A document is defined as a) a specific template provided by CDE or;
b) any specific word document or forms that have different fields or school
references such as elementary, middle or high schools* submitted by District or
CDE; or c) individual inserts submitted by District or CDE that are integrated
into existing documents or are offered as supplemental and/or addendums to
other report documents.

* Licensee submits a SPSA template for their elementary, middle and high
schools, which is counted as three (3) separate documents.

(ii) Customized Documents. Any document that is not a standard CDE template is
considered a custom document and as such may be subject to additional setup
fees; DTS shall provide an estimated cost of these additional fees prior to the
execution of this agreement.

. Document Setup Fee. DTS will charge a one-time setup fee of $200 per standard
document up to a maximum of $850 for customized documents.

. Additional Fees. Licensee shall pay additional fees if Licensee exceeds the number of
documents as described in section L of this agreement. The fee for each additional
document is $39 per document times the number of schools in the district. The fee
shall be payable within thirty (30) days from DTS invoice.

. Additional Services. DTS can also provide Data Transfer and Document Translation
services to Licensee for an additional fee. The fee for each additional service would
be agreed upon between the parties and invoiced at the time the services were
requested. The fee shall be payable within thirty (30) days from DTS invoice.

164 of 169




The Parties hereto have executed this Agreement as of the Effective Date.

Document Tracking Services, LLC

By: Aaron Tarazon, Director
Document Tracking Services
10225 Barnes Canyon Road, Suite A200
San Diego, CA 92121
858-784-0967 - Phone
858-587-4640 - Corporate Fax

Date: April 30, 2021

Licensee
By:

Date:
Biggs Unified School District

165 of 169



Exhibit A

The following are standard documents to be used in conjunction with the license.

2021 School Accountability Report Card, English & Spanish
2021 School Plan for Student Achievement

2021 Local Education Agency Plan

Others to be identified as needed.

HwhNE

166 of 169




ITEM 8E

BIGGS UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

CERTIFICATED SUBSTITUTE SALARY SCHEDULES & EXTRA DUTY PAY

FY 2021-22
SUBSTITUTE TEACHERS Hourly Rate Daily Rate
Teacher Substitue* $ 2143 $ 150.00
Long Term Substitutes 20 or more consectuive days in classroom* $ 25.71 $ 180.00
Regular Staff Extra Duty
Extra Duty Hourly Assignment (Summer School, Tutor, Ex Duty, Training $ 3519 N/A

* Based on 7 hour work day / half day = $75.00
** Based on Range | Step 1 of 21/22 Certificated Salary Schedule

Board Approved:

167 of 169



BIGGS UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

June 3, 2021

Item Number: 8F
Item Title: Approve Education Protection Account (EPA) expenses
Presenter: Lorelle Mudd, Chief Business Official

Attachments: Estimated Revenue and Expenditure exhibit

Item Type:  [] Consent Agenda [X] Action [ ] Report [ ] Work Session [ ] Public Hearing

Background/Comments:

Pursuant to Article XIII, Section 36 of the California Constitution, school districts, county offices of
education and community college districts are required to determine how the moneys received from the
Education Protection Account are spent in the school or schools within its jurisdiction, provided that the
governing board makes the spending determinations in an open session of a public meeting. The
language in the constitutional amendment requires that funds shall not be used for the salaries and benefits
of administrators or any other administrative costs. There is also a requirement that districts must annually
post on its website an accounting of how much money was received from EPA and how that money was
spent.

Fiscal Impact:

The EPA revenue estimate for Biggs USD for 2021/2022 is $1,214,320. These funds will be used to pay for
teacher salaries and benefits (Total $. In addition, to balance the expenses, a Direct Charge entry has been
made in the amount of $189,433.

Recommendation:

The Administration recommends the board approve the EPA estimate of revenue and how the revenue
will be spent.

168 of 169



Budget03a Budget Object Summary
Fund 01 GeneralFund
i Percentage of
Revenue Description Amount
Sources
8000 Revenue 1,214,320 100.00%
Total Revenue 1,214,320 100.00%
i Lo Percentage of
Expenditure Description Amount
Sources
1000 Certificated Salaries
1100 CertificatedTeachersSalaries 744,073 61.27%
Total 1000 744,073 61.27%
3000 Benefits
3100 118,448 9.75%
3300 10,065 .83%
3400 123,600 10.18%
3500 8,538 70%
3600 20,163 1.66%
Total 3000 280,814 23.13%
5000 Srvcs & Oper Exp
5700 189,433 15.60%
Total 5000 189,433 15.60%
Total Expenditure 1,214,320 100.00%
Starting Balance 0
+ Revenues 1,214,320
- Expenditures 1,214,320
- Budgeted Reserves & Fund Bal 0
= Unappropriated Balance 0
Starting Balance 0
+ Total Revenues 1,214,320
= Total Sources 1,214,320
: e Percentage of
Expenditure Description Amount
Sources
1000 Certificated Salaries 744,073 61.27%
2000 %
3000 Benefits 280,814 23.13%
4000 %
5000 Srvcs & Oper Exp 189,433 15.60%
6000 %
7000 %
- Total Expenditures 1,214,320 100.00%
- Total Budgeted Reserves and Fund Balance 0 .00%
= Unappropriated Balance 0 .00%

IEIFNT ONLINE |

Page 1 of 1

Generated for Lorelle Mudd (LMUDD), Jun 3 2021 3:35PM
169 of 169

Selection  Grouped by Account Type, (Org = 6, Restricted? =Y, Control? = N, Fund = 01, Resource =
1400, Object Digit = 2)

006 - Biggs Unified School District




	June 9 2021-Agenda
	Item 5A - 05-05-2021-Minutes
	Item 5A - Draft 2021_Local_Control_and_Accountability_Plan_Biggs_Unified_School_District
	Local Control Accountability Plan
	Plan Summary [2021-22]
	General Information
	Reflections: Successes
	Reflections: Identified Need
	LCAP Highlights
	Comprehensive Support and Improvement
	Schools Identified
	Support for Identified Schools
	Monitoring and Evaluating Effectiveness


	Stakeholder Engagement
	Goals and Actions
	Goal
	Measuring and Reporting Results
	Actions
	Goal Analysis [2021-22]

	Goals and Actions
	Goal
	Measuring and Reporting Results
	Actions
	Goal Analysis [2021-22]

	Goals and Actions
	Goal
	Measuring and Reporting Results
	Actions
	Goal Analysis [2021-22]

	Increased or Improved Services for Foster Youth, English Learners, and Low-Income Students [2021-22]
	Required Descriptions


	Total Expenditures Table
	Contributing Expenditures Tables
	Annual Update Table Year 1 [2021-22]
	Instructions
	Introduction and Instructions
	Plan Summary
	Purpose
	Requirements and Instructions

	Stakeholder Engagement
	Purpose
	Requirements and Instructions

	Goals and Actions
	Purpose
	Requirements and Instructions
	Focus Goal(s)
	Broad Goal
	Maintenance of Progress Goal
	Measuring and Reporting Results:
	Goal Analysis:


	Increased or Improved Services for Foster Youth, English Learners, and Low-Income Students
	Purpose
	Requirements and Instructions

	Expenditure Tables


	Item 5A - Draft_21-22 Budget Packet
	ITEM 6E1 - 21-22 Orig Budget
	Item 7A - Interdistrict Consent 06-09-21 - PUBLIC
	Item 8B - Addendum Lease - BUSD and City of Biggs
	Item 8D - DTS Contract
	Item 8E - CE Subs & Ex Duty FY 21-22
	Item 8F - 21-22 EPA Budget report



